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Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of Hangsu Sterlite Tongguang Fiber Co., Lid.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jangsu Sierlite Tongguang Fiber
Ca,, L, (hereinaller “Sterlite Tongguang Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as ut
March 31, 2017, and the Income statement, owner's equity changes statement and cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the linancial statements,

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The managemont is responsible for the preparation and fair preseniation of these financial
statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business nterprises. This
responsibility includes: (a) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant

to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements thal are free from material
migatatement, whether due o fraud or orror; (b) selecting and applying appropriate nccounting

policies; and {¢) making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumetances,

Auditor’s Respansibility

Our responsibility is to expross an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in aceordance with China Standaords on Auditing, Those standards require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assuranee ns to whether the financial stntements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing audit procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financlal statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the linancial
slatomoents, whether due to fraud or error, In moking those risk nssessments, we conaider
internal control relevant o the entity’s preparation and fuir presentation of the financial
sintements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control, An
audit also includes evaluating the approprinteness of accounting policies uged and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates mude by monagement, s well ns evalunting the overall
pregentation of the financial statements,



We belleve that the audit evidence we have obitained ia sufficient and sppropriate to provide o
bhasis for our nudit apinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financinl sintements present fairly, In all muierial respeets, the financial
position of Sterlite Tongguang Company as at March 31, 2017, and its financial performance
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises.

. [ m
Chinese Certified Public Accountant; wmem = 2.
Signature and stamp) s L a
(RpHEaLrg 120600310007

Nantong. China

April 13th, 2017
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BALANCE SHEET [Forsian s GRS
--_.'.. ..I_'\-r 1| 'I
Prepared by Jiangsu Stertite Tongguang Fiber Co., Lid. Mar. 31, 2007 ——'-f'—HL';n-rHﬁrﬂ'll‘rfm
REMAINING | REMAINING AT EEMAINING | REMAINING AT
ASSETS AT END BEG. LIABILTTIES AND OWNER'S ROUITY AT END HEG
OF YEAR OF YEAR OF YEAR OF YEAR
[CIRCULATING ASSETS: CIRCULATING LIABILITIES
Muometary finds 58053 20hH AN 25482.304.97 | Short-lomm leans 9.830.054.53 656439226
|_Trading fmancial debt Trading fenencinl debit
Noles roceivabls Moies payable
Auccoumis recetvahlo AT 4. 00 Adomanis pavable 31,208.531.59 134656.951,74
w 4 470 M4 53 4 16T ES06T | Advanice reoovable 5953 26078 4.31?_..7'.23.3-1
Indevest receivable Acerued suff's payroll BS0000.00 210,000, 00
Dividends receivable Taxes i eapenses pavable 1,087 873.07 I,539,101.78
Dnher recelvable 55.450.00 357.792.84 | bmicrest payable
Inventorics MIGLHOEZ | 111123422 | Dividends payable
Un-canoslatieg svsets maturing within one year Amont other socnsod payabic 206, 130T TGIAZAEN
Ohher circulating sssets 281 407,00 26323300 | Un-circululisg liabdlicies due within one year 75800000, 00
[TOTAL CIRCULATING ASSETS FTA24634. 06 | S1IELEIRES | Oiher i ing liabalitles
{UN-CIRCULATING ASSETS: TOTAL [;wullﬂFﬂ 55, 126,850.73 35401491, 9%
Financial assets of sales sepply-able UNCIRCULATING LEARILITIES:
Imvestment from keping bo mabsrity Long-term boars |1 045 327,56
Lomg-term receivable Homd payahle
Long-term nvestnse in stock cwncrship LEfi
Imvesment real esiate Relabed payable
Fivod azscls 120,868 860,62 |  100,004.965.56 | Estimaied Babilhics
Comsiruction L-E-m I_h‘."_ls,ﬂﬁ,l-l- 28, TER.97 | Defermal income-tax dobi
| Engmccring matiral Onber un-circulatisg labdlitics
Liguidation of the fixed avoets TOTAL UN-CIRCULATING LIABILITIES 10,0455 27. 846
Productive Iiving things assets TOTAL LIARILITIES 85,226050.73 | &6 446.820.52 |
I il and gas assels
Intangible asscis. 531302634 550587431 [OWNER'S EQUTTY
Development expenditn: Paid-In capital 103,536,015.19 | 103.836015.19
Bemingss repaialon Capitnl surplus
Long-term prepaid cxperso 36, 09300 Licgm: Shares in sock
Assrts in defermeal-imcoene-tax Surplus resemees B2 0040
Ciiher Un-girculiting nsscts Lleatiseribinted 57,459,331.05 TG4 848
TOTAL UN-CIRCULATING ASSETS 3B 91T.804.30 | 119,605,720.84 [TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 176,116,387.73 | 104,542,433.67
SUM TOTAL ASSETS 3131 342,438,456 | 170.989,254.49 [SUM TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S 231,342,438.46 | 170,989,28440




Appondix I

Income Statements

s A
Prepared by: Jiangsu Sterlite Tongguang Viber Co.. Lid.  April 2016 to March 2017 ".iI F-'hu:}:h’g"lhﬁ I H*ﬂij
criiis r-.mmm"‘ OF AMOUNT OF
CURRENT YHAR LAST YEAR
[. TOTAL OFERATING INCOME g M03,567,792.61 21H,K68 476,74
Lieludig: Operating icome 303,367,792.61 218.465.476,75
Inoluding: Ingome from main operation ;ﬂ:,mnﬁﬂ‘; 'l'lll,ﬁllﬁﬂ‘.'tjﬂlil.ﬂﬁ.
lﬂtﬂlnﬂlﬁ'fll:n athar operation 1,000, 765.74 | M8 270.10
Interest income
Earned from nsurance charge
annl fq[InEr\f_Ilw charge onid commission e
1T, TOTAL OPERATION COST 220,792, 127.83 196, H50,231,02
Iinaliiding: Operiition cost 193,093,538.45 | 170,210.452.80
Inoluding: Cost of maln operation = 103,003, 51843 170,210, 452.80
ﬂlhur busingss puymaeni
Maln operntion 1nx & sdditionul expenses - 2 405.490,11 T
Sales expene 388062536 | 216104220
Genetil & administrative expense 19,664,526,47 17,146,295 92
Finanalal exponse — i 'MII ,mq I'..'I,H 7,106,894 41
Lemses from deprecintion of issets
Others =
Adlid: Cinin Torm fair valuo charge ( diflait, using "-")
lrl'l.ruﬂrnul'll ilh.urhn |: |.h||"!|:ilmul;in||I 1y
Remittance gain and loss { defioil, using "-")
[l OFERATING PROFITS ( deflelt, using "-") 82,775 bivd, 78 22,015,244.00
Adddd: Nﬁil-c:p:rﬁlint ineome 4A2.451.41 A18.655.25
Less: Non-opernting expenditure 60,414,93 56,1301
ln:hwtlnu l‘lirlrmml lows e un- nlmﬂmlnu nERgR
IV, SUM OF PROFT I { deficit, using ="} H3,678,081.67 23 377, 769.77
Less: Expeiises for income lax 12,104,127.61 124,662,00
V. NET PROFIT { defieli; usling "=") 71,573,454,04 22,2583, 107,68

.\



Appendix (11

Cash Flow Sheet

Prepired by: Jiangsu Starliie Tongguang Fiker Co., L. April 2016 w Maich 2017

ITEM

ft“nll#ﬂ

[ . CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cinh receivod from wle of goods of rendering of servicos

153,828,349,60

Rafunds of taxes

Othir cash recelvid rolating o the aperating activitios 210734722
ﬂuh-'l‘dlll Cnahi inflows of ﬂ'ﬂllf‘illl‘lﬂ M‘:Il'lrlllu.l 147,915,606,42
Cash rilld for H.I'H-Illl and sorvioes _IJ?.:.&;;I.T'JE.?J
Cish pald o nny.'l an hahalf of ﬂl“plﬁjrddi“ 17,738,152.32
Pald all types of [ laxes 26,627 471,56
Cther cash |.'-|!d to relating 1o wdrnlinn aetivitles i = 1242 5,0677.82
Hull-Tﬂll'I L"nl: ﬂ-lﬂnwl il Llparutlu-l Actlvitles 1Hﬂ.h!.w,ﬁl
Mot Cash |'|1D'WI fl'ﬁlll Dllill‘llllnu Activiiles 7 043,600, 15
II. I'-"-"'hﬁﬂ I!"_ifrﬂwﬁ I"IHJ'M"IN?EETMENT ACTIVITIES

Cash regalvedd from returmn of investments

Cash received from caming of Investments

Nel ulll ecelved from disponal of fixed ausers, intangible assels and other longsterm assels i

Hdl ullll received fram liirg:nul af sub- ~OOTRITY nnd q:-lhm- operating hr.u'l.:r _— =
l‘lthnr i.-mnh rocalved relatlig 1o |l'|'lr'|:l|1i1.:|1l n:tlvillnu

SuleTatal of Cash liflows af Inmllug Activities

Cash puld 10 acquire fixed nssets, intangible nssets and other fong-term assets 27,623,946,03
*.'-wh pald (o investments |

Ml canh regeived from Il'lll'l-lﬂ-lﬂlllul'llﬁln:f and other operaling body

Orther eash paid relating to investing sotivities

Sub-Taial M_'l:in'i Cutflows of |h\-l';;llul|,!l ffl_vlﬂm 27,623,946,03
Nei ensh flaws from Investing setivities = -27,623,946.0)
MLCASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash recelved from the nbsorption of invostments

Cash recalved from borrawing 14,501,668.97
Other oash received relating to financing activitios

Sulr-Total Cash Inflows of Financlng Activitios 14,501,668.97
Casl Fﬂﬂl'.l:ull'.llnlll!Eanlﬂ.llllﬂ bearrownid 3,131,434 36
Canhi paid for distribution of dividends, profils or — WH;NH
Other cash paid r-tlmilu e the financing netivities E T
Sub-Toinl Cash Hnmuwn of Flnanelng Aetivities 0,519,136.74
Nil il Mows from Hﬂlﬂf!l_‘l_lllﬂlﬂﬂll -.l.i‘i.,ﬂﬂ.-llh‘l.ﬂ'
l'-'.,EFFi':rl';r OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN 31,9487
V. MET INCEASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 33,470,491,52
Add Caah & H“'I.I.il!l.lﬂl of crishi Euimlmlu ni Imiirmml of the puluﬂ 2548231497
!II CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS It Eh‘lﬁlmﬂil Al ﬁﬂm Fi} '['IIHI PERICHY SN, URT K40
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Jiangsu Sterlite Tongguang Fiber dn, Hdle @ ] W

Notes to the Finaneial Statements

For the Year Ended 31* March, 2017

(All Amounts are in RMB unless otherwise stated)
[ . GENERAL INFORMATION

Jiangsu Sterlite Tongguang Fiber Co,, Ltd, (the “Company” hereafter) is a Joint Venture
Company sot up by M/s Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritiug) Lid,, a wholly owned subsidiney
ol M/ Sterlile Technologios Lid, India and M/s Jiangsu Tongguang Communication Co. Lid.,
China according o the approval letter [2011] No 8384 issued by the People's Government of
Hangsu Province. The Company was registered with Nantong Haimen Administration Burcau
of Industry and Commerce on January 19th, 2011 with the business license numbereil
32065440001 1561, On March 15, 2016 it got the business lcense of o unified social code
91320684567 766496K changed and issued by Taimen Administrative Approval Burean The
Company's Legal Representative is MrAnkit Agarwal, The Company's approved business
acope includes optical fibor technology consulting, development, design, manufacturing of
optical fibers and optical liber related products and sale of sellf=manufaotured products.Optioal
fiber, optioal fiber preform, and fiber optic eable products, wholesale, import and expont and
commission agency (oxcluding auction) of optical fiber, optical fiber preform, optical filer
cible and related products, The rogistersd capital of the Company is USD 16.50 Million ( f.e.

RMB 103,84 million ) same ns the actual capital, M/s Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritiug) Lid,
has contributed USD 12375 Million, sccounting for 75%, of the eapital

infused Gl now and M/ Tangso Tonggusng Communiontion Co. Lid has contributed USD
4.125 Million, accounting for 25% ol the capital infused till now. On 20th March

2014, Company changed the reglatered capital as RMB 103,836,015,19 oqualed with USD
16,50 Million.

I, BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Financial Statement 18 prepared on the basis of the Going Concern Principle.

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
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The financial stntements hove been prepared in nccordance with the Acoounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and Accounting System for Business Enterprises of the People's
Republio of China and other supplementary regulations.

Acgounting Year

The Company has adopted the calendar year as its nccounting year, i, from April 1 to March 31,01t

is special purpose financial statment prepared for period Apr to Mar,

Recording Currency

The recording currency of the Company is the Renminbi {RMI).

The Company his adopted the acerual basis of nocounting and uses the historical cost convention

ns the prineiple of measurement.

Fomin C o Translat
Transactions denominaied in foreign currencien (currencied other than the recording currenoy) are
gonverted into Renminbi al the applicable rate of exchange (“markel exchange rote”) provalling at
the date of the traneactions, Monelary assets and lHabilides denominated in forelgn ourrencios are
gonvorted in to Renminbi af the market exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheat data,
fixchange guink or losses are dealt with as finance costs, except for those anvibutable o foreign
gurrency borrowings that have been used specifically for the conatruetion of fixed assets hoforg

tha asseis are ready Tor thair intended use, which are Eﬂpl!ﬂ"kﬁd i pard of the {ixed naset cosis,

Cneh Equivalents
Cash equivalonis are short-term, highly lguid invesiments ihai are rendily convertible to known

nmounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant riak of ehanges in vilue.

Ageounts receivable and bad dobt roserves



I]'EI'I.-E: |I;--'\-I'II|.I-| Ir' il.ll. 'I+I"tln i -_* r‘ e
[ I. I ! I ! ﬁ.] |}:ur
h.gu'l-_ﬂhd,“ﬂf,-‘ﬂlm A

arg occured, the corresponding provision for bad debia in written off with approval of Bourd and

The provision method of bad dels: l/

The company's bad debit losses is using allownnce method of necounting.

rslgvant minagement authorilies,

The provision Tor bad debis method and ratio:

The provision for bad debis g made based on oo combination of specific dentilication of
nssosimonts of probability nnd extent of loss referring to special acoounis receivable, and the

gompany should make provision of bad debis respectively. Spocific soorunl ratios are os follaws;

Inventories

{Inventory eategory: inveniorien include raw materials, inventory of goods, work (n progress,
finished goods and so on. Cost of mw materials, components and storea and spares is determined
an i weighted average basis,

{2) The valuation method of sequisition and wie!  inventories are recorded by using the standard
costing method when acquiring inventories.  The cost of produeis includes sinndard costing and
the differences botwoon the standard sosting and agtual cost,

(3} The inventory syatem  the company is using the perpetual inventory system.

{4} Provisiona for deduction of the lnventories vidue and methods: the Inveniory is valued ai the
lovwar of its cost or its net realizable value, The inventory cost is higher than s net realizalile value

and provision Tor decline in value of inventory s credited 1o current profit and loss.

{5) Worksin-progress and {inished goods are valued at lower of cosi and net realizablo value, cost
includes direct materials and lubour and o proportion of manufhcturing overheads based on nornal
operaling capagity.

() Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of buginoss, lows
entimnted costs of completion and esiimnted costs nocessary o maks the aala,

Fixed n Lt
{13 Critarin of fixed nsrois

Fized nwaois nre the mngible asseis in higher unit value, They are defined aa the production ol
poods, the provision ol services and the lease or management used for more than one year.

{2} Mensurement of xed nsseis

Fixed asseis ore recorded af cost on acquisition, The sequisiiion cosl includen purchase price,

import tnxon, transporiation conty, insuranee conts and other related contn that are necessary for the

fixed ausets being ready for their intended use.
(1) Depreciation of fixed nusets
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Deprecintion fa provided 1o write ofl the cost of each category of flxed o nunml;. tﬂﬂr_nﬁﬁm#ﬂd il

ugelul lives from the month after they are put into use, using the straight-line method, The

eatiminted residunl value, useful life and annual deprecintion mie of ench entegory of fixed nsseis

arg nn follows;
Antinl

Category of (Ixed nssots Rasidual valug Useful life  deprecintion mie
Electronic Eyjuipiment 110% & yours | &%
Houses and buildings 1k, 2hyears 4,5%,
Machinery 10% 10-15years  9%-6%
OfMies Tarniture (3% 3 YEnrs 1R%
foisl af proslugtion 1% 5 yeurs 18%

{#) Mensurement of subsequent expenditures on fixed assets

Subsequent expenditures on fixed mssets for major reconstruction, expansion, improvement and
renovalion are capitalized ax o part of fixed nssels cost when it is probable that future egonomie
benelits in excess of the original assessment of performance will flow 1o the Company, such as
axtension of the useful lives of the fixed assets, subatantial improvement of product guality, or
aubatantial reduction in product cost. Caplmlized expenditures arising from major reconsiniction,
expansion and improvement sre deprecinted using the straighi-line method over the remaining
waofil lves af the Rxed aasets, The increased coat of tie lxed assets s lmited (o thelr recoverable
ainount,

Subsequent expenditures on fixed sssets except for the alforementioned are expensed a incurred,
Capitalized expenditures arising from the renovation of lixed pssels are deprecisted on @
reasanable basia over the shorter pertod of interval between the current renovation (o the next arid

the expeoted remnining vseiful lifo of the renevaied lxel s,

{5) Mensurement of fixed nsseis ot the balance sheet date and impalrment provision

Fined assets are measured ot the lower of carrying amount and recovarable mmount ol the balance
sheet date. When the recoverable amount of fixed assets i lower than the earrying amount, due to
factors much ax confinuous decline in market price, technological obsolescence, damages or
long-time idleneas, impairment provision for fixed nssets s determined on an itom-by-item hasis it
the excessive part of the corrying amount over the recoverable amount, For fixed aasets that meet
the conditions for full impairment provigion, the impairment provision is determimned ot the full

carrying smouni of Axod assets on an ilem-by-item b,

L



Construstion in progress (LITTVRIETS
( DConatruction in progress is mensured i nomal cost. The setual coat s L

s follows:

A, Contraoted projects under consiniction are recorded at the sum of construction price,
insinllation coat, md copitalized interesl exponse, amortization of premiom or discount, aid
forgign currency exchange differences that are relating 10 specific borrowings lor linancing the
conglruction,

B. Sell-buill projecis under construetion are recorded at the sum of consiruction materials used,
vy miterlnls used and relnted non-deductible input value-added tnxes. goods in stock vaed and
related taxes and levies, cost of various services provided by the Company's auxilinry production
departments, and capitalized interest expense, amortization of premium or discount, and {orelgn
currency exchange differences that are relating o specific borrowings for financing the
construgtion.

(2)Construction in progress is mensured ai the lower of the carrying amout and the recoverable

amount, Impairment provision is made for construction in progress (f there exists evidence that the

vitlue of construction in progress has declined.

Borrowing costs

{1} Recognition of borrowing oosts

Borrowing cosis that are directly attributable to the acquisition, conslraetion of proaduciion of
qualifying ansets are capitulized. The other costs are charged 1o the Profit & Loss Accouni.
Rorrowing coats include interests, nnetllary costs, nnd foreign ourrenoy exchange differencos
tcurred I connection with borrowing. Except borrowing costs relating to specific borrowings
obiained for the nequigition or construction of Axed asselz we enpitalized as conia of the hxed
nugoin ng cortain conditions are mot, other borrowing costs are expensed as incurred,

(23 Capitalization pertad of borrmwing coita

A, The capitalization of borrowing costs commences as the following three conditions are met: (a)
the capitnl expenditures are inourred; (b) the borrowing cosis are inourred; (¢} the acquirition or

construction aotivities have commanged to onable the asseis o b ready for their intended use,

11
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B, The capitalization of borrowing costs should be suspended during the periodswhen the

aggjuigition of consbruetion aetivities are abmormally interrupted and ihe interapion peod s

more than (hree consecutive months; the borrowing conts are ineurred during the period until the

nequtsition or construction sotvities are resumed.

. The capitalization of borrowing cosis censes when the nssets belng acguired or construgted nre

rendy for their intondod use, Borrowing costs ingurred therealler should be recognized as expense

in the pericd in whigh they wre incurred,

(1) Capitalization amount of bomrowing counla

The capitalized borrowing costs for ench necounting period are determined by using the weighted

avernge amount of accumulated expenditures Inourred in that period for the noquisition or

oondtruotion of fixed nssets and the capitalization rte of the borrowings. The procedures nre in

aeeordanee with the Aceounting Standuards Tor Business Enterprises—Bamowing Cogla,

Enterprise and local income taxes
Thie Compuny uses the inxes payable methiod to accouni for the enterprise ani loeal ingome tnzes,
On Oetober 10, 2015, the company obitained the cerificate of ligh tech enterpine, enjoving the

prefereniial policy of enterprise income tnx rate of 15%.

IV, THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE PART OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
1) MONETARY FUNDS

31/03/2017 11/04/2016
ITEMS = —
kM RMB
Cnahi at Hind 11,05, 12,476 (H
Cash on Bank 37,577.685.60 23,124,678.57
Cilierin 21 304,082 80 2348, 640
Touil £H,081, Hikh 40 25 4R 1497

13



2} ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Fﬂ,ﬂ,;{ kg Rl hin I‘.-:;'-!i.'! f ,': Hh

210372016 . Ooamstic & IH] T
s Amowt Bporion um."i_éﬂ* Amouni  Proportion  Fud Debi
Provigion Provigion
RMB % RMH RMH Yo KMB
Within 1 yeilr AT b, 01 LAY ' .
Total A2 A0 1000 - 3
Manjor itema of seeounis receivabile;
Customer names Ending balance _ Chareter
Jiangsu Tongguang Optical Fiber Cab ADZA86.01 Payment for goods
3) ACCOUNTS PREPAYMENTS
303207 0142016
_— Proportion  Bad Debt Amouni  Proportion  Bad Dabi
Provision Provision
RiAE U RMB R % RMD
Within | yehi 4,470,304 B2 LERREE s i 16T H50.62 LHLERLY
1-2yenrs . : . : . Z
Tainl 4,47T0,294.82 100,640 - 4,187 /50,62 104,00 s )

Within the aforeanid balance, there i no amount due from shaveholders that hold 5% or more

of the Company's voting shires,

4) OTHER RECEIVABLES

11/03/2017 01/04/2016
— Amount  Proportion  Bad Dbt Amount  Proportion  Bod Debi
- Provision Provigion
RMB w, RMB RMB , RMH
Within lyear  48,720.00 R7.86 151,062 84 98,12
| -2years - - - :
2-Jyoars &, 730,00 12,14 5 &, 790,00 I8 .
Total 55,450,00 100,01 . A57,792.84 100,00 -

13
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Within the aforeantd balnnee, there s no amount due from shareholdars that hold &wﬁg‘:{m!ﬂ; "_| Y
ol the Company's voling shares,

5} INVENTORIES

TEMS 032017 01/04/2016
RMB RMI
[Eaw matarinds I, | 50,042 34 | 5.302,634 40
Goods in Transii I,748,6106.42 1,194,970,21
Gioods |n Process 10T 59800 65,233,580
Finishied Goods 3, 10,560, 14 1, 870,501,010
Macking 55,5045
Btoros and Spared 5.513,051.90
Totul W, 263, 200.42 31,112.342.13
6 FIXED ASSETS
Winias anal Elegronie 1 Offlge_fur  woel ol pe
ITEMS Machinery Total
buildings dulpmeit fifure ougtion
EMB RMB RiH BMD BMO itMB
Col
st April 2016 Y GRRT04. 12 7 AED AR 008300 2317691 40740001  130,1THWM A7
Additians L6739 AR HAS M TASAZLT  1TREA00% 44T, IHDAS I8, 7100,574.34
Disposals - - - - : .

Hat Mareh 2017 34686,046.01 10856184 1,045,19536  DEH1IT03  D44HNO.58  L4K,969,500.91

Accumulated

Depreciatlon

st April 2016 LARASN NG L5, 19520974 195,080,731  130M086  128,966.7F 19,073,966.01
Adld 1,485, 776,51 000 Y78 914 28040846  A5AI504 11641732 L RVRE N LA
Lious - . .

Ial Mareh 2017 A 03140830  T1.204,68H,73 ASZTHE 1D IHAMSES0  J4S0HL00  27.000.649.39

Nel  hoak value
lat  April 2016 LEIRA ARG ALIBSOAT.O0 T H0dA6  91,236.07  MNTALIG 111004968 56
Iar March 2017 A0, 7H G106 HO&AOSETH 1D 693,410,107 201,761.22  a00A0849  121.868.860.63



LM

7) CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS TR0 0T h O A

LI H..\_ efi i
01/04/2016 Additions —Hoagad W

Ly RMD M1 RMB RMB

200 rona RIC

jireliibirioaied b 2,058, 700,07 96 000,65 12321 A468,63

axpunalon project

Miachiliiery equljinei 1 L7358, 907.04 ; 1173591704

Tustal 1088 TRR.OT 21,004,897 .90 12321469062 11,7A8.817.34

8) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

RMI RMB LA RMIE
Land-use right 4,590,661 47 - 101, 264,60 4,149,0727
Soflwire 918,212.44 . 91,583.37 #23,629.07
Total 5,505874.31 . 192,847,097 5.313,026.34

9 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

31/03/2017 O1/04/2001
ITEMS
BMI RMB
Ellmm Bank of India Shanghai | 141,605.64 6,864,192.26
Biranah
Chinn Merchaniz Hank 6,917 408,27
ﬁnnk nl-" II::‘I‘J.I'IIII i ,?'TU,MI].EI
Tastal RN 054, 50 i i, 303210
1M ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
310372017 01/04/ 2016
ITERME Atnouit Propartion Auwount Proporion
EMB 24 EME %
Within | year §1,208,931,59 100,80 13,656,951, 14 100,00
1-2 yenr { . =
Tota A1, 208,811.59 1|'||i.ﬁ: A, 646,941.74 IIE.M
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Major items of accounts payable: )ﬁfﬁﬁ ST AT *.‘T‘.‘_‘I.?i dm‘l
Customer names Ending balance LA
STRRLITE TECHNOLOGIES LiM LSDLO7H08T.17 Payment for goods
HERALLS OUARZOLAS OMBN & CO KO LLIR 378,700,591 Payment for goods

I RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

3032017 01/AM2016
ITEMS Aungunt Proportion Ameul Proporiion
BB W HAONE] U
Within 1 year 5,053.260.78 100,00 482772037 100,00
Total 5,983,260.78 100,00 4.837,723.07 100,00

Mujor itema of roceived in advancea;

Customer nmmes Ending balance Chirncter

Fiberhome Telecomimtinicntion Technol 4,650,335. 14 recelved in advance for goods

12) TAXES AND EXPENSES PAYABLE

ITEMS 31032017 01/04/2016
REMB RMH

Individual income tx K2.601,17 45,029,604
Lanad use tax 20,0000 20,000,01
Villue added tnx 2379,115.19 1,050,154.32
Property tax 60,029, |1 56,200,850
Business ineonie lnxes A, 247 6d 136 124,662,108
Othor 202486.22 142,955.92
Total | 1ORTRTANT 1,539,101,78

13) AMOUNT OTHER ACCRUED PAYABLE

31/03/2017 01/04/2016
ITEMS Amount Froporiion Amount Proartlon
RMD % RMB %
Within | vear 206, 330,76 0,00 L Th3320E] EHRLY
Taaal 206, 530,70 L0HL00 763,313.81 i3,

&



IIIII!,‘-lI I;'|.-I ".ll.ll-'“ M Yy YT
Within the aforessid balance, there is no amount due from thmhnldnr} tﬁntj#f:fé?l{ﬁnr‘[ iﬁw ;';H:M
— L
ol the Company's voting shares, >

14) UN-CIRCULATING LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

31/0372017 (11/44/2016
ITEMS r— e
RMBA EMN
State Bank of India Shanghal
T 50,000, 00
Branch
Taal - T L, (MM TH
15 LONG-TERM LOANS
JA03207 ] A/ 201 6
ITEMS
A RMD RMI
Sinie Mank of Indin Shanghm ; 1.049.357.85
Branch
Tl . 11,043327. 06
16) PAID-IN CAPITAL
1032017 0140472006
s I arlggiial % Inrecording ourrency  In original % In recording
curranoy [TRENE Currency BlirTehy
LIS UsD RMI
Nineigsia
Tonggoang L s00000 2500 2596041008 412500000 2500 2596041004
Communieaiion
Co, L,

Storllie  Global 12075,000.00 7500 79 RTE A0S 14 27800000 7500  T7,R75.605.14

Yentures

{Muarition) Lod,
Tutat 1050000000 L0000 10383601519, 1650000 L0000 _LELEI6O1S.1S

I7) UNDISTRIBUTED  PROFIT

Q1/04/2016 Adld Lagy 31032017
i RMHA RMB RMHE RMH
Uit baited profit TOGAIAS  TLSTIONA06  ABZLON0A9 6743900208
Total MeAIRAR  TISTION0G  AR1L040.49 ”"‘““;..’.?'.f'f.’.
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18) OPERATING REVENUE

ZETT.'qr AR AT DR AR
ltgims April 2016 to Mareh 2017 April 2015 @/ Maféh 2016 /1] 75
RMB RME
Optical nalos 102,567,026.87 218,516,506.65
Wastage parts sales 1,000,765.74 148,970,10
Total 303,567,792.61 218,865 476.75
19) OPERATION COST
ltems April 2016 to March 2017 April 2015 to March 2016
RMI RMB
Optical cost 193,001,534 45 170,210,452.80
Total 193,093,538.45 170.210,452.80
20) SALE EXPENSES
Igns April 2016 1o March 2017 April 2015 to Mareh 2016
RMB RMB
Transpartation cosis 20,7467 Wit U1, 03
Advertiang cosls 600,00
Snmples NO3A2
Sales commission 3.628,443.37 1,204,077.35
Total 3,450,625 34 2,161,042.20

21) GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

April 2006 1o Mareh 2017

April 2005 1w Murch 2016

I
ainki RMD

Total W.mﬁ-ﬂd? 17,104,2948,92
Main 1 Slari-up cosl -
Rencarch cout 9,:484,003.21

Wige 2,700.500.47 i, 183,931,510

Wellure [P R R 1012, 774,18

Socinl seourity osis 1 I33,800.41 1,304 #8310

Loal Transporintion SHY.997 50 16847500

18



22) FINANCIAL EXPENSE

liems

Intorost income
Exehange gain or loss
Service charge
Inferest expendilure
DHacoun! nteiesl

Tonal

Wh 1 L0217 (AR TOR TR

1) NON-OPERATING INCOME

Lgms

Subsidy income
Procurement inoentive

Ohlier ineanna

Towiul

April 2016 to March 2017 April 2015 th Miakch 20161
T RMI
~THS 933,54 «Jeh i B
1661 83549 3,100, 006,08
1,204, 51 UL N
37 ROL.08 1.504,332.27
AT R L 372,798
180 T e h 7,106,894,61
April 2016 o Mareh 2017 April 201510 Mureh 2016
RM B
0, 0800 32, 106000
i 16,2200
2 2E.R1 346, 555.34
U3 BALEI d18,685.358

24) NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURE

ligms

Cither expendiiure

Total

IS5 INCOME TAX
ligms

Curtent ingome oy

Delerred Income nx

Total

April 20016 o Muarch 2017

April 2015 o March 2016

RMH

60,434,492

filk a0, 92

RMH
A6,1 4034

A, 1303

April 2016 10 March 2007

April 2015 to Maroh 2016

RMB RMI
12,104,127,61 124,662.00
12,104,127.61 124,662,00




V. RELATED PARTIES

1. Balated party relationship whore control oxists

]ﬁhd*m;u L LA SO g
Wame Registered addrens  Roljtionshiff withahe G i}nruﬁl;l:.' i ]
Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Lid, Mairitiug Ivestor
Jinngsu Tongguang Communication Co. Lid, Chini Investor

Sterlite Technologios Limited{STL) Tnlin Uit holder

2. Dguity of the related parties with offective contral attributable o the Compuny and changes
goen to Note [V, 16)

1, Relative purty iransaction

L1 Purehnse
Knterprise nome April 2016 to Mareh 2017 April 2015 1 March 2016
5“"1‘:;1::'{‘;;:‘";"“ 128,357,623.61 105,348,364, 56
1.2 Salos
anmllr_i__lf name .r"nr.lrll 'lﬂlﬁ ta I'@'!n[nhjl:i-ﬁ_ _lﬂpril 2015 to March 2016
Gommiskoaton Ot ot paiaal

VI. CONTINGENCIES

A at thio bulnnee sheat date, the Company hos ne msterinl contingencios that nesd to be diseloed,
VII. EVENTS QOCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

An at the appraval daie of the issue of the finangial sinfements, the Company has o signilican

evenia oecurring aller the balance sheet date that need o be disclosed.

¢ * STHEEND* + *



(il e Sl dp

m-ﬂr Jﬂﬂﬂbﬁt{b@?pﬂmuﬂmma

o ﬂ# = a@gﬁ@?ﬂ?ﬁmmg |
£z P ﬂ[ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂrﬂﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬂhﬁ#‘lﬂ@ﬁﬂﬂm l
2% B Ak ke ?
B ok 3 BT wemmesmOT0sE

i B A BE I
B 32 B B zoistrnHisA |
! llk m R 20134511 09 19 5 75 sosokshon

£ H B E *FM% :rl #, 5mer§§. %h %;ﬁ?ﬂw
St J : i gﬁﬁ Eljl
glg EJ; i

(4w 0 o o 9 i M A
B LA o g s BB e

PP A RO R




— — —— _—— —— —_— —_—— —_— —— r— S — P — e — o — —_— —— ——— —

3 gy

G S S

WA F AR R SR, BB
RE 201741 H 1 HE 20174212 H 31 H.

BB : |

AR




r
,.l'll :.:.'.lf.".p I.‘lir:ll i‘.I;_‘l
LT -'1-|".r]r|h!|'rlj

ey iy ] O P, whia
ri' I;'I-'h - J:"itl..‘-\".'..pw ”E

-"-!I-'-'- L

l"I.1l"n|-r'.l|I|'n.I..-||
iy

Lo ks =
o I .1::-.
-'r“'l-‘;'.'.‘r Eif s -\..I;ll' o S

I.‘I.hrlfll\ulI"l--I.-ll
Bl gl B W
AR

A
n

.'.'.ZP.

g e 't

S

?m'f.'i

-

Jm

Y .
R 1 TURS

Al b

i g

wh ALATRN

0

ik Ll
..|."'."||.'..'
1 LaF.
I T A TR e A

et
1Al S )
ol

neE kR

I "." A L04]

¥

"
q.rlu i
ﬂ\. B

UL R SR

- I‘I
B B Wl
,n in -‘,':'1"# "'F'i__.-w_'."

o
"l'l' ‘l..illlr.-r'l-iu-

iy

s g g1
! -\.-‘-"F.lr'l-ll

" SRR W

T

ol Y
ks T gt

i o

LI s

'r-|'|-|'l-|'l-|'r.l

il | |.HJ‘|‘.
W A P LY

L ik kn 'a.\..q.

| e e a e

-

'."Flli-.r"

E

ey e e e =

LEE T Er

ol e
B Kl N
AT i TELE.
TR

e

f
B

rs

"'hlll'r'r'r Y
U ] A
[y w1

iy

0 TH

g e

a._lq:'.rl.u,"......,.ﬁ',
Fror, i '
i N e
v Fl ulf
ll-r--l'lr..'p'\.ﬁ.---

T
g
Wiy
A
e W

& v e

g T

H

IR RN

-

- &'

T maf oo | I
Te (el

iRk

LT ER

I
LI'I.HI'\I'I'I.
i

SRR
TN |, 3R "l e ; r:']

o
rry I L e e R
|
s B e ol e | SRR | 7 '.'
I'\.II'III.J-'II'|J-II”-I|-..
g e i e e
e RN
il uvu'.l.a.."u.
=
=]

O R e

ik e

| AT e e
= e kL e
CREC I

s | e
b S Lo TR

i

“ -|"

T
Iy .|.'“."-.'.'....|| .-\."

Aty

i Al

EL Lrres
WF S 1 o ] -1 wn T

|..|"I.|':I
Ly )
: mu-p ke 2 A
ek 4 o, .,I'-,.,. ”

||I“|'|
R iy

& H I"l,"“-'.

':,...',.'.;::,'...,:-..- ARt

‘ |

Wiy

\_ \,l..l.

15
o
e e 1 o L
o NN

i
] l
Srnlleloi "’.4',,.
‘|I 'ijI!l'h"lIl.
S e e e R ~ ..L.,.,.I.'\.'--.I- At st
-,:‘a.ll.ll.-. e ol
i e

'i:!l.:: l'"lllll'll\'llllllillq
Py

W

R

o R

i beifr Ty

'l""d".! Wi s
n

*“

I‘u
.

“,a'.'-"s. ".'"llll'"'.i'l
R g
“'I--'l-rr '|'Il|'l'
J.....\glg‘..r..'
r'la-lqu--'\-.'.'.p‘l I|Iln"

ol o i |l N i g '.'“.l'l-'l_ i
r--"!-iplilr"rr.r.l.llj ¥ u
r SR Lo & (T Wy e ﬂ}&.‘t!"‘:\lrl
E

I,"-. 1"-'.'.,-..|-rlr""’.i.||'p|-n'1
{ i

. ...|
1|.\_.|-

i

il 1

%
r'.l

- a Bad

? ..,”'.. i e
i .,.... U bk ol
wy . Ir m )
e
W

i 5, i

II{I.II .||'r]
el )
B

L AE TN I

i .:' i,
-i -|II1,
2 1'1' :-r;n---lryua-... -

L | aild .. | | W) L - . L i
" el ehie | Ll AR L T 1
ik iy 1'“'"'“'"'""". Lid T Y
& i - | Bk Fil 8 AL k -'

w EN A iy : e et
L .x.....f-.'f.'.’.:,_'.-“.‘..‘.f:S.,‘:'“' WA - J.,r-w-'u-u,gm,h
"-'i:l""I ':.rlr"ihil!ila,l'l...pa.lm,ruhq W [ iy I'll- 1 T =l
iy f i e e g ”_5 ! L 'I:-rrl' if

e
ni%

|':II""""' w4 o] Y "_'-\"lﬁl'lv,:.ll- HM.FI.J:LI;::I,‘P
b e b
i '-:"'l -\.Ill\ 4

- Vi
Ay
l.l'|-|

L X

i'.'
.-.

it
.'!.'H

¥ -'l .\'E"ulﬁ" i T ﬂl..'n"
v ) L ey i g ! .']

h'.;.'s-hil""”' Wi et
I-"-I"""‘,F Wl WU e I

i, o (e

o Wi
o e '
H -r\.r"l-r.'ul.-i. Wt
-.-l'r-'l -u.‘ '|:||.|.":I_'|i '.- ger

.:1:,"' 'r"ll"l *11#4.4-

...." "'-'|

":III.HT'I\II',"IT“rq
T Y e e K TP
|"'-' I-lq,l"'..i

-

Ii."'
Biis v i i e e
Tr.l' A '|,I|"-|:,_|,.‘ .‘..r-||'.F.
LR i T




Sterlite (Shanghai) Trading Company Limited

Auditors Report and Financial Results
for the year ended March 31, 2017



s L I AL « Shanghal Qianyl Certifled Public Accountants Co,, Lid

Bih ) T A2 0 | 200083 ) ADD- Leval 8; Bullging t, 423 Woking Rasd (200062
B 0-E129TF NA; 021-EFI23673 TEL:DE1-EJ 23873 FAX:-021-&2172672
Bl glany@ganyaerice com E-mall ginny @gianyisorvios com

Audit report

HUQEAN SHEM 21 (3007 MNOdii
- " }
To the Board of directors: v rﬁ%rﬁ'ﬁﬁ;

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of STERLITE(SHANGHAITRADING COMPARY
LIMITED (hereafter “the Company™ ), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2017, and the

income staterment, cash flow statement , Statement of changes in owner” s (Shareholders' ) for the year ended,
and explanatony nobes.

1. The responsibility of the management for the financial statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements. This
responsibility includes: (1) Preparing financial statements with fair presentation in accordance with
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise (2} Designing. implementing and maintaining intermnal contral
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2, Auditor’ s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on ocur audit We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Chinese CPA Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply
with the professional ethical requirements in planning and performing the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

A gudit Involves performing procedunes to obtain audit evidence aboul the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgrment, including the astessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fravd or ermor In making
thase risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant 1o the entity’ & preparation and fais
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’ s inlernal
control. An awdit alsa includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the cverall presentation
of the financial statements.

We befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opnion.,




3. Audit opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, In all material respects, the financial position of the
Company, as of March 31,2017, its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended was
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and the Enterprise

Accounting Regulation,

B
China CPA : i‘.ﬁ;{%mr

China CPA :

15™ April, 2017
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L Company profile

Sterite {Shanghai) Trading Company Limitedithe “company” las a wholly foreign-owned enterprise was
established on May 28,2015 invested by STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Obtaining the business llcense of
the legal entity which No 91310000329521792L The paid-in capital is 1486,67240, registered capital is

2,000,000.00RMB and the operation period ks 30 years.

The business scope is wholesaling electronic products and components,optical fibermetal materials and
products (except precious metals,steelaluminum cwide).The company provides the commission agency
{exciuding auctionLimporting and exporting agency.And the company also provides the related after-sales
servicetechnica advisory services and other spporting business (Not related to the state-run trade
management.involving quota and license administration of goods;shall be dealt with in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the state to apply).(The business which is related to admitted business do business In
accordance with the admitted license),

I Basis for financial statements

The company's accounting statements are issued based the historical cost and on an accrual basis for
accounting principhes,

HL  Address for enterprise Accounting System

The Company implement the Enterprise Actounting Principles and *Accounting System for Enterprises®, the
preparation of financial statements In fine with the Accounting Standard for Enterprizes and "Enterprise
Accounting System,” and reflecting the financial pasition, operating results and cash flow information.

. ant acoounti lic
1 Accounting system

The company implements Enterprise Accounting Standards and Accounting System,
2 rEim rigd

Reporting period begins on April 1 to in the prior year ta March 31 in the current year as its accounting year.
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3 Basis of accounting and cost model

The company adopts accrual basis of accounting and historical cost model,
4 base currency & foreign currency translation

The recording currency of the company is RMB. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies {currencies
othér than the recording currency) are translated into RMB at the exchange rates of the transaction date

quoted by the People’ s Bank of China. Foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are
translated into RMB at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the balance sheet Foreign exchange
differences deriving from these currency translations were bocked inte “long-term deferred expenses —
organization costs” in the preliminary period and the others as  “financial expenses — exchange gains and
losses” in current period.

5 Standard h equivalents

Cash equivalents represent those investments with short duration period, high Tiuidity and kow risk in fabr
value change but can be easily convertible to cash with already known amount.

Cash and cash equivalents of this company Include: cash in hands, cash in bank, other monetary assets and
the short-term investments due within three months.

6 Short term Investment accounting method
The company's shart-term investments are mainly Equity investment and debt investments with historical

cost accounting mathod which is also applicable to sales of investment,
The lower of cost or market valuation method will be applicable to cost of ending period of the investment,

7 Bad debts accounting method

The bad debt losses of the company will adopt “allowance method™ for accounting and will be
peoportioned based on the recoverability of the balance of the receivable account at year end. The company
will conduct specific analysis to the receivable accounts for drawing bad debts provisions of the receivable
ACCoUnt according 1o previous experisnces, financial position and flow of the debtor as well as other
information concerned.

a8) Under the circumstance that the debtor dies, the receivable is qualified as not collectable as the debtor

does not transfer the debt;
b} Under the circumstance that debtor does not fulfill its obligation over a peried of 3 years with evidence

that money still could not be received,

g Inventory

The inventory is mainly comprised raw materials, semi products, self-produced semi products, finished goods
and low value consumables
The inventories i< calculated on actual cost
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The weight average methodology is applied o daily inventories movement

The ending inventory will be computed based on the lower pricing between cost and net reafized value, when
the net realized value is lower the cost, the inventory provisions for the impairment loss will be recognized
based on the difference

9  Fixed assets & depreciation

Fixed assets are referring to a long-term tangible property that a firm owns and uses In the production of its
goods, service provision, lease and operation management and is not expected to be consumed or converted
into cash any sooner than at least one year's time.

The fixed assets will be measured at historical cost and the deprediation will be accounted by finear method
by categories

Annual depreciation  Met residual value
Category of fived assets Economic use limit
rate rate
Electronic equipmants atc 3 years 0% 10%

10 Fixed assets provision for impairment losses

Where the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount (book net value) based on individual item,

the difference should be recognized ac provision for impairment loss on fixed assets in the following

circumstances:

a) Fixed assets that are not in use for a long time and won' t be used in the excepted future, as  well as
without transfer value

b} Fixed assets that can’ t be used any mare due to technology advance

€} Fixed assets that can be used but lead to preduction with inferior quality

d} Fixed assets with no more use value and transfer value after damage

&) Other fixed assets that 're literally unable to bring economic interests to the enterprises

For those fixed assets that are already accrued for provision for impalrment loss in full amount, the provision
of depreciation doesn’ t apply any more.

11 Long term prepaid and deferred expense

Occurred during the start-up organization: In addition to purchase of fived assets, all the other expense
occurred in organization peried will be accounted into  “Long term prepaid and deferred expense”  firstly
which will be accounted it as expense dated from production and operations pericd,

Other long-term prepaid expenses will be amortized in benefit period averagely according to the actual
amount of sccounting.

12 Sales revenus

Goods sales can be recognized under following conditions:
a} The main risks and rewards of the ownership of goods has been transferred to the buyer;

5
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b} It will not be retained management associated with ownership of the right usuatly and no control for the
goods sold;

€] Economic benefits for the transactions related will inflow into the company;

dl Revenues and costs related to reliable measurement.

Services sales can be recognized under the following conditions:
#) Total revenue and total cost can be measured reliably;
b) Economic benefits for the transactions related will inflow into company;
€} Invobce issued or with the evidence of recognition of income

13  Corporate Income Tax

The company adopts tax payable method for the calculation of corporate income tax

14 Tax item
Tax category Tax rate Tax base
Value added tax 6% 17T% Service revenue ,Goods sald
Corporate income tax 25% Taxable profit

V. Explanation for the change of accounting policy and evaluation & the correction of previous errors

NOME

VL. Notes the financial statements of the main items

In addition to special description In the following currencies stated are RMB

1. Monetary fund
As at March 31,2017, the balance of monetary funds is RMB  710,907.20
Item 2017.3.31 2016.3.31
Cash in hands - x
Cash in banks 710,907 20 1,270,688,
Total _710,807.20 1,379,888.21

2. Accounts receivable
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As at March 31,2017, the balance of accounts receivable is RMB 329,617.43, provision for bad debts RMB 0.00,

net value RMB 32961743

3. Other accounts receivable

As at March 31,2017, the balance of other accounts receivable is RME 224,150.00, provision for bad debts

RMB 0.00, net value RMB 224,150.00.

4. Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation

Increase of

Decrease of

Category 2016.3.31 G | i 2017.3.31
A eriginal value
Houses and bultdings ¥ . = -
Mechanical equipments = 3 =
Delivery equipments - - - T
Electranic equipments etc. 30,241.45 30,241 45
Total 10,241.45 = 30,241.45
B. Accumulated depreciation
Houses and buildings -
-Medunlul equipments
Delivery equipments -
Electronic equipments etc, GBG.34 3.012.89 oro0.23
Total 5634 9,013.89 : 5,700.23
C. Net value of fixed assets £,075.25 20,541.22

No fixed assets provision for impairment losses for the period of March 312017,

5. Tax payable
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As at March 31,2017, the balance of tax payable is RMB32,062.25. The detailed information is elaborated as
bellows

Tax types 2017.3.31 2016.3.31 ]
Value added tax £8,373.67 24,129.16
City canstruction tax 1965.16 6804
Additional tax of eduction 141868 1206.44
Channel charge 28374 213
Total 32,062.25 65.94
6. Pald-in capital

As at March 31,2017, the capital injection is USD 226,875.90 (or RMBL486,672.40) and the list is a5 follows (tn
RME)

Decrease of Porcen
Name of Shareholder | 2016331 | 'moreaseof 2017.3.31 “

CLIment year | current year ge %

STERUITE TECHMOLOGIES
LIMITED 1 486,672 40 143667240 100.00

Total 1,486,672.40 1,486,672.40 | 100.00
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7. Undistributed profits

Item Amount
Closing balance of last year -722,754.79
Plus: change of accounting policy. correction for error in
previous period
Eeginning balance of this year 489,235 99
Plus: transfer-in frarm net profit
Plus: other comprehensive gain
Less: appropriated surplus reserves
cash dividend
Undistributed profit at the ending of year -233,518.80
B. Total operation revenus
Item Amount of current year Amount of [ast year
| Revenue from main operations 10,308, 157.57 1,808.587.31
Revenue from other operations
4. Total cost
Item Amount of current year Amount of last year
Operation cost 382181881
Operation tax and surcharge 46,830.85 13934 27
General and administration expense 595682712 2496,028.23
Financial expenses -6,564.24 21,379.80
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VIl Subsequent events

NONE

STERLITE{SHANGHAI TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
March 31", 2017

I
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Sterlite Conduspar Industrial Ltda.

Financial Results
for the year ended March 31, 2017
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Sterlite Giobal Ventures (Mauritius) Limited 2
COMMENTARY OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their commaentary, together with the audited financial statemnonts of
Sterlite Global Ventures |Mourtius) Limited (the "Company') far the financial year ended 31
March 2017,

ACTIVITY

The principal Bctivity of the Company is that of investment holding,

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The resdults for the year are 85 shown on page B

The disectors do not recommend the payment of any dividend far the yaar under raview,
(2016 Wil

DIRECTORS

The present membership of the Board is set out on page 1. Al dirgcters served office
throwghout the year.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANMCIAL
STATEMENTS

Company law reguires the directors to prepare financsl statements for each financial year
which present fairty the financial pasition, financlal performance and cash flows of the
Company. In preparing those financial statemaents, the directors ame regolred to:

= saloct suitable sccounting polickes and then apply them consisbankly;
» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

# state whether International Financial Reporting Standards have beén followed, Subject bo
any material deportures disclosed and explaingd in the financial statements; and

* prapare the Gnancisl statements an the going concern basis unliss U @ inappropriate to
presume that the Campany will continue in buslness.

The directors confirm that they have compbied with the above requirements in preparning the
fMinancial statemiants,

They ané also responsible for safeguerding the assets of the Company and hence for taking
reasanable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other imegularities.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Crowe Horwath ATA, have indicated their willingness to continue in office,
witil the neaxt anneal meating.
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INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS OF Sterlite Glabal Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

Orpinion

We have andited the sccompanying financial siatements of Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritin)
Limibted (ihe “Company™) which comprise of the ststement of financial position a5 at 31 March
2017, and the statemem of profit or [oss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash fows for the vear then ended as set out on pages 710 10, and a summary
ol significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as set out on pages 11 1o 22,

In our opinion, the financial satements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 March 2017 and s financial performance and cash flows for the vear then endd
in accondance with Imemational Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Mauritius
Companies Act 2001,

Basks for Opinion

We conducted our nudit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Awditing (1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those stndards are further deseribed in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
secordance with the Intenational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to
onif audit of the financial statements in Maoritius and we have filfilled other cthical responsibilitics
in accordance with the code. We believe thas the audit evidence we have obained is suffichent and
appropriate o provide n basls for owr oplnion

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the finanecisl
statements

Management is responsible for the preparatien and falr presemation of the Mnancial ststements i
accordance with [FRSs and for such inernal control as managenem determines is necessary (o
enable the preparation of the financial satements that are free from material misstatement, whether
die 1 frawd or errar,
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INDEPEXDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF Sterlite Global Ventures (Maurithus) Limited

Hesponsibilitics of management and those charged with governasee for the financial
statements (Continued)

In preparing the fiancial satements. management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ahility to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
andd using the gning concern basis off accounting unless managerment cither intends 1o liguidate the
Company ar to cease opertions, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do o,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
PSS,

Auwliters” responsibilities for the sodil of the Aoancial sstements

Chur abpectives arc to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or ermor, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaramtee
that an audin conducied 1n accordance with 15As will abways detect @ material missistement when
it eximas. Misstatemnents can arise from fraud or efror and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied 1o influence the sconomic decisions of users
taken on the hasis of these Mnancial Aatemints.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 obiain sudit evidence about the amounts and
disclosunes in the financial staternents. The procedires selected depend on the auditors® judgement,
includimg ihe asscssment of risks of materisl missistenyent of the financial statements, whether due
1o frand or erros. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevam
to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial stntements in order 1o design
sudin procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstonees; but not for the purpese of expressing an
opinion an the effectiveness of the Company s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropristeness of the acoounting extimates made by the direciors. as well 3 evalusting the
overall presentation of the financial satements.
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INDEPFESDENT AUDITTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritios) Limited

Heport oo other begal pd regulatory reguirements
In accardance with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, we report as follows:

*  We have no relationship with, or any interests in, the Company other than in our capacity
as auditons;

*  We have obtined all the mfomation and explanations thal we required; and

= [n our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it
appears from our examination of those reconds,

Use af this report

This report is made solely for the Company’s sharchoklers, as a body. Our sudit work has been
inderiaken so that we might stale to the Company”s sharcholders those matters we are required 1o
state 10 them inour auditons” repon and for no other purpose. To the fullest exten permined by law,
we do nol sccept or sssume responsibility 1o anyone other than the Company end the Company's
shareholders as o body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed.

Gowe Memaatl Aia =

Crowe Horwath ATA " Vijay Boboran, FCCA

Public Accointans Signing Pariner
Licensed by FRC

Date: 14 APR 2007

Ebene, Mavritias



Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritioe) Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION

H AT 31 MARCH 2017

2017F 2016
ASSETS HOTES WS Ush
Haon=current assal
I stmmnt b wubsichary 7 E!Eﬂlﬂﬂ :I?,J?'EFHIHI
Currminl aEsets
Cether receivables and preparymonls ] 2,070 2,070
Cah snd Slik dguivalents 1,784 18,695
Total current assets 30858 = 20745
TOTAL ASSETS 12 378 854 I!IE‘DSITE-!
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stated capital 5 12,381,447 13 981 447
Aopumiiated ioises :.jtgij (B4.B18)
Total equlty 13,334 006 13,348 825
Homn-current liabdlity
Barrowing 10 40,0800 40,000
Currant linbilty
Cukeer payabley 11 4,758 5,136
Fotal llabiities 44758 49136
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES SAZITEESE 12305765

These financal stotements have been approved and suthorised Tor issue by the Boand of

directors on and sgned on b APR. 0. ..... its benal! by
'i]n:-wﬂj Soonetidl

} DIRECTORS

} ;,.jﬂmw resth OO

The rotes on pages 11 to 22 foerm an integral part of thess financial Hatemenls,

Independent awdifors' repart on pages 4 to &,



Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limived

B

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

NOTE 2017 2016

UsSD uso

EXPENSES
Licence fees (2,015) {1,891)
Professional foes {6,200 (4,325)
Accounting fes [a0m) {2,200)
Audit fee {1,768) (2,058)
Disbursements [(375) (390)
TOTAL EXPENSES — {(10,758) —UH-IML
FINANCE COSTS
Intere<t expense 11 (790} *
Loss before taxation (12,533} (11,152]
Taxakion 12
Loss for the year (12,533) (11,1532)
Other comprehensive Income E -
Total comprehensive logs for the year ilasaii 5“:: 52!

The notes on pages 11 1o 42 form an integral part of thasa financial statements,
Indegendent auditors’ report on pages 4 to A,



Steriite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

9
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
Stated Accumulated Total
capltal losses egulty
USD uUsD uso
At 1 April 2015 12,381,447 (23,666 12,357,781
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (11,152) [11,152)
AR 31 March 2016 12 361,447 (34.818) 12,346,629
Total comprehensive oss for the year = (12,533) (12,533}
At 31 March 2017 132,381,447 (47.351) 12,334,096

The motes on pages 11 to 22 form an integral part of these financinl statements.
Independent auditors’ report on pages 4 to &,



Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

10
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
MOTES 2017 2016
Usi S0
Cazh flows from operating activities
Loss before taxetion {12,533) (i1,152)
Chamges in working capifal:
[ncrease n prepayments - [1.099)
[Decrease|fincragse in other payables (4,378} 4,456
Mel cash used in operating activities (16,911} [ F BE5)
Cash ffows from financing activities
Refund of fund to halding company 10 - (190}
Fungs received from holding company i} - 25,000
Het cash generated from financing activities - 24,810
Met movements in cash and cash equivalents (16,911) 16,915

Cash and cazh equivalents at baginning of the year 18,695 1,780

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,784 18,6595

The notes on pages 11 ba 22 ferm an integral part of these financial stateaments.
Incepandant suditors’ report on pages 4 to 6,



Sterfite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

i1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 MARCH 2017

i

GEMERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Mauritivs, under the Maurities Companias Act 2001 on 10
August 2010 and holds a Category 1 Global Busingss Licence issued by the Financial Services
Commission undar the Financlal Sepvices Act 2007, The Company's reglabered office s ot cfo
CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD, Les Cascades Buiiding, Edith Cawvell Street, Port Louis,
Mauritius, The principal acthity of the Company (s that of insestrment holding.,

BASLS OF PREPARATION

The financial stalemenls have been prepared in o accordance with bhe  reguirements af
Intefrational Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS") and under the historical cost eanvention,

as modified by the exemption for non-consofidathon provided by the Maurities Companies Act
2001 .

The preparation of Financial Stalemeants in conformity with [FRS reguires the use of certain
critical scoownting estimates. 1t plso requires the directors (o exercise judgement in the process
of applying the company’ s accounting policies. The areas invalving @ higher dogrec or
compdexity, of areas whem assumptions ond estimates are significant to the Fnspeiad
Staterments ane discicsed (0 nole 5.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
Adapgtian of few and révised Infernational Financlal Reporting Stardards (TFRS)

(1) New and amended standards and interpretations

The Company applied for the Nirst time certain standards and amendmaents, which am effective
for annual perieds beginning on or after 1 Aprll 2016,

Amendrient to &S 1 Distlosure Initiativa

The Company has spplied these samendmaents for the first time In the curment yaar. Tha
amandmants clarfy that an entity need not provide a specific disclosure required by an [FRS If
ithiz information resulting fram that disclosure is ot material, and ghve guidance on the bases
of sggregaling and disaggregating information  for  disclosure  purposes. Howewer, the
amandmenis reiterate that an entity should consider providing additionnl disclosures when
compliance with the specific requiremants in IFRS is insufMicient to enable users of financial
statemants to wunderstand the impact of porticular transactions, events and conditions on the
entity's financial pogition and financial performance.

[ addition, the amendments clarify that an entity’s share of the sther comprebensive income
in mssocintes and jednt ventures sccounted for using the aquity mathod should be presentec
separately from those arising from the Company and should be separsted ints the share of
iterms that, in Bofordance with other [FRGS:

[1] will mot be reclassified subseguently Lo profit or loas; and
(M} will bo reclossifiod subsaguently o profit or loss when specific cond itions mel.

As mgands the structure of the financial statements, the amendments provide examples of
systamatic ardering of grouping of the nabés.

The application of thess amendmenls hes nol resulted |no eny Impact of Lhe financial
perfermance or financial position of the Company.



Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

12

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

Adoption of pow and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
{ Combinued )

{1} Wew and amended standards and interpretations {Continued )
Annual improvements 2012-2014 Cycle

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments; Desclosunes
(@)  Servicing controcts

The amondment clarifies that a servicing contract that includes a fee can constiube continuing
imeolvement in & linancial asset. An entity must assess the nature of the fee and the
affangement agaiist the guldance for continuing invebvement in IFRS 7 in ander to assess
whather the disciosures are required. The assessment of which servicing contracts constitute
contifiuing Invehvement must ba done retrospectively. However, the required disclosunes would
not need to be provided for Bay perioad beginning bafore the annual pariod in which tha entity
first applies tha amendmants, These amendments are not expected (o have any impact on the
Company.

(b) - Appticabifity of the amendrents b [FRS 7 ho the francial statamants

The amendmant clarifies that the offsstting disclosure requirements do notl apply o the
financial statemants, unless such disclosunes provide a significant update to the nformation
reported in the most recent annual repart. This amendment must be applied retrospectively,
These amendments are not expected to have any Impact on the Company.

[AS 34 [nrerim Fingaoial Reparting
Disclosure of information "elsewhers |n the interim financial report’

The amendment clarifies thay the required interim dieclosures must esither bae in the interim
finsncial statements or incorporated by cross-reference betwesn the interim  financial
staternents -and wherever they ang [ncluded within the interim financial repert (o.g., in the
mandgament cammentary of risk repart), The other information within the inberim financial
réport must be available to users on the same terms as the financial statements and at the
same time. This amendmant must be applied retrospectively.

(i} Standards issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods
beginning after 1 April 2016 and earlier application s parmitted; however, the Company has
not eary applied the foliowing new or amanded standards in preparing ‘these finoncial
staboments.

IFRS 9 Financial InStrurmenis

IFRS 9 issued in November 2009 introduced new requiremeants for the classification and
madsurernant of financial assets, IFAS 9 was subsequently amended in Oclober 2010 to incluede
requirernents for the classification snd messurement of financial Habilities and for
darecognition, and in November 2013 to include the now requirements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of [FRS 9 wos ssued in July 2014 mainly to include {a)
impairment requiremenis for financial assets and [B) limited amendments ta the classificaton
and measurement réquirements by introducing a ‘fair value through other comprehensive
income” (FYTOCL) measuremant category for certain simple debl instruments.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of new and rewvised International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS)
{Continued)

(i} Standards [ssved but not yet effective [Contlinwed )
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key reqguiremanis of IFRS 9:

All recognised financial assets that ase within the soope of IFRS 9 are required fo be
subsequently measured ab amortise cost of falr walue. Specifically, debt investments that are
noid within o business model whose objective 1s to collect the contractual cash fow, and that
have coniractual cash fows that are solely payments of principal and interest an the principal
outstanding are generally wmeasured sl amortised cost ot the end of subgequent sccounting
period. Debt instrument that are held within a business model whose objective ks achieved both
by collecting conbractual cash fows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual
forms that give rise on specific dates to cash flows. that are solely of principal and interest on
thi principal amount oukstanding, are generally measured at FYTOCL ANl other debt
imyestrmants and equity investments arg mossured at thelr Fair value at the end of subseguent
changes in the falr value of an entity investrment (that = not held for trading nor contingent
consideration recogned by an acguirer in g business combination to which [FRS 3 applwes) In
other comprahenssve income, with anky dividend ingome generally recognised in profit or loss.

= With regard bo the memsurement of financial liabilities designaved as at fair valwe though,
IFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value of a financial lability that s
attributable to changes in the credit ridk of that llabdity = predented in ofher comprehensie
Income, unléss the rechghition of such changes in other comprehensive inceme would croate ar
enlarge an accounting mismatch in prefit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to o
financial lability's credit Fisk are not subseguently reclassified to profit or loss, Under TAS 39,
the entire amount te the change i the fair value of the finandal lability designated as lair
valug through prafit or loss is presented in profit or boss.

= In relation to the impairment of fingncial assets, IFRS & requires an expected credit loss
model, o5 opposed (o an incurred credit loss model under IAS 39, The expected credit loss
model requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those cxpected
credit losses al each reporting dale to reflect changes in credit risk since Initial recogniticn, In
other words, it is no lenger necessary for @ credil event ta have ocourmed before credit losses
L L

IFRS 15 Rovenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes & single comprenensive made! for entithes to use in acoounting (oF revenue
arlsing from conbracts with customers. IFRS 15 will supersede the curnent revenue recognition
guidance Including IAS 18 Revepus, [AS 11 Construction Contracts snd the related
Iinterpretations whon it becomes effective.

The core principhe of TFS 15 s that an antity should recognise revenus to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services bo customess in an amount that reflects the consideration ta which
the entity eupedts (o be entitled n exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the
Standard intredyces a 55tep approach to revenue recognition:

Stap 1: Identsly the contract{s) with a customar

Step 2t ldentify the performance obligations in the contract

Stip 3: Determing the transaction price

Svep 4 Allpcate the ransaction price ta the performance obligaticns in the coniract
Step 5 Recognilse revenud (or B3] the entity satisfies a parformance obligation
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of mew and revised International Financial Standards (IFRS,
o 3 Reporting (IFRS)

(#) Standards issued but not yet effective (Continued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers { Continued )

Unger [FRS 15, an antity recognides nevenue when {or as5] a performance obligation is satishied,
he, when "controd” of the goods or senvices underlying the particular peformance obbgathon ks
transferred Lo the customer,

Far more prescriptive guidance has bean added in IFRS 15 in melation to the identification of

performance obligations, principal versus agent considerations, &s well a3 oensing application
guidance.

Amendmints to 145 12 Income ta -Recsgnition of Doferred Tax Assols for Unrealised Losses
The amendments clardty thi following:

1. Decrenses below cost in the carrying amount of @ fxed-rate debt instrumient meoasused al
fair value for which the tax base romains ot cost glve rise to & deductible temporary difference,
irrespoctive of whether the debt instrument’s holder expects to recover the carrying amaount of
the debt instrument by sale or by use, or whether it s probable that the ssuer will pay all the
centractual cash flows;

2. When an entity assessed whether taxable profits will be avallable against which it can utilise
8 deductible tomporary difference, and the tax law restrcts the utilisation of losses to deduction
Bgainst incorne of & Spdcific type (e.g. capital losses can only be set off against capltal gakns),
an_ entity assesses & deductible temparary difference in combination with other deductible
temporary differences of that type, bul separately from other types of deductible bemporary
differences;

3, The estimate of probable fulure taxable profit may include the recevery of some of an
entity's assets for more than thoeir carrying amount f therg I8 sufficient evidence that ks
probable that the antity will achieve this; and

4. In evaluating whether sufficient future taxable profits ame available, an entity shoubkd
compane the deductible temporary differsnces with future taxable profits excluding tax
deductions resulting from the reversal of those deductible temporary differences.

The amendments apply retrospectively for annesd perigds beginning on or after 1 January 2017
with earlier application parmitted. The directors of the Company do nol anticipate that the
appiication of these amendments will have 8 materisd impact on the linancial statemants.

Amenaments o 1AS T Statement of Cash faws (Disclasure Initiative)

The amendments require an entity o prowide disclosures that snable users of financiad
statements to evaluate changes in babilithes arising from financing activites.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after § Januwany 2017
with earlier application permitted. The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
spplication of these amandmaents will have a material Impact on the financal statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these finencial statements arg set
ouk balow:

Financial instruments

Financig! assots and financial liabifities are recognised when the Company becomes a party 1o
the contractusl provisions of the financial instrument. Financinl assets are derecognised when
the contractual rights to the cash Mows from the flinancial assel expire, or when the financial
aisel and all subsiantial resks and rewards are transferred, A financial Hability is derecognised
when it extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires. Financial assets and financial fiabilithes
are messured initially at fair vabue which s the value of consideration recelved or given plus
transaction costs and subsegueently at fair value ar ar amortised cosis.

Financid instruments carried on the statement of financial posiben Include cash and cash
equivalents; receivables, borrowing and payables. The particular recognition methods adopted
are disclased in the ndivideal policy statements associated with each itém,

Disclosures about financial instruments to which the Company s 3 party ame provided in note
14,

(i} Cagh and cash egquivilents

Cash opmprises of cash at bank. Cash equivslents are short term, highly. ligusd Investmants
thot are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject o an insignificant
risk of change in value.

(i} Borrowings

[nferast bearing loans and bormowlings am recorded ot the proceeds recedved. Finance chanpes

e pocountbed for on an acoruals basis and charged to the statement of profit or boss and other
comprebiensive inceme.

(i) Other payabies

Cthar payables ame mecorded ol anticipated settlerment amounts,
Foraign currency transiation
{1} Funchional and pressniabion curmency

Items Included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
ecanamic envirenment in which the entity operates (the “functional curmency”). Tha financial
statements are presented in United States dollar [TUSDT), which is the Company's functional
and prisenialion currency.

{ii) Transactions and balances

Transactions |n forelgn curmencies are transiated to the respective functional currency of the
Company 8l exchange rates al the dates of the transactions, Monatary assets and labilities
denominated in foreign currencies et the moporting dete are retransiated to the fumnctionasd
currancy at the exchange rate at that date. Forelgn currency differences arising on retranslation
are recognised in the profit or loss. Mon-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a forebpn currency are bransiated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Equity

Slaled copital represents the procesds recelved and In consideration far which, ordinary shares
wine [Esued.

Accumulated losses include 2l current and prigr period resulls as presented in the staternent of
profit or koss and aother comprehensive income.

Expensa reacognition
Exponses ane recognised on an pooredl basis in the statement of profit or oss,

Related parties

Rolated parties are individuals and companios where the individuals or companies have Lthe
ability directly or indirectly, 1o control the other party or exorcise significant influence aver the
other party In making cperating and financial decisions, oF vice versa,

Revenue recognition
Revenue earnied by the Company 2 recognised on the following basis:
Imberest incorne < &% it shall be sccrued, wnless collectibility Is M doubt,

Dividend Income - should be recognised when the sharsholdars’ rights to receive payments
have been establshed.

Provisions

Previsions ane fecognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, It ks probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settie the
abligatien, and o reliable estimabe of the amaaint can be made,

Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiary undertakings are those entities in which the Company eontrols an investes if &l of
the following elements are pradent:

(i} power aver the investies, exposure b0 vanable neturns from the investes, and

(i} the ability of the investor to use its power to affect those wvariable retums. Contral s
reassessed whenever facts and circumstances indicate that there may be a chenge in any of
these slpments of controd,

D-facto control exists in situabions where the Company has the prectical ability to direct the
relevant sctivities of the investes without holding the majerity of the wobing rights. In
determining whether de-focto conbrol exists the Company considers all relevant fects and
cirtumstances, including:

{1} The size of the Company s voting rights relative to both the size and dispersion of athar
partees wha habd vating rights,

(i) Substantivie patential voting rights held by the Company and by other parties,
(il Othizr contractival arrangaments,
fiv] Historic pattemns in voting aitendance,

Invastment in subsidiary (5 shown ol cost; less impairment,. Where an indicabion of impairment
duiiits, the recoverable amount of the invesiment is assessed, \Where the carrying amount is
greater than the estmated recoverable amount, it i written down immediately to its
recovirable amount and the différence = charged Lo the profit or loss. On dispozal of an
investment, the difference Defween the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount s
charged or credited to the profit or loss,
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SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The pregaration of financial statements in conformity with IFRS regukres the directors B make
use of cartain criticel accounting estimates. It also requires directors (o exercise i judgement
in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies.

The following are the mansgement’s judgements made in applying the sccounting policies of
the Company that have the most significent effect on the financlal stakements. Critical
estimation uncertainties are described in note &

Delermination of functional curréncy

The determination of functional currency of the Company i critical singe recording of
transactions and exchange differences arising thereon are dependent on the functional currency
sobectod. As described In note 4, the directors have considered those factors therein and have
datormined that the functional currency of the Company is the Linied States dollar (USD].

Impairment of financial assats

Managerment assedies al each reparting date whether thore 15 any objective avidence that a
finoncial asset or group of financial assets ks impaired, A& financial asset or group of financiad
aa5els |5 deemed bo be impained IF, and anby If, there s objective evidence of Impairment as &
result of one or more avents that hes occurred after the initial recognition of the asset [an
incurred ‘loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash fNows of the financial assets that can be reliably estimated. There are no such indications
of evenis having impact on future cash flows of the Company. Thersfors, no Impairmant
provision |§ reguired (o be meds by the Cornpany.

Impairment of non-financial assot

In assessing whether a full impairment best I8 required for the investment In the subsidiary, the
Company has considered whather it has recognised a dividend from the investment and
ovidence |s available that:

= thie carmying amaunt of the investment v the separabe financial stabtements exceeds the
carrying amount in tha financial statements of the subsidians net assets; or

= Uhié dividend excomnds the total comprehensive incamee of the subsidiary i the perod in which
the dividend s declared

The directors have noted that the carmying amount of the investment in the separate finanecial
stabements is lower than the carrying amount in the financial staterments of the subsidiary™s net
asfats. Therelore, no impalrment provision & required to be made by the Company,

Conspiidated franclal statemenis

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption provided by the Mauritivs Companies Act
2001 allewing a wholly or wirtually whally owned subskiiary company holding a Category 1
Global Business Ucence and having any company mob @0 prepsre consolidated fnsncial
statements. The fnancial statements ame, therefore, seporate financial statemdnts which
contain information about Sterlite Global Ventures [Mauritives) Limited as an mdividual company
and do not contaln consolidated financial Information as the parent of a Group.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

When prepanng the financial statements. management undertakes a number of judgemants,
estimales and assumptions about recognition and measurement of assets, ifabilities, income
and EYpenGES.

The Bsttual result may differ from the judgements, estimabes and assumplions made by
managament and will seldam equal the estimated resuls,
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¥  INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY 2017 2016
usp USD
Ab 31 March _III.JTS.IIM 12,375,000
Drtails of investmant in the subsidlary incorporated In China ame as follovws:
Class of Hominal
Mama of Investes shares Number of value af
EOmpany held shares heid % Molding  Investmaent
Hangau Sterlite
Tengguang Fiber Co. Ordinary 12,375,000 754, 12,375 000
Lid

The directors have resiewesd the inancisl position and performance of the subsidiary, They are
of the opinion that the estimated recoverable amount of the mvestment is not less than its
carrying amount and the investment has not suffered any impalirment for the vear under

FEWIEW,
B OTHER RECEIVABLES E PREPAYMENTS
2017 2016
usp WSD
Prepaymenis 2,069 2,069
Other receivables 1 1
2,070 2,070
e
9 STATED CAPITAL
2017 2016
uso use
AL 31 March 2381847 12380340

The issued share capltal of the Compary comprises of 12,381,447 ordinary shares with & par
value of USD)L per share. These shares are entitied to voling rights and to dividends. The
shareholders have various rights under the Company's Constitution, including the rights to
income distributions subject to solvency (est and other legel requirements. They are also
required to attend and vote at meeting of shareholdars,

10 BORROWING 2017 2016
usp usD

Principl St
AL start of the year 40,000 15,190
Additions during the year = &5, 000
Refund of fund during the year - (150
AL &nd of tha year 40,000 A0, Q0D

Effective 1 April 2016, the loan balance af USD 40,000 payable to Sterlite Technologies Limibed
{'STL'} bears an Interest rate of Libar+E60 BPS & 1,976 %, The bean has no fixed repayment
LS.
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11 OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2016
usp usbh

intenest payable to STL 780 -
Accruals 3,968 136
4,758 9,136

12 TAXATION

The Company, under current laws and rogulations, s labke to pay Income tax an fts chargeabls
income at the rate of 15%. It is, however, entitled to 4 tax credit eguivalent to the higher of
the actual foreign tax suffered or deemed tay credit of B0% of the Mauntius bax payable on its
fareign source incomae.

There k= no capltal gains tax in Mauritivs. Any divident and redemption procesds paid by the
Company to s shareholders are also exempied from any withbholding tam in Mauritius,
However, ho Lax provislon has been made for the year under review in view of accumulated tax
losses of USD 59,663 as at 31 March 2017 (2016 USD 58,635). The loss of USD 11,505
carmied farward up 1o 31 March 2017 has been lapsed.

The directors have in accordance with the Company™s accounting policy not recognised &
deferred ox asset as the probatwlity of faxable profit arising in future is remate,

2017 _ Expiry date
uso

31 Manch 2017 12,310 2018

31 March 2014 11,295 2019

31 March 2015 12,373 2020

31 March 2016 11,152 2021

31 March 2017 12,533 2022
55,663

13  During the year under riview, the Company transacted with & relsted entitly, The nature,
valume af transactions and balances with this entily are as follows!

Amount due to holding company - Sterlite Technologles Limited

Payable over & year

2017 2016
uso Wse

Al beginnimg of the year 0,000 15,190

Agditiens during the year = 25,000
Rifund of fund during the year - {1590}

At end of the year nuim 40,000
'*

?h; bpan balance of USD. 40,000 payable te 5TL bedars an inberest rate of Libor+60 BES i¢
1.976 %,
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13 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES [CONTINUED)

Foes pald to key management parsonnel

There was no compensation of key management personnel for the yoar andad 31 March 2017
(2016: USD Nil).

Professional fees of USD 2,500 have been incurred by the Company for the year ended 31
March 2017 (2016: USD 2.500) in relation to directorship services rendered by Messes.
Gysneshwarnath Gowrea and Doomsa) Seonealall. However, these fees are not paid to the
individual afficers but 16 the Company’'s administratsr.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair values
The carrying amounts of the assets and |inbilities of the Company spprocamste ta thelr fair
wialnes,

Currency profifa
The Company's financial assets and Habilities are dencminated in WSO,

Rigk and capital managament

The capital of the Company is primarily for investment purposes in view of generating B returm
on the nvestment made by the shareholder. It is the Company's policy to finance its
investrnent and any operating expenses from equily instruments, There were no changes in
the Company's approach ta capital management during the year,

Thé ritks arising from the Company’s lnancial instruments arg as follows:
[b) Liguidity risk

{0} Markat risk

(Wi} Intorest rata risk

The Board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing this risks are as follows:
1) Liquichity risk

Liquidity risk ks the risk that the Company will not be able to mest 19 nancisl obligations as
they fall due. The Companys approach to mansging liquidity is to encure, as far as passible,
that it will always have sufficlent Bguidity to meear s liablities when due. under bath naormal
and stressed conditions, witheut incurning unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's réputslion.. The Company has the continued financial suppart of ks holding
company in this process. Changes n lgiidity rigk will not hava any material impact oo the
financial statemdnts,

More than 1
31 March 2017 __year to 1 year
Liabilities UsD usp
Borrowing 4,300 -
Other payablas - 4,758
Total 40,000 4. 758
More than 1
31 Warch 201& VAT Upta 1 year
Liabintses uso LSO
Borrowing 40,000 .
Dther payablas 9,136
Total 40,000 9136
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14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(i) Market risk

Market risk represants the potential 1665 that can be caused by a change i the market value of
financial instruments. The Company’s exposure to market risk is determined by 8 number of
facters, including interest rales, forgign currency exchange rates and market volatility, The
Company conducts its investment operations bh 2 manner thal seeks to sxpioll the potential
gains in the market, while imiting its exposure (o market declines. The Company is nat subject
te =ignificant amount of msk as the unguoted imvestment 15 mainly financed by ks parent.
Changes in market rsk will not have any material impact in the financial statements.

(Wi} Intorost rate risk

For the year ended 31 Mach 2017, the Company is exposed to changes i market (nberest rates
o its financial assots on account of its lean o subsidiary and bank balance and an its Snancial
liabilities on account of its loans from holding company which are at fixed/variable interest
ristes.

The followng table details the Company ‘s exposure (o nterest rate risks. The Lobal intenssy
sensitivity  gap représenis the net notlonal amouents of all  interest sansitive fnancial

ImESFu TR,
31 March 2017 usnD
Financial Assels
Nan interest bearing 1,784
Wariable interest instrumeant =
Total ii?l-l
Financial Liabilitias LS
Man interest bearing 4,758
Variabie interest instrument — 40,000
Total 44,758
ET——————————
[nterest rate sensitvliy.

It interest rates had been 100 basis peints higher/ lowar and all other varlables were held
constant, tha net loss for the year ended 31 March 2017 would incréease/decrease by USD 400
(2016: USD NIL). This (= mainly aitrdbutable to the Company exposure to Interest rates on
variabla rate of inbarest rates on borrowings.

Interest Rate Low High

(1%%]) 1%
Varipble intarest instrument sdﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ] 4o 000
[mipact on total ascets of the Company {400 400
Fair valve hierarchy

Fair valug measursments are categorised into Levil 1, 2 er 3 based on the degree te which the
inpuits to the falr value measurements are obsarvable and the significance of the inputs to the
fair value measurements in its entiréty, which aré described as follows:

Leved 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for idenlical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurarment date;
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14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

16

4

Ealr wvalue hlerarchy (Continued)

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than guoted prices mecluded withen Level 1 that are observable for
tha pagst gr Eability, sithar dirsctly or ndirectiy.

Lirel 3 Inpuls ard unoDsaryabis Inputs for e assats of Eabiliby,
The foliowing tables sot out tha fair values of financial instruements that are analysed by the el in

tha fair value héerarchy into which each fair viliee Measerement & Categirmed:

31 March 2017

ASsoEs

Inwestrient in Subsidiary
Cath and cash equivalents

Total assets

Linbilities

Borrawing
Other payabies

Total linbillties

31 March F016
Assois

Invostrmant in subskdiary
Cach and cash sguivalents

Total assets
Liakilities

Borrowing
Other pavabies
Tatal Labiliies

Lewvel 1 Level 2 Lowvel 3 Total
UsD usn usp usp

= - 13 378,000 12,378,000

< o 1,784 1,784

- - 12,376,784 12,376,784

- - 40,000 40,000

- . 4,758 4,758

= - 44,758 44,758
Ll L Lfns| 2 LEwasl X Total
iusn usn [IE3] usn

: . 12,375,000 12,375,000

. . 18.695 10,695

: : TR — e

40,000 £0,000

- 136 9,136

= . 45,116 FERET

T Faer vabues of cash and cash equivalents and scoruais approximate their canmying values des to

their short-Term nature.
HOLDING COMPANY

The derectors consider Sterlife Technologhes Limited, & company estabished In India and Fsted on
the Matlonal Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange, as the holding company and ultmate

halding company,

EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING PERIOD

Thers hawve been no material events after the reporting date which would reguere disclosure or
fidjustment to the fimancial statements far the vear ended T1 March 017,
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Membaers of Sterlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limitad

Raoport an this Audit of the Pinancial Stataments

Opinion

We have audited the finsncial statements of Steriite Technologles Furope Ventures Limited {the "Company”}, which
are prisontod In pages 5 1@ 13 and comprise the statement of financlal position as ot 31 March 2017, and the
statements of profit or loss and other comprabiensive Incame, changes i equity and cosh flows for the year then
endod, and a summary of sigiificant accounting palicies and other explanatory Information,

In our opinion, the accompanying financlal statements give a true and falr view of the fnanclal position of the
Company 65 at 31 Maich 2017, and of ity finsnclal porfarmance and [t cash flows for the year then ended in
accardance with Internntianal Financinl Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Curopenn Unjon and the
reguliements of the Cyprus Companles Law, Cap, 113,

Basls for Oplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As). Our responsibilities undar
thase standards are further descobed in the Auditor's Responsiillities far the Audit of the Financlal Statements section
of aur report, We are Independent of the Company in accardance with the International Ethics Standards Board far
Arcountants' Catle of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Cade) tagethar with the ethical requirements that
are relevant Lo our sudit of the financial statements in Cypru, and we have fullilled our other ethical respansibilitios
in accordance with these reguirements and the 1ESBA Code, We beliove that the ovidence we have obtained s
sufficlent and appropriate to provide & basis for our apinion.

Emphasls of matter

We draw attentian te note 2 to Ue Ooanclsl stalements where It s indicated that the linanclal statements have not
Been prepared on a golng concermn basis since [t 1s the Intention af the Managemant Lo liguidate the Company as soon
s grrangemants can be made, Our aplilen i5 ool qualifiied i respect of this malter,

Othai Information

This Bonrd of Dlirectors s rasponsibla for the other informalien, The other information comprigos tha addilional
Informaiion to s statsmant of profil or lose and elber comproabanaive incone on pages 1410, but does nol include
thi financinl statamants snd our ouditors rapon thorman,

Ciir opinion on tha finsncial statemants doon not eovar the athar Information and wo do nol expross any form of
nasuranca conclusion theraaon

In connaclion with aur audll af The Goanelal slalemonts, our responsiblity |e o read tha olbor infarmation wid, in
dolng G0, consldor whothor the othor infermatian i maledally inconsistant with the financlinl statamants of aur
kinowladgs oblalned in the audll or atharwien appaaia 10 be motedally misstated. I, based on the work wo hove
paiformsd, wir ooncluda ot thors s o materal imlestalamant of this ethes Information, we ora requird o repor thnl

fiet, Wa hive nothing 1o repor in thls rogard
itasponsibilities of tho Board of Dlrectars for the Finhncial Statements

Tha Board of Direclars s responalble for the praparation of finanolal staloments that glve a true and fali view in
aooordance with Intemationnl Finencial Reporiing Standards a8 adopted by tho Eumopean Unlen and tha
ratulrements of the Cyprus Compantes Law, Gop, 113, and for auch intermal control ae tho Hoord of Dirockos
determings In nacessary Lo anable tho proparalion of finonelal sislemaents thal are free iom matoral inlestalomant,

bl sl e gr error.

205, 201 Ociokut 819, Lotloupis Couit, 1680 Ploos 3005 Uimasol, ©yeivs | FE Bow 51601, 350 Limasasl, Gy
1+ HAMGED | P40 2T | O oloslslaglionm oy |#ww.illnlupll.nmn.w
Haghtrstian Mo, HEIPS0 | Licanaed Biatioy dwebion, IKPAD Conllicata Ma, [ 1884
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Miralan Papmganayloton, B, WA, PO
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To tha Membars of Sterlite Technologies Evropa Vantures Limitad

In proparning the fnanclal statemonts, ths Board of Directors is responsible Tor assoselng the Gompany's ability 1o
conlinue a8 & going concomn, disclosing, os appllcabls, mattore ralalad (o golng concem and using the galng
conoarn bosls of nocounting unless the Bosrd of Direclors sithar Intends to llquidate the Company of 16 consa
opailions, of has o realistio allomative bl lo do so,

The Bonrd of Direclore s responslble for oversasing the Company's inanclal roparting procoss,
Auditor's Responsibliitios for the Audit of the Financial Statomonts

Cur ahjactivens aro b olilaln rmesonablo assuranes aboul wholhar the finanelal statoments an o whole are free from
malarinl minnlalamaent, whollior dus to froud o oo, ond o see sn ouditars pod that ingludes our oplislan,
Hoasanalds sesuranco B o bigh lovel of assurancs, bl s not o guarantas that s aodil conductad in aecordance
with 15AR will always doloct a malarsl misstaloment whan | axists, Missialomants con sries from fraud or arror and
are consldered matadal |, Individunlly or In the aggregate, they could ressenably be sxpectod 1o Influonce tho
ooonomio deginions of usars tnkan on tha bagie of theso financial slslamonts,

An part of an audit In accorcddonee with [5As, we exercise professionsl judgement and malntain profossional
shapticiam throughoul the audit. Wa also:

# Leleritify and assoss the sks of motedal misstatemont of the Anancial statemonts, whethar due ta Trad o
arror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtain audit evidence that is
sulficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinlan, The risk of not detecting a materlal
milistatament resulting fram fraud s higher than for one resalting from ercor, ad fraud may invilve
collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrlde of Internal control.

E Dbtain an understanding of interpsl control relevant to the audit in arder t dedgn aucdit procodiires Hiat
are appropriate in the cicumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Campany's Intérmal contral,

. Fualunte the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasohableness of accounting estimales
anil related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
# Conclsde an the apprapriateness of the Board of Directon’ use of the galng cancetn Bial of sccaunting

and, based on the audlt evidence obtalned, whether a maternl unceitalnty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant deulit on the Company's abillity to continug os o going cancern, I we
conchide that a materal uncertalnty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors repoit to the
resated disclosures In the financlal statements or; 17 such disclosures are inadeauate, o madify our opinlon,
Our conelusions ate baged an Ui sudit evidence oblalned up to the dale of our auditor's fepait, Howover,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cense 1o continue as o going concen,

# Pyt the averall prosantation, stracture and cantent of th financlal slatements, ineluding the
disclosures, and whether the fnanchal stalements represent the underlying transactions and evenls i o
manner that achioves o true and Falr view,

We communicate with ths Board of Directors regarding, among olhor maltars, tho plannod ssoepo and liming of tho
st and signiicant audit Tindings, Inaluding any slgniionnt deficlancies In internal santrol et wo identiy durng eur
adil.

Report on Othar Logal Requlremants

Pursuant to the additional requirements of the Auditors and Statutory Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accounts

lﬂﬂ'l‘l o 2000 b 2016, we ropoit e Tollwlng:
Wi have ublnlnud all the information and explonations we consldersd necessary for the purposes af aur

awedit, ,

. In our opinion, proper hooks of account have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
cxpmination of thess booky,

. The Company's financial statements are In agresment with the bools of account.

. I aur apinlon and to the best of our Information and according W the explonations glven Lo vy, the Hnanclal

Couiig “|"‘“ﬂIMHW the information fequived By the Cyprus Companies Law, Cajp 113, In the manngr 5o
A0, 20k Trepjuiredi, Lovloupis Court, 191 Floos, 3005 Limassol, Cyarus | PO Box 51430, 3507 Umssol, Cyppus
T i"‘” ?'ﬂlHI‘I‘h I ' I‘l'lf ?'fl.'raf.]f I I ||'|T|'|ﬁ|-|ll:||||l wE iy lj,“‘fmlilﬂlff,’:l‘ill"l:lhhl iy

H!plitmwmﬂu Ilt Wﬂhr".-f.i | l'l.ﬂ'“IIJ51Hll.lll.'-lylﬁ.ul.llli|h u‘m Camiicans Mo, LIA%A
Shaurgs Talofopls, Use, P04, Alesls Telabapls, 00, ITA, Antands Chilstedouldan, i, TOCA, Costes Consianilnon
Miknlas Papapanaglolan, D, ik, FEea
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To the Members of Sterlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limited

Othir Maktor

This report, Including the opinlon, has been prepared for and only for the Company's members as o body n
nccordpnee with Section 34 of the Auditoo and Statulory Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accounts Lowe of 2000
e 2016 and for no other purpose, We do nol, In giving this opinton, sccept or assume responsibility for any other
purpose of 1o any other person to whose kiowledge this report may come L,

GEORGE C, TSIELEPIS
SOSTAS TSELEPIS & CO LINITED

parge
Chartered Accauntant and Registered Auditor
far and on behalf of
Costid Talalapls & Co Lid

Limassal, 14 Jne 2017

Cantan Talelopls & Co Lid

A, ik Octobi St Louleugsls Courl, 1ot Fleor, 3005 Limnssal, Cygan | PO, Bax 561, 39 Uinasaal, Cyp
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Shivrgji Tlilopls, Dhe, FOA, Aluuly Tolalapls, 05, FOA Anienls Chilstod culldas, 1%, FO0A, Conas Contlantlno

Micalas Majapanaylaton, D, Mila, Feoa



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
S March 201/

0170472046  N3/04/2015-
31/03/2017 3103

Mot £ E
Adiinistratlon axponses (1.219} {1,344}
Oprrating luss (1.119}) {1,834
Manee cony I L. {15} {75)
[Loss) befare tax {1.134) {170
[HH o -
Mat loss for tho year {1.134) (1.70En
Dther comprohensive Income o
Total comprehensive 1055 for the yoar {1,131) (1,704)

The noles on pages & to L fom .',ulw infegral pirt ob thasa Inancipl statements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

11 Mareh 2017

ASSETE

Currant nusets
Mecaivalbles
Canh ot bank ancl in hand

Tatil nafals
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Ejuilty

Share caplial

Share premium
Actumiilated loses

Total aauity

Currant linbilition
Trade and other payables

Tutal oguity and linbilitios

Mot

31 Marach 11 March

2017 2016
€ ¢

7.n22 F
L - 11,668
R | 7 5§ SUN— P

A 11060

2,000 2,000

13.000 13.000

o (EB7T) (44431
2,423 10.667
el 1001
uas 1001,
PR PR O

On 14 June 2017 the Board of Glrectors of Sterdite Technolegles Curape Ventures Limited authorised these nanclal

ubatemanta for ks,

Y
,Jrf )l" [ "E

Director

F

The notes on pages 9 to 13 farm an integral part of these financlal statements,



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
31 March 2017

Share Share Accumula-

capital premium  ted losses Total

€ € € €

Balance at 31 March 2015/ 1 April 2015 2.000 13.000 (2.734) 12,266
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - {1.709) (1.709)
Balance at 31 March 2016/ 1 April 2016 2.000 13.000 {4.443) 10.557
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (1.134) {1.134)
Balance at 31 March 2017 2.000 13.000 {5.577 9,423

Companies which do not distribute 70% of their profits after tax, as defined by the relevant tax law, within two years
after the end of the relevant tax year, will be deemed to have distributed as dividends 70% of these profits. Special
contribution for defence al 17% will be payable on such deemed dividends to the extent that the ultimate
shareholders are both Cyprus tax resident and Cyprus domiciled. The amount of deemed distribution is reduced by
any actual dividends paid out of the profits of the relevant year at any time. This special contribution for defence is

payable by the Company for the account of the shareholders,

The notes on pages 9 to 13 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
31 March 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) before tax

Changes in working capital:
Increase in receivables
Decrease in trade and other payables

Cash used in operations
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Untealised exchange profit

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

01/04/2016- 01/04/2015-
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Note € E
(1.134) {1.709)
(1.134) (1.709)
(7.822) -
(106) (12.000)
{9.062) {13.709)
(9.062) {13.709)
11.558 25,267
8 2.496 11.558

The notes on pages ¢ to 13 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

1. Incorporation and principat activities

Country of incorporation

The Company Sterlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated in Cyprus on 23
June 2011 as a private linited liability company under the provisions of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113. Hs
registered office is at 221 Christodoutou Chatzipavlou, Helios Court, 1st floor, 3036, Limassol, Cyprus.

Principal activity and nature of operations of the Company

The Company did not carry out any operations during the year.

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial slatements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented in these financial statements unless otherwise stated.

Going concern basis

The financial statements have not been prepared on a going concern basis since it is the intention of the
management fo liquidate the Company as soon as arrangements can be made.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union (EU) and the requirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap.113.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Adoption of new and revised YFRSs

During the current year the Company adopted all the new and revised international Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) that are retevant to its operations and are effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 April 2016. This
adoption did not have a material effect on the accounting policies of the Company.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, standards and interpretations were issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board which were not yet effective. Some of them were adopted by the European Union and
others not yet. The Board of Directors expects that the adoption of these accounting standards in future periods will
not have a material effect on the financial statements of the Company.

Finance costs

Interest expense and other borrowing costs are charged to profit or loss as incurred.

Foreign currency translation

(1) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the Company's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functiona! currency'). The financiat statements are
presented in Euro (€), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

(2) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Tax

Current tax liabilities and assels are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation
authorities, using the fax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting dale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's statement of financial position when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. The difference between the fair value of the consideration received by the
Company and the nominal value of the share capital being issued is taken fo the share premium account.

3. Financial risk management

Financial risk factors
The Company is exposed to liquidity risk and capltal risk management arising from the financial instruments it holds.
The risk management policies employed by the Company to manage these risks are discussed below:

3.1 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that arises when the maturity of assets and liabilities does not match. An unmatched position
potentially enhances profitability, but can also increase the risk of losses. The Company has procedures with the
object of minimising stich losses such as by maintaining sufficient cash and by having available an adeguate amount
of committed credit facilities,

3.2 Capitatl risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity batance. The Company's overall strategy
remains unchanged from last year.

Fair value estimation

The fair values of the Company's financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts at the reporting
date.

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates and requires Management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Cempany's accounting
policies. It also requires the use of assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilites and
disclosure of contingent assels and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on Management's besl
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those estimates.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements {continued)

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabifities within the next financial year are discussed befow:

o Income taxes

Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Company recognises labilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.

5. Finance costs

01/04/2016- 01/04/2015-
31/03/2017  31/03/2016

€ €
Sundry finance expenses 15 75
15 75

6. Tax

The tax on the Company's results before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the applicable
tax rates as follows:

01/04/2016- 01/04/2015-
31/03/2017  31/03/2016

€ 3
(Loss) before tax (1.134) (1.709)
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates (142) (214
Tax effect of tax loss for the year 142 214

Tax charge - .

The corporation tax rate is 12,5% (2013:12,5%).

Under certain conditions interest income may be subject to defence contribution at the rate of 30%. In such cases
this interest will be exempt from corporation tax. In certain cases, dividends received from abroad may be subject to
defence contribution at the rate of 17%.

Due to tax losses sustained in the year, no tax liability arises on the Company. Under current legislation, tax losses
may be carried forward and be set off against taxable income of the five succeeding years. As at 31 March 2017,
the balance of tax losses which is available for offset against future taxable profits amounts to €17.940 for which no
deferred tax asset is recognised in the statement of financial position.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

7. Receivables

Parent company's current accounts - debit bafances (Note 11.1)

31 March 31 March
2017 2016
€ €
7.822 -
7.822 -

The parent company's balance bears no interest and there is no specified repayment date.

The fair values of receivables due within one year approximate to their carrying amounts as presented above.

8. Cash at bank and in hand

Cash balances are analysed as follows

31 March 31 March
2017 2016
€ €
Cash at bank and in hand 2.496 11.558
2,496 11,558
9. Share capital
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2016 2016 2015 2015
Number of Number of
shares € shares €
Authorised
Ordinary shares of €1 each 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000
Issued and fully paid
Balance at 1 April 2.000 2.000 2.000 2.000
Balance at 31 March 2.000 2.000 2.000 2.000
10. Trade and other payabies
31 March 31 March
2017 2016
€ €
Accruals 895 1,001
895 1.001

The fair values of irade and other payables due within one year approximate to their carrying amounts as presented

above.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017
11. Related party transactions

The Company is controlled by Sterlite Technologies Limited, incorporated in India, which owns 100% of the
Company's shares.

11.1 Parent company's current accounts - debit balances (Note 7)

31 March 31 March

2017 2016

€ €
Sterlite Technologies Ltd 7.822 -
7.822 -

The parent company's accounts are interest free, and have no specified repayment dale.

12. Contingent liabilities

The Company had no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2017.

13. Commitments

The Company had no capital or other commitments as at 31 March 2017.

14. Events after the reporting period

There were no material events after the reporting period, which have a bearing on the understanding of the financial
statements.

Independent auditor's report on pages 2 to 4
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EURQPE VENTURES LIMITED

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
A1 March 201 7

01704/ 2016  O1/01/2015-
31/03/2017  11/032016

€ i

Auclitors’ remuneration  coreenk yirar HO3 1.000
A ichbars” [enwinerabinn - ricr yuar - |
Other profeasional leoy . 246 .
1.11% {634
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

FINANCE COSTS
H Mateh 2017

Finunce catls

Sundry fimiance capenses
Aank elaniey

D1/04/2016-

01/04/2015-

31/03/2017 3034010
C r
i5, .. b
15 1




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMXTED

COMPUTATION OF CORPORNTION TAX
31 Mayrety A1/

Mage C

Mat lass nrincoine statement 4 A1 37

Not toss for tho yuar N & B B.C }
Appartlonmuont ta the relevant years of assessmant Hyd 018
E 3

Perod 1o/ 2000 - fn A e {1.1343

- {1.134%

—- {1!1'!‘1)

I enns broog bt forward 165003
Logs carred forwnril L
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COSTAS TSIELEPIS & CO
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Membaers of Sterlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limitad

Raoport an this Audit of the Pinancial Stataments

Opinion

We have audited the finsncial statements of Steriite Technologles Furope Ventures Limited {the "Company”}, which
are prisontod In pages 5 1@ 13 and comprise the statement of financlal position as ot 31 March 2017, and the
statements of profit or loss and other comprabiensive Incame, changes i equity and cosh flows for the year then
endod, and a summary of sigiificant accounting palicies and other explanatory Information,

In our opinion, the accompanying financlal statements give a true and falr view of the fnanclal position of the
Company 65 at 31 Maich 2017, and of ity finsnclal porfarmance and [t cash flows for the year then ended in
accardance with Internntianal Financinl Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Curopenn Unjon and the
reguliements of the Cyprus Companles Law, Cap, 113,

Basls for Oplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As). Our responsibilities undar
thase standards are further descobed in the Auditor's Responsiillities far the Audit of the Financlal Statements section
of aur report, We are Independent of the Company in accardance with the International Ethics Standards Board far
Arcountants' Catle of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Cade) tagethar with the ethical requirements that
are relevant Lo our sudit of the financial statements in Cypru, and we have fullilled our other ethical respansibilitios
in accordance with these reguirements and the 1ESBA Code, We beliove that the ovidence we have obtained s
sufficlent and appropriate to provide & basis for our apinion.

Emphasls of matter

We draw attentian te note 2 to Ue Ooanclsl stalements where It s indicated that the linanclal statements have not
Been prepared on a golng concermn basis since [t 1s the Intention af the Managemant Lo liguidate the Company as soon
s grrangemants can be made, Our aplilen i5 ool qualifiied i respect of this malter,

Othai Information

This Bonrd of Dlirectors s rasponsibla for the other informalien, The other information comprigos tha addilional
Informaiion to s statsmant of profil or lose and elber comproabanaive incone on pages 1410, but does nol include
thi financinl statamants snd our ouditors rapon thorman,

Ciir opinion on tha finsncial statemants doon not eovar the athar Information and wo do nol expross any form of
nasuranca conclusion theraaon

In connaclion with aur audll af The Goanelal slalemonts, our responsiblity |e o read tha olbor infarmation wid, in
dolng G0, consldor whothor the othor infermatian i maledally inconsistant with the financlinl statamants of aur
kinowladgs oblalned in the audll or atharwien appaaia 10 be motedally misstated. I, based on the work wo hove
paiformsd, wir ooncluda ot thors s o materal imlestalamant of this ethes Information, we ora requird o repor thnl

fiet, Wa hive nothing 1o repor in thls rogard
itasponsibilities of tho Board of Dlrectars for the Finhncial Statements

Tha Board of Direclars s responalble for the praparation of finanolal staloments that glve a true and fali view in
aooordance with Intemationnl Finencial Reporiing Standards a8 adopted by tho Eumopean Unlen and tha
ratulrements of the Cyprus Compantes Law, Gop, 113, and for auch intermal control ae tho Hoord of Dirockos
determings In nacessary Lo anable tho proparalion of finonelal sislemaents thal are free iom matoral inlestalomant,

bl sl e gr error.
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To tha Membars of Sterlite Technologies Evropa Vantures Limitad

In proparning the fnanclal statemonts, ths Board of Directors is responsible Tor assoselng the Gompany's ability 1o
conlinue a8 & going concomn, disclosing, os appllcabls, mattore ralalad (o golng concem and using the galng
conoarn bosls of nocounting unless the Bosrd of Direclors sithar Intends to llquidate the Company of 16 consa
opailions, of has o realistio allomative bl lo do so,

The Bonrd of Direclore s responslble for oversasing the Company's inanclal roparting procoss,
Auditor's Responsibliitios for the Audit of the Financial Statomonts

Cur ahjactivens aro b olilaln rmesonablo assuranes aboul wholhar the finanelal statoments an o whole are free from
malarinl minnlalamaent, whollior dus to froud o oo, ond o see sn ouditars pod that ingludes our oplislan,
Hoasanalds sesuranco B o bigh lovel of assurancs, bl s not o guarantas that s aodil conductad in aecordance
with 15AR will always doloct a malarsl misstaloment whan | axists, Missialomants con sries from fraud or arror and
are consldered matadal |, Individunlly or In the aggregate, they could ressenably be sxpectod 1o Influonce tho
ooonomio deginions of usars tnkan on tha bagie of theso financial slslamonts,

An part of an audit In accorcddonee with [5As, we exercise professionsl judgement and malntain profossional
shapticiam throughoul the audit. Wa also:

# Leleritify and assoss the sks of motedal misstatemont of the Anancial statemonts, whethar due ta Trad o
arror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtain audit evidence that is
sulficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinlan, The risk of not detecting a materlal
milistatament resulting fram fraud s higher than for one resalting from ercor, ad fraud may invilve
collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrlde of Internal control.

E Dbtain an understanding of interpsl control relevant to the audit in arder t dedgn aucdit procodiires Hiat
are appropriate in the cicumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Campany's Intérmal contral,

. Fualunte the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasohableness of accounting estimales
anil related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
# Conclsde an the apprapriateness of the Board of Directon’ use of the galng cancetn Bial of sccaunting

and, based on the audlt evidence obtalned, whether a maternl unceitalnty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant deulit on the Company's abillity to continug os o going cancern, I we
conchide that a materal uncertalnty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors repoit to the
resated disclosures In the financlal statements or; 17 such disclosures are inadeauate, o madify our opinlon,
Our conelusions ate baged an Ui sudit evidence oblalned up to the dale of our auditor's fepait, Howover,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cense 1o continue as o going concen,

# Pyt the averall prosantation, stracture and cantent of th financlal slatements, ineluding the
disclosures, and whether the fnanchal stalements represent the underlying transactions and evenls i o
manner that achioves o true and Falr view,

We communicate with ths Board of Directors regarding, among olhor maltars, tho plannod ssoepo and liming of tho
st and signiicant audit Tindings, Inaluding any slgniionnt deficlancies In internal santrol et wo identiy durng eur
adil.

Report on Othar Logal Requlremants

Pursuant to the additional requirements of the Auditors and Statutory Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accounts

lﬂﬂ'l‘l o 2000 b 2016, we ropoit e Tollwlng:
Wi have ublnlnud all the information and explonations we consldersd necessary for the purposes af aur

awedit, ,

. In our opinion, proper hooks of account have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
cxpmination of thess booky,

. The Company's financial statements are In agresment with the bools of account.

. I aur apinlon and to the best of our Information and according W the explonations glven Lo vy, the Hnanclal

Couiig “|"‘“ﬂIMHW the information fequived By the Cyprus Companies Law, Cajp 113, In the manngr 5o
A0, 20k Trepjuiredi, Lovloupis Court, 191 Floos, 3005 Limassol, Cyarus | PO Box 51430, 3507 Umssol, Cyppus
T i"‘” ?'ﬂlHI‘I‘h I ' I‘l'lf ?'fl.'raf.]f I I ||'|T|'|ﬁ|-|ll:||||l wE iy lj,“‘fmlilﬂlff,’:l‘ill"l:lhhl iy

H!plitmwmﬂu Ilt Wﬂhr".-f.i | l'l.ﬂ'“IIJ51Hll.lll.'-lylﬁ.ul.llli|h u‘m Camiicans Mo, LIA%A
Shaurgs Talofopls, Use, P04, Alesls Telabapls, 00, ITA, Antands Chilstedouldan, i, TOCA, Costes Consianilnon
Miknlas Papapanaglolan, D, ik, FEea
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To the Members of Sterlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limited

Othir Maktor

This report, Including the opinlon, has been prepared for and only for the Company's members as o body n
nccordpnee with Section 34 of the Auditoo and Statulory Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accounts Lowe of 2000
e 2016 and for no other purpose, We do nol, In giving this opinton, sccept or assume responsibility for any other
purpose of 1o any other person to whose kiowledge this report may come L,

GEORGE C, TSIELEPIS
SOSTAS TSELEPIS & CO LINITED

parge
Chartered Accauntant and Registered Auditor
far and on behalf of
Costid Talalapls & Co Lid

Limassal, 14 Jne 2017

Cantan Talelopls & Co Lid

A, ik Octobi St Louleugsls Courl, 1ot Fleor, 3005 Limnssal, Cygan | PO, Bax 561, 39 Uinasaal, Cyp
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Micalas Majapanaylaton, D, Mila, Feoa



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
S March 201/

0170472046  N3/04/2015-
31/03/2017 3103

Mot £ E
Adiinistratlon axponses (1.219} {1,344}
Oprrating luss (1.119}) {1,834
Manee cony I L. {15} {75)
[Loss) befare tax {1.134) {170
[HH o -
Mat loss for tho year {1.134) (1.70En
Dther comprohensive Income o
Total comprehensive 1055 for the yoar {1,131) (1,704)

The noles on pages & to L fom .',ulw infegral pirt ob thasa Inancipl statements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

11 Mareh 2017

ASSETE

Currant nusets
Mecaivalbles
Canh ot bank ancl in hand

Tatil nafals
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Ejuilty

Share caplial

Share premium
Actumiilated loses

Total aauity

Currant linbilition
Trade and other payables

Tutal oguity and linbilitios

Mot

31 Marach 11 March

2017 2016
€ ¢

7.n22 F
L - 11,668
R | 7 5§ SUN— P

A 11060

2,000 2,000

13.000 13.000

o (EB7T) (44431
2,423 10.667
el 1001
uas 1001,
PR PR O

On 14 June 2017 the Board of Glrectors of Sterdite Technolegles Curape Ventures Limited authorised these nanclal

ubatemanta for ks,

Y
,Jrf )l" [ "E

Director

F

The notes on pages 9 to 13 farm an integral part of these financlal statements,



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
31 March 2017

Share Share Accumula-

capital premium  ted losses Total

€ € € €

Balance at 31 March 2015/ 1 April 2015 2.000 13.000 (2.734) 12,266
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - {1.709) (1.709)
Balance at 31 March 2016/ 1 April 2016 2.000 13.000 {4.443) 10.557
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (1.134) {1.134)
Balance at 31 March 2017 2.000 13.000 {5.577 9,423

Companies which do not distribute 70% of their profits after tax, as defined by the relevant tax law, within two years
after the end of the relevant tax year, will be deemed to have distributed as dividends 70% of these profits. Special
contribution for defence al 17% will be payable on such deemed dividends to the extent that the ultimate
shareholders are both Cyprus tax resident and Cyprus domiciled. The amount of deemed distribution is reduced by
any actual dividends paid out of the profits of the relevant year at any time. This special contribution for defence is

payable by the Company for the account of the shareholders,

The notes on pages 9 to 13 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
31 March 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) before tax

Changes in working capital:
Increase in receivables
Decrease in trade and other payables

Cash used in operations
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Untealised exchange profit

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

01/04/2016- 01/04/2015-
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Note € E
(1.134) {1.709)
(1.134) (1.709)
(7.822) -
(106) (12.000)
{9.062) {13.709)
(9.062) {13.709)
11.558 25,267
8 2.496 11.558

The notes on pages ¢ to 13 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

1. Incorporation and principat activities

Country of incorporation

The Company Sterlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated in Cyprus on 23
June 2011 as a private linited liability company under the provisions of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113. Hs
registered office is at 221 Christodoutou Chatzipavlou, Helios Court, 1st floor, 3036, Limassol, Cyprus.

Principal activity and nature of operations of the Company

The Company did not carry out any operations during the year.

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial slatements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented in these financial statements unless otherwise stated.

Going concern basis

The financial statements have not been prepared on a going concern basis since it is the intention of the
management fo liquidate the Company as soon as arrangements can be made.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union (EU) and the requirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap.113.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Adoption of new and revised YFRSs

During the current year the Company adopted all the new and revised international Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) that are retevant to its operations and are effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 April 2016. This
adoption did not have a material effect on the accounting policies of the Company.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, standards and interpretations were issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board which were not yet effective. Some of them were adopted by the European Union and
others not yet. The Board of Directors expects that the adoption of these accounting standards in future periods will
not have a material effect on the financial statements of the Company.

Finance costs

Interest expense and other borrowing costs are charged to profit or loss as incurred.

Foreign currency translation

(1) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the Company's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functiona! currency'). The financiat statements are
presented in Euro (€), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

(2) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Tax

Current tax liabilities and assels are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation
authorities, using the fax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting dale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's statement of financial position when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. The difference between the fair value of the consideration received by the
Company and the nominal value of the share capital being issued is taken fo the share premium account.

3. Financial risk management

Financial risk factors
The Company is exposed to liquidity risk and capltal risk management arising from the financial instruments it holds.
The risk management policies employed by the Company to manage these risks are discussed below:

3.1 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that arises when the maturity of assets and liabilities does not match. An unmatched position
potentially enhances profitability, but can also increase the risk of losses. The Company has procedures with the
object of minimising stich losses such as by maintaining sufficient cash and by having available an adeguate amount
of committed credit facilities,

3.2 Capitatl risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity batance. The Company's overall strategy
remains unchanged from last year.

Fair value estimation

The fair values of the Company's financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts at the reporting
date.

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates and requires Management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Cempany's accounting
policies. It also requires the use of assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilites and
disclosure of contingent assels and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on Management's besl
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those estimates.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements {continued)

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabifities within the next financial year are discussed befow:

o Income taxes

Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Company recognises labilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.

5. Finance costs

01/04/2016- 01/04/2015-
31/03/2017  31/03/2016

€ €
Sundry finance expenses 15 75
15 75

6. Tax

The tax on the Company's results before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the applicable
tax rates as follows:

01/04/2016- 01/04/2015-
31/03/2017  31/03/2016

€ 3
(Loss) before tax (1.134) (1.709)
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates (142) (214
Tax effect of tax loss for the year 142 214

Tax charge - .

The corporation tax rate is 12,5% (2013:12,5%).

Under certain conditions interest income may be subject to defence contribution at the rate of 30%. In such cases
this interest will be exempt from corporation tax. In certain cases, dividends received from abroad may be subject to
defence contribution at the rate of 17%.

Due to tax losses sustained in the year, no tax liability arises on the Company. Under current legislation, tax losses
may be carried forward and be set off against taxable income of the five succeeding years. As at 31 March 2017,
the balance of tax losses which is available for offset against future taxable profits amounts to €17.940 for which no
deferred tax asset is recognised in the statement of financial position.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017

7. Receivables

Parent company's current accounts - debit bafances (Note 11.1)

31 March 31 March
2017 2016
€ €
7.822 -
7.822 -

The parent company's balance bears no interest and there is no specified repayment date.

The fair values of receivables due within one year approximate to their carrying amounts as presented above.

8. Cash at bank and in hand

Cash balances are analysed as follows

31 March 31 March
2017 2016
€ €
Cash at bank and in hand 2.496 11.558
2,496 11,558
9. Share capital
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2016 2016 2015 2015
Number of Number of
shares € shares €
Authorised
Ordinary shares of €1 each 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000
Issued and fully paid
Balance at 1 April 2.000 2.000 2.000 2.000
Balance at 31 March 2.000 2.000 2.000 2.000
10. Trade and other payabies
31 March 31 March
2017 2016
€ €
Accruals 895 1,001
895 1.001

The fair values of irade and other payables due within one year approximate to their carrying amounts as presented

above.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2017
11. Related party transactions

The Company is controlled by Sterlite Technologies Limited, incorporated in India, which owns 100% of the
Company's shares.

11.1 Parent company's current accounts - debit balances (Note 7)

31 March 31 March

2017 2016

€ €
Sterlite Technologies Ltd 7.822 -
7.822 -

The parent company's accounts are interest free, and have no specified repayment dale.

12. Contingent liabilities

The Company had no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2017.

13. Commitments

The Company had no capital or other commitments as at 31 March 2017.

14. Events after the reporting period

There were no material events after the reporting period, which have a bearing on the understanding of the financial
statements.

Independent auditor's report on pages 2 to 4
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EURQPE VENTURES LIMITED

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
A1 March 201 7

01704/ 2016  O1/01/2015-
31/03/2017  11/032016

€ i

Auclitors’ remuneration  coreenk yirar HO3 1.000
A ichbars” [enwinerabinn - ricr yuar - |
Other profeasional leoy . 246 .
1.11% {634
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

FINANCE COSTS
H Mateh 2017

Finunce catls

Sundry fimiance capenses
Aank elaniey

D1/04/2016-

01/04/2015-

31/03/2017 3034010
C r
i5, .. b
15 1




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMXTED

COMPUTATION OF CORPORNTION TAX
31 Mayrety A1/

Mage C

Mat lass nrincoine statement 4 A1 37

Not toss for tho yuar N & B B.C }
Appartlonmuont ta the relevant years of assessmant Hyd 018
E 3

Perod 1o/ 2000 - fn A e {1.1343

- {1.134%

—- {1!1'!‘1)

I enns broog bt forward 165003
Logs carred forwnril L
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Maharashtra Transmission Communication Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial stalements of Maharashira Transmission
Communication Infrastructure Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprenhensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial poesition), profit or
loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
Inciuding the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Acl, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irrequiarities; selection and application of appropriste accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to frawd or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards reguire that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reazonable assurance about
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind
A% financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit slso includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Cnmpanri Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
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statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Qpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, of its loss
including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatary Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asreguired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are In agreement with the books of account;

{(d} In our opinlon, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(2) On the basis af written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013;

(1Y With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure 2 to this report;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,
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lii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. As per books of accounts of the Company and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Company did not have cash balance as on Movember 8, 2016 and

December 30, 2016 and has no cash dealings during this period.

ForSRECAECOLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Ragistration Number: 324982E/E300003

N

per Paul Alvares

Fartner

Membership Mumber: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: June 20, 2017
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Reguirements™ of cur report of even date

Re: Maharashtra Transmission Communication Infrastructure Limited (the “Company™)

L a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative detaiis and situation of property, plant and equipment,

b. All items of property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
itz assots. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

€. According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immavable properties, included in property, plant and eqguipment of the Company and
accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(iXc) of the Order are not applicable
ta the Company.

Ii. The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the
reguirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon,

Tiii, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 35 (2}, (bY and {c) of
the Order are not applicable o the Company and hence not commented upon.

s, I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no loans, nvestments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence
nal commented upon,

Y. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon,

vl To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the cost records prescribed by the

Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are not
applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017,

vii & The Company is regular in deposiling with appropriate authaorities undisputed statutory
dues including income-tax, service tax and other material statutory dues applicable to
it. The Company did not have any statutory dues towards provident fund, sales tax,
custom duty, excise duty, value added tax and employees’ state insurance.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
pavable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service
tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.
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wiil.

xil,

xiii.

Kiv.

iV,

.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
fax, service tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Bazed on our audil procedures performed for the purpase of reporting the true and fair
view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to information and explanations
given by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of dues to bank, The Company did not have any loans or borrowing in
respect of financial institution or debenture holders or government during the year,

Based on the infermation and explanation given to us by the management, term loans
wora applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the infermation and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act is not applicable to the
company and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinign, the Company Is not a nidhi company. Therefare, the provisions of clause
Axii) of the order are not applicable ta the Company and hence nat commented upon.

Based on our audit procedures periormed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the Ind AS financial statementz and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, trapsactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the noles to the Ind AS financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The Company is required to constilute an audit
committee under section 177 of Companies Act, 2013. However, audit committes has
not been constituted and hence the Company has not complied with section 177 of
Campanies Act, 2013 for the fransactions with related parties,

Accarding to the informalion and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review and hence, reporting reguirements under clause 3{xiv)
are not applicable to the company and, hence nat commented upon.

Accarding to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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xvl, According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Re tra'IInn Number: 324982E/E300003

L
S

per Paul Alvares

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: June 20, 2017
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ANMEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MAHARASHTRA TRANSMISSION COMMUNICATION
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of Maharashira
Transmission Communication Infrastructure Limited {“the Company™ as of March 31, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the imternal controf over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibililies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were aperating elfectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's palicies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Respansibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Gukdance
Hote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both [ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and If such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the
internal financial controis system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal flinancial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakniess
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over linancial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind
AS financial staterments for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (23
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permil preparation
of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a malerial effect on the Ind AS financial
statements,

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
missiatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financlal controls aver financial reporting to fulure periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering Lhe essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Fimancial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSREBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm ation Number: 324982E/E300003

per Paul Alvares

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: June 20, 2017




SLUIREA LT LY PR Sk (S TS CORALY AT ISENaTHECT LR E LAYITLEN
WL ANLESICFR T 45 471 1] ATLHET] 2R)3

LY ENEY o LA M Yah 2008 N Agl oLy
et (ICL.In ‘I!IIIi:.-._L| RS [BEELE]

LNNE TS
Sra-rormal auslc

P paate. #last ol Pyuipnent L] PRl Y
Pppaalu-b o ek A Joit k
Ineary il apinis B a0 la | 440
Frumgiad’ daacda
EFlgs dim gl e maial akh I [-3:13 nnar om
LR LT S BT 3 £ 1= 4517 1558
b LT T s’
T cmenl 2 ln
Trum i A
1 Immtem 4 14
4 Tede oozt ba " 461 -
LN 1 BTV TR TE e T ] El [¥:1] nre
v il Foee ey a .
Flika v sty WHELE ] urt .
Ecd - K3
TETLAN, SNSETY FILE T i LT
[IE+I BB RER.Y [N AR 1]
Lyalin
LT L HIEN THF] u [ 1140
L N T
et s Flcere n T 3 (LRI
wodv el Faznmge m 1y 1141, 1221
(LI ERETRLNEN m JAR 1] LINT] 1w
Lk T I - T

“latal Faull.

Ml -ciredal e
SalkuliHin

e e 11 4
LLometay i, BoeiZil 272 ot wury 17 . L]
HILLT]
AR L3 LB 1)1 1Y
| mmt g | 1 il
Thijra-: ny s 12 [Hr
Trew Panzds, [h] 1.52
Tubm el M e 14 ™)
Fompdzars howle ake gukeen 1 LU
[EINER R PR el ) L
Bl 1]
PEAFAL Rl 107 WSERL LIS 7T N i
Sarmnnn W b RO e (Y 21
T zamsrpam g wosen zre ax keryral pad el 1ks Fraass verwe -
M prssegalelzien drc il =n Zchial af 2l koary of ding clos ol o

st T mimsdor Caremenkabion Infrqunacrae P

FerS IR & IR

r.-rr.l:..w.,.nm.z?u. I UTRIAI R

N

LIRS T 1Y

vm Ay E] = Ik uaa
wyngap ey Neoricr
101 305271

Toootd

I'enizft Ak [EnT] RLLEY 1FA]

LRI SN R FLER T WL E hie AL IHTIIRE £prpgry Nevignan
I I'uree Firi Wth - I'lse: Bl nbmi
fay Juww ITANT B Jaur DF 15 Tt P 20, Hea




ACAARASHTES TEAMEY LRRICS CORM I 10 AT I3 PSFRA SR DT R
SLATEMES T OF FIHIRT AM0 LSS FOH TIEE YESE USUEDT] MAICIEEY] 2

3 tmidh1EI I1 ALarch 2078
_‘-‘lul N . 1By In '\IIII||n:|_ " _I:II|,. |||.'|'||:I'.r.!|:|_
INCONE
Kevdiae ban ot s 1 LR Thu
Crwe e ” [rie I Olre
Teial Bicwanc gc| [ [T
I'NTFNSEY
[EE T TR o Lis
Eerglaves hora iy ELpena H] .
U¥ber g Ly}
Tealeip=neafl)
Farcmpl e Inieeei, ran, Urpred wlbs ol acigrsngiangoam paarle -l 14N {141
DhjscdILaR 3 272 1 p-gte? T C1AED on Har
| v inky B 12a%
| g ey 2 - B
14w hoderr 130
Tawrepennr:
IR TS R FT] '
Ml - -
Ideome W1 E1gnike
Lalt Hf ehe 1548 B laLay T
Aylfrer g wrgrehirng|ne Inreaw
[ TR T SRS Sy o LI L TES SR PRT R SRR E WL TN T8 AT L TE )
Chge vainprers g banm a2 In e sectuaificd o prafi o lody o sulnopen gntedt.
e peiprmad by g Fiend el pam all '
ek recanpinetenshie lacans Jar tlegesr l:.l:-\- '
Fdlal compussionsn e ledcmir Bt 1hE S ras - E‘r} L
Faredigl pi eqeliy share ]
L FLY o SUEHIR I
Lamoaind £ il bt ol % Kr ks poar FTaper pee il 1283y [ |
¥ Arcud o beaa it 00 arilen, ) - 0T - -
11

TR TR T SO LR T T )

T pzocanp ot A s com eyl panl of 182 Nl daiigms

Iybalf cd 1ke Boaril o ilircs 13m aff
1 Trantslidpion Cansdudalles Iefmbira: ine Liedizd

a1 e eped ol oo date

I'e VDS L LE
Ryl A g
RinaHegesy

L1
N S M
Iy wu M 4 Faan
Aleagios i Mirocar

Ol AR - DIk CRE1T71H

ot

Teaxw Slizh

P Fanl b e
e

Markah p Hambee - 12314 Kty Netact Ay
[RHE N P Face hlu—tai Mase Muitai
Hazg: Jaw =, %517 Lrate: Fuzet 200, o2 3 Dale Ju~=10.11,7




AR AR A Tlea SEMISSROM OO ALy L STCATTIOS S FIEAS P TUNE, LIS ITEE
ETATELENT OF CHANGFX LW KT Y
L T T P TE L RH P Ty Py | [P W ERF TR Y |

AL EQUETY SIARE T RA L

Tquiry shres af He B cachyisaeed, sefmcnbed aid fuliy paid T donallions Its, In
e e L _"lIHIIrlI1'|_
Al Azril Tl [ LI A
Tasael Jurleg thg poar [.dd ] 15
Al el T H 1K, T% L5111

ennzenil s1l:p pra . - .
A4 ALk 231T . I-ﬁ._'l'l L4112
LUTHRER KLy ) (123, I 3P llimn]
truplrel Cergrilysiean Yeryairley RAenal ol
frefer neee 4 ad 511 Prauliahl Earulaps
Adm | ALl HE L3R 1141 rm.an
L fanr Hibe et . . %191
Laler congerittrite ik o - -
Tokl Akt il hieasad 103 13 1374
Pz orckpss ol ppzegy duazes - qdlL .
A ar A arch 1016 51.00 TR 121R7;
Laus Rl 1l year . EET ]
Dilier pansprelengive mranss . —_ —_ — 1y
Ierz |l ramiprehiensive irsome RIRG I [FINET
TAE LI nilawek 2013 - 51 AN TP

Thae accompamyng el e 2 inlegenl pan of he izl siakiaeonds

Ay peroud fgparf o7 §ugn dAnre

Fac KR4 & CDLLE
Clamibered Aveannbdtia
i 2eplvry LT K LTRE I e ] )

-."""F
..f-/

4] L Chavan
Alaragting dircghas Lheeinr
Ui R AL 1R 030130

e

Tupy Hnpgh

L Segegliny

Per Paud Alvnd
Parrer
Sberdidp Mundher o 1R57 64

Place: Lluirhei Nare Mlantka
Deale: Jooae 20, 2017 Lz fiaeg 26, 2017

Plaze Mun:
Hege Jone 20 2317




ALATLA A KT 154 WELANEAL S 1% 0 30U I CA T 08 AL TRUCYLIRE, LITNTER

CANH CTATY STATEMEST MO0 TIE YEAR Fio DETR 31 NARLE 2007

N

& Crsh Mo from Dperting Aericlrigd

Sarlaz bsfare Bun ad pied et Arcmgnur eT araflkanil luss
Adjnsfnnl & Thadhel
Lot hiedro e lax

Adlardends o

Mepreciation and amedizalion 21 poe 20
rConce inzanie 1A
- indcmesl £ LT H ]

i iz pealIe BT war Rlog e plval elianges
Lorsineniy in gl mpilp?
thkresied i mlsc psscls
[z ana) fddecrzase i imile eoee reabice
Hnzreawr| fSocrenes neallicr firgresial ganeie
. [In:\-rnl..-]:':-.rull:f AT (IR EEIH
- eeneasd ¥ felcrease] in eqlayes denchin oblipdion
-l loate ¢ sharease | in imde pavable:
=l=ereant i nelecr Giacial Siahiliies
- Ircrcate ¥ [Secrease] in-shzr cunrcas liake rizs
Lrapge o wapkipg gaplial

Ml CncGigl e epeentinn.
Divzct 1a=es paid
Mefeaslymace] by Cydtradlng Aglvide

L Caf Mayy Fenm Inegplang Arliviliry

Murcling: al planl and egaspnnt Jow Bl s dapittlwank mh Ao sn)
etz of mecstime s n ruliet iime ]

Trazmcye (1l 10 C SEIREND 10 1Mz 1] Sl

Mt cAsT sscd Do Inve elleg Acdlvllce

CoCath M frem Flaz nclse Al Sl5y

Brosceess [ leme Loan

Fl Hla i borreer g o relseal iy

Prozm®t i e Ll mguily Hizmg [REELT NN LRI
Fiwuhre charges

Mol el dlavy iwom ¥Fleancles AcihDpley

Set hiereate inesah smil casivequelvalenls

Lach mnl cagliaqulvnlenis na nk 10z bglenlng af porlml
Ll wml cash enalvnlent ma ok thz ceil of (ke perind

Lompanculs e Cazhaml Cerli Fpolvnbours;
Dalange wilh banks concemenl ooz fmfer bone B

Craliand C1+h Eaquibe lzeda e cosh flow slogzanced

M Atk 2417 ] .\Guh!ulb
(M. In aliname| ITew_1n L ilecensp
(47 i) 1418

14| [

1.2} Rl

. 02

12,29 1.0y

KTR]] CRL

{889 Y]

IR M4,

1308 A LN}

R 12719

it 19121

137 19,41

e 1

041 |7

1Al 11.F:
LK) (M .[4}

[516] [15.15)

TN 13535)

|2.U%5] [ D]

- 144
—_ .- . n.me '
1205 jimeasy

. 151 Eiy

16.40 [0.07)

. TLTT

[T 4] [11.3T,

H.tR 1w

3] 100

bt ] 1]

o 1A

M Slaeck 2017 M March 1016
B, D ST ] JIE5. I 3 1l
104 A}

Jad L]

Swnaary of signefican anewssing policizs il

AL poe e repeit uf ceenolnee

For S G & COELT
Lliriercd Aczoumanly
Firm H-cuu-:rmlw:l G2ANENFIEM0

Wb AT innal
M Dlirecor
[IMAL0S20 2
per R iy -
I'rier G L_r;‘ -\:-:'ﬁ_ Lll'-'rr
Slendme e B cnhee o TUATIL Ll 'O\'\ 1’
.:r'l. o Lamlli
= ST iz E1Toer
'l
* d
r,,}/l
) .
Ml Purs . "‘E"/" I'lmerg P lyrdsi
. - e AN o a
[LE o FEIR 1 e ] lnj‘_l:‘l:':_u Tiws: June 20,2017

nn hehall ol 1ie Ind ol aF dlecelouw ul
hilr L "Trancni Cend nacniasicmlo Infeasloeduer Elenlreb —

Ol

1EEhm e ke Chavcan

Diirectar
DML 24

PMezee luikA g S e
Coxp Jun: 20,2007 R A R



MADITAHASHTTLA TRANSATISSION COMMUNICA TN INFRASNTRUCTURE LIMITED
Mrles tn tinpacial statcmengs Bop the year gneed 30 March 2017

1. Corporate infaraatlon

baharashira Transmission Cemmunication Infrasicuciure Limited {"MTCLL" or e Company™ is a0 joint
weplure hetween Bterlite Technologics Limided (8TLY and Maoharashiva Stale Blectricity Tronsmission
Crnpany Limated (BASETOLY). The Campany wivs ingomporated umler the provisions of the Companics A,
(9456 tae & Augnst 20102, The regpistered office of the Company is located at Prakashpangn, Ploe Ma C 19, E-
Tk, Tiandra Karla Complex, Bancdia (Fase), blumbad STH A00051,

The prircipal comnwercial agtivity of the Coppeny woull be inaking available Gbee capacity on lease rental to
tetail, whobesale and erterprise’corpoeate custoorers, drawo fean Oplical Power Ground Wire (OGS
nelwark.

The T A8 financial Staemerts were authorised For issve in accoedarce witl resalunion passed by the
Board of Dircetors af the Company oo Tune 20, 2007,

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Dasis of preparation

The financial statements of the Compoany bave becn prepared i aceordinge with [ndisn Atcounting
Elandacds {Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Tndan Accounting Standocds] Kules, 2015,

For all perivels up e and meloding: he yeer cndeed 31 March 2018, the Company preparcd its financial
stalements in scescdance agpounting standireds nutified wiiler the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read together witly paragraph 7 of the Companies (Aeeounis) Robles, 2014 (Toelian CAAT), These Ainancial
statements far e year eoded 31 Mareh 2007 are che first the Company bas prepared in aceordance with
hid AR, Befer note 34 fur information an iew the Company adepied Tnd AS,

The finangial statements have been prepared on a historical cosl basis, cxeept Tor the following assets and
[abilities whicly e beet measured at fnic value or eevalieed amouot:

s {ertain financial assets measured of faie value {eeler accounliog golicy rerarding financial
insiTenenls),

The finaneial statements are preseniad in [ndian Bupees Milliops, except when ofherwise indicated,

1.1 Hummoary al sipnificant acequniing paligies

The Tollowieg is e sumwary of significant accounting policics applied by the Company in preparing ils Tnd
AZ finangial starenenls;

n)  Curront versus non-current classifieation

The Company presents agsets and lalitics e bdanee sheet based oo coventMon-cwrent alassimenion.
Anassel in cument wlien i is:

»  Fixpegted to be renlisedd or intenled to be sl or copsuined in e normal operating cycle;

« Held primarily four the pemose of trading

« Lixpected 1 be realised within taelve months ufter the reporting period; or

= (Tash or cush cquivalent unless restricted Frone heiog exchanged or used 10 senle a liabilice for an lease

twelve wontha after the reporing pericd. e e
Wi | PO
Al AL other assets are cliggifled #5 non-curtent. s
'\." _..-"\ .-.:"
ks al [T ' N -
UM A Labilicy iz cwreent when: o :
Sodtm o Uis expected 1o e serrled in the normal opernting eyele; . _
aond w1 eld primacily foe e puepose of trading, RO
S . cel A L}




DTATTARASITTIE A TRANSMISSION COMAMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTURE LIATTED
Motes 1o financial stikementys fon the year ended 51 3uech 2017

= 1t 1x due to be seltled wilhio Maelve mathy afler the reporting pevicd; ou
* There is no unconditicoal vight 1o defer the settlement af e Liabiliy Gor ol leas: twebve nonths after (he
renorting: period,

The Croampany clazsifies all ather liabilivies as non-cureent.

Operating cyele of the Company iz he Hme betweer the acquisition of asscts for processing and Lheir
realisation in caslor cash equivatenis. As the Company’s normal eperating cycle b noc eleacly jdentifiable, it
i3 assuined 10 be twelve montbs.

Il Foreipn currencics

The Commpany’s Imil A% finaneial statemens 2ee presented in IME, which s its functional cureency.
1 d

c}  Fair valne mudsuaeipent

The Company meisures fimancial msirunents such as investments in murual fond o Gir walue ar each balance
sheel dane.

Fair valoe is the price What would be veceived toosell an asser or paid 1o transfer o Tability i an ondely
Iransaclion butween market rerticipamis at the measurcmet date. The Tair walle mensuroment s based on the
presamption et the iransaction ta sell feeasset or eansfer the Lialality vakes place eitler;

o Lo the priccipal eacken foe the asse o liabality, o

*  [nthe absence of a principal narkel, in the muost sdvantageous macket for the 2ase0 ar Bability,

The priocipal or e most advanlagesus market st be accessible by the Campay.

The faiv vialuc of an asset or a liability is mepsored ustng the asswmptions that marler pacticipans woull use
whun prigimyg the assel or Rability, asswniing that market participants st in their eeonemic best interest.

A Tair vielue measurement of o von-{nanciol asset takes inf aceonnt o market pacticipant's ability to generale
eueninnie benelils hy using the asses in its highest and hest use ar by selling it to anolher marken participant
that weould use (he assel i s highes, sl hest wse.

The Compapy uses walgation techmiyues thal arc appropriate in the circumsianees and for which sufficiem data
arc available 10 teasure fair value, maximisiog the use of relevanl cbeervaldle inputs and mioiwising the use
of unobservable inpus,

Al asgers and ligliditics for whicl fair valoe i3 measured oe diselosed inthe [nd AS Mhancial statements ane
gateparigel within tbe L wvalue hisrchy, described as follows, hased an the lowest level iapat thar is
sipniticact m Ihe fair valoe megsuremen| as g wholy:

Level 1- Quoted {umadjusted) marked prices inactive markets for identical assets or liabiliies;

Level - Maluation weelmigues for which the Towest Tewvel it thal is stgnificane o 1he Toie value measurement
is dircetly or indirectly observable;

Lewvel 3« Valuation techiques For wiich the lowest bevel input that is significant 1o the fir valug messurement
% unebervalle,

For assels md labilites that are recognised in he foancial staements on a recaming hasis, the Canpany
determines whether transfers bawve occorred between [avels in the Tierarely by reanssessing categoisaljon
(Lascd an the lowesr level inpur that 15 significant to e Gair vilue ncaserement a5 a whiole] i the end of el
reprling peericdl -

N B
L 1 ] . . g . toay
_,..J'| For the pummse of fair value disclosures, the Company s determined classes of assets and liabililics oi'the
“ ||.'IEHI‘; o the nafure, charpereristies amd visks of the assen or lability and the lewvel ol the Sir value bicy 11':33:}-' as.
P! }J’ explaingd aluave. :




MALLARASITIRA TANSMISSION COMMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Mates e finescial sinlements T the year ended 30 March 2017

This nete summarizes accounting pohey for fair ealue, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the
relevant podes,

v Pisglosures for valuation methads, signiﬁcant estimnales aml astnbplions (nole 24, 50, 3)A]
* Quantitative dizclosures of fir value measurement hicrarcly (note 30403
v Investnent inomutusl fands (noe 4)

i) Reveonus Recopnltion

Ravenue is recognisel 1o 1he extent 1145 probahle thit the coonomie benefits will low ta lhe conpany and ihat
the revenme can e reliably megsured.

fncoume fram semeces

Revenues from services are recoenised pro-rata over the period of the comleact a5 aed wheo sevices are
rendered, The company colleets serviee tix un behalf of the government and, theretbre, 1t is not an coonomic
enefil Oowring 1o the compuny, Heoee, 1 35 exclcdod from revenge,

Resverrere flvan profoos

Fived 'rice Contracta:

Revenas fram fxed prace conteacts of Tast inile connectvity 15 recognised Tised anohe stage of complelion of
the individual conwenet using the percemage comploiion method, provided the order oueteomme as well a3
expueied woral costy ean be relinbly eslimated, Where the prodit from a contraet canngt be estimated reliably,
cevenue i only recopnigeed equalling 1he expenses incoered o the exten thal il is probable cha the sxpenses
will Tre veeoversd. The stage of cowplotian i measured by e propartice hat the contrage expenses inoamed
to dlatc bear to the cstimated 10%al contracl expenscs.

The estimales of contract cost and (ke revenue thereen ars reviewed periodically by managemeat and e
omnylative effeet of any changes o estimates 18 recaenised in be period in which suech chanpes e
determined, Wheee it s probable that tatal cantrct expenses will execed 1ofal reveowes fom g conlmct, the
expeciod loss 45 recognised immnediately as an expense in the statemeant of peafit aml lass,

Prepayuents from customery are recogbised as Labilives. A confrag! in progress for which ke selling price of
the work perfarned exceads imerim billings and expeeted losses is recopnised as a0 asset. Conledols
provress e which joterim hilliogs atl expecled losses cxeeed the selling price are recoznised a3 a liabilioy,
Expenses telatiog o sales weork and the winning aof contracts ave vecognised inothe statement of profit aod loss
aa tacurred.

Tderest llernne

Interest incalme 1% dccroed on 3 fime basis, h}' referenee [ the prncipal omstanding and at e effective
Hterest rake appliuui}le. Inferest meonie 13 included in fingeee Dneome 1 Pre slabemen] of profil and loss,

o) Taxes

Chrrent learme fay

Cument income tax assets snd Liabilities ave messored at the smount expected to be recovered o o paid 1o
the tax methoriies,  The tas rales and L luws wsed w compute the ameowm wre 1hose that are coacted o
substantively caacted at the reporing date,

Current income tax relating b dtems reerenisced outside of profit or logs is ceeoenised anside of pralit or loss
{either b othee comprehensive income or i equity) Corent s iems are resapnised in carelalion ¢ e!.'ﬁt_:
\;:" “ undethying transaclion eithes m {300 ar diveetly in equity, Management periodically cvaluates pnsmm;?)

fl |'| i e L metums will respecl o sitwations b which apphcable s cepulations are subjoct to inter pircta mn

} ?!,

il

esliblizlies provisions wiere aprapriate. o .

PR



MANARASATRA THANSM 1SS0 COMMUNTCATION INFRASTRUCTURE LAMITER
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Deferred lax
Tredirreal tax is pravided using the linbilicy method en jomporary differences Between the 1ax bases of assels

ard liabilitics and their carying ameants: for financial reporting purposes At the reporting date.
Deferred 1ax linbilities are vocognised for all laxable tenpuocary differences

Deferred sax asscts are recoprised for all deductible ternporary differences, e carmy Torward al” wnuses) 1as
credits and ay unused tax losses, Deferred 1ax assets are recognised to the extent that 1t 15 probable thal
taxable profit will be availalle agaiost which the deductible toemporary differences, aml the earry frward of
unuscd tx eredils and unised tax losses can be wlilised:

The girying mpewnt of defeored tax assels is revicwed &l cach reporting dale any teduced o the extent that 11
is no longer p:oballe that sufficient 1axable prafiy will e availalile o ollow all oo part of the deferred tax assct
to be uitlised. Unrecosmised delferred tax rasets are vesnsscssed nt coch teporting date and sre recagnised 1o the
cxbeut that it hag become prolalle tha futeee tixable neefits will allow the defemed ties assel e e recavered.

Dheierred s azsets and labilises arc measured 1 the 1ax rates hat ape expected teoapply in the year when the
assct js realised of the labiliey i@ senled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) (hat have been enacted ar
subistantively enacted at the reporting dine.

1hferred tax relating to itemns recogoised anlzide of profit or loss is recopnised owmside of profd or loss,
Deferred tax ems arve recognised in comelation to the underdving raosaclion vither m (O o divectly in

enuity.

Dalfemed lax assels aud defierred 1ax Tabilities are offsc if o lepally enforeealle right exists o sel ol earrent
lax assels agains cwerest mx liabilivies apd the delored 1nxes relare Lo the same taxable Company md 1he
Same taxarion antoriry,

i Froperty, plank amd oquiprrent

Capilal work in proseess, propetty, plant and cquipment are sioted al cost, nel of azcumulated depreciation and
acvumuelalel impaltoant lossos, iF any, Sueh cast ingludes e cast of replaging par of the praperty, plaoe and
equipment and borrowing costs For long-lerm construction projecis if the recognition enleria are met. When
significant parts of the praperty, plant and equipment are cequired to be ceplaced at mlervals, the Comprany
depreciates them soparately based on theie speciiic wselul lives. Tikewise, when a major inspeclion is
porformed, it vost s recognised in the carrying mnaum af the plam and eguipment as a replacement if 1he
Tecomnilivn ceitecia ace satisfied.  All other repair and maintenance costs ane recopnisad in statement af profit
o logs a5 incunced. Mo devownmassioning Uabilifes arc expected of be incucred oo the assets of plant and
equipnent,

Fxpenditure dfirectly relating to consiroction sctivity is capilalised, Todirect expemdifore incurred durng
construction periad i3 capiialised as paet of the construclion ensts ta the oo the cxpenditure can be
arlpbutahle to consiruclion activity or is incidenal theee 1w, eone earned during, the construclion permd is
deducrad froam the total of the ndereer expenditore,

Depraciaton un lhe jtem of property, plant and equipmenl is caleulated on a stwaight line hasis usiog the rajes
arrived ab based on 1he uscful Tives estimatesd by the maneeement which ace equal ta the Life preseribed under
flie Sebedule Lo the Comquynies Ao, 1013,

An iten of property, plant and equipinent and any sigrificant part initially recognised is dercoognised upon
dispegal ar whewn vo future ceomoimic benelits are expected frany ila use or dispasal. Any gain o loss avising

"’{"i_" {""E‘ em derecogtion of the assel [calculated as the difference between the net disposal procecds and the sarmiog
,-f;,';‘ ' 'L;}‘». amgunt ol e asset) §s mclided inthe stiement o profil o Jess when e osser is dececognised. ,..-fj_';';'"
fy ™ 0N ST
: llTIn: residual values, usafil lives and measliods of depreciating of property, latyt and equipanent are Iﬁ'ﬂlﬁfkﬂ:d Hl ) 'f:u
T propey, p iy
-' cach finangial year end omd adposted prospectively, if appropriaic . ; :

B, '.- )

i




MAHARASHTIEA TRANSKMUISSION COMAMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTURE LiMITED
s Ly fimancial staterments Tor the vear ended 31 dduch 2017

g Intangilble Assets

[mangille assets acquircd separately are meazured on inital reeoanition at cost. Fallowas g iniial recagnition,
inlanpible assels are enmed 20 cosl less acenmolned amertismion and acoumualated iimpainnent |ozses.
tennally gencrared jntangihle azsets, excluding capmtalized development easts, are not eapitalisell and (ke
expendijere ix recognised in the Slatement of Frolit and Loss in the period in which the expendicore iz

tneunrred.
The usehal Lives of mianeible assels are aisessed 35 cither finite or indefinite,

Intangible assets with findte lives arc ameoatosed over their yseful economie Tives and asscssed for Impainnent
whenevet there is an indicption that the utangille asset may be nppaired. The amedisation period and the
aportisation melbod for an intangible asset wilh a findte cecful Ofe ave reviewad at leas! af the end ol cach
reparting pueniod, Changes in the expected bseful life or the expeeted pattem of consamption of future
acapotic benefirs anbodiced 10 1 assel are eangpdered 1o inlify the amoclsation period o wecthod, as
approprinte, and are treamted as changes in sccounting cilunates. The ainarlizsation expensse oo intangible asscts
with Timite lives is peeorniscd in the stitement of profin or loss.

The Company does not have any intangible asscls with indcfinite ugeful lbves

Bight of way (ROW) perlairs to the right gramed by Mahaceshtra Smte Electricity Transmission Company
[amvited bl Coapany booestablish cosnounication network 1o the state of Maoharashoa, ROW is ainostized
on n stracEhl line rasis aver o pevioed of 20 yeacs For whicl the ght has been manled.

Cinirng ar lasses avising from dereenpnilion of an intangible asset are imesured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carvying amownt of the asset amd ape recagnised in e slasment of orelt o loss
wlien the assel 35 dereeormsed.

hy  Borrawlng Costs

Lomawing costs diveetly attributable to the acquizition, canslraction or prosluction of an asset that neceasarily
takes A substaptial pered of time 1o pet ready Tor {ts intecaled use ar gale are copitalised as pact of the cost of
Iz wsset, All other borrowing cosly e expensed inthe period in which they noeer. Borrosvmg costs consisl
of mlerest amd other cosls lat e Company incurs m comection with ibe borrowing of funds. Bomrowing cost
alza includes exchange differences 1o the extent reparcded as an admstment i the borrowing costs,

it [mpairmeni of non-financial asscty

The Cumpany assesses, o each reporiing date, whether theee is a0 indieiion (hat sm asset may be iinpaieea. 16
any indication cuists, or when annual (mpairment testing for an asset is cequirel, the Company estimates the
asseds recoverable Jmeaml, A asset™s resoverabile amaunt is the higher of an asset®s o cash-genecating anit's
{CGUY faw wahue less costs of disposal and #s value in wse. Recoverable amuunt 35 deternuned for an
individual mssel, urdess the assel ocs pol cenerade cash inflows that ace larpely iulependent of thase fram
ather assels o groups of sssetss When the warryiog sinount of an asset or CGU excends ite recoveeakle
ginount, 1he assel s considered mpaired aod 15 writien down to its recoverable amoun

Tn assessing wietw inowse, The estimated fimoee cash Tows are discounted 10 their present value vsing a pre-lax
thiseount rate Wat reflects current market assessments of the time value of saney aod e osks specife to the
gssel. In determming Ty value less eosts ol disposal, cecent market transactions are taken intn acconnt, 1f no
such lransactions e be leatileed, an approprinte waluation modet is vsed. These calenlations ane
corToboraled by walialion multiples, quoted shave prices for publicly traded companies or dber gvailalile fair

wishue Boveliatins, e .
AT

L The Company bases ile impairment caleulation an detmled binlgets and forceast caleulations, wljid, are o
prepares suparaiely for cael af the Company's CGUs 1w which the individual assets are alloested, = These . -+
bwlgels and foreedst caloulaties senerlly covver @ period of frve yeacs, For longer periods, o logitecn




RTALLARASITHA FRANSRMSSION COMMUNICATION INFUASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Mntes 1o financiil statements for the year ended 31 Maredy 2017

erowth ride 35 cilenlated and applied 2o projec! Talare cash Mows aftor the G vear. o estimale cash flow
prajections heyond periods covered b the mast recent hudpetstocecnsts, 1he Compioy extrapolates cash flow
in the bodeed usior a steedy or decliniep prowth rate for subsedquent years, unless an meveasing file can be
yustified. It any case, this growlh mate doos not exceed the fmp-teno averape growih rale for the products,
milustries, o country or countrics in which the enity operates, or for the marker in which the sssel 15 wsed,

hinpaicment losses of cominoimg operations are recogeised in be stgtemem ol prefil and less, ckoept ot
properlies provicrasly revalued with the resaluation surplus taken (o GCL For such propetios, the fmpeamenm
i% recagnised i OCL up toothe amcunt of any previons pevaPoalicn seeplus,

An assessment is made al cach reporiing date o deternine whether there b an iulicalion chat previously
recogrised fnpaannent Tosses no longet exisl or bave decreased.  LF such indication exists, the Company
pefiimales the azser’s or Q0L recoverabile aingunt, A previously recopniscd impairment loss is reversed anly
if there kas been n ehange in the assamptions psed to determine the asset's recoverable amomn since the lasi
impatrinent loss was recognised, The reversal is miled 5o thot e careyine Lo of the asset doos nol
exceed il pecovorably mogune, ngr exceel 1he canying amount that would have been detaemaned, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recopiised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized
ity the statement of poati or loss unless the asser 38 carried at s revalued amoune, in which ctae, the reversal is
freatcd as 4 revaluation incrcase,

r Preovesioos

Pravigions e recognised when the Company has 4 prescod obligation (lopat o0 construetive) as o result of a
pasl evenl, it g probable it s outflow of rescurces cubodying econonuic Yenefiis will be required o settle
the abligmion aml a relable estimate can Be woade of e amount of the ehligntion.  When the Compauy
expecls some or all of o provision to he rombursed, B exmople, under an inssrance conleact, the
refmbesensend 35 recagnised as aoseponte assel, b onby when the reimburiement is wirtually cectpin, The
gty A provision 15 prosented in the statemant of prod®t ar Joss vel af any reimbomsenent,

If the effect of the tinee value of meney s material, provisions ave disegunted wiing @ oument prestax rate that
veflests, when appropriate, the risks speeific to the Hability, When discaunting is used, the morenase 1o the
provision duc to the passage of lime is recopnised as 2 finance ¢ost.

k) Retirement ond other employee benefits

Betivewent benefie in the farm of provident fund are defined comitibwtion schemes, The Company has no
allipation, wthér han the conlabutivn payable 1o the provident fund. The Compmy eecogntves contitbation
payable 1o the provilent Tund as an expense, when an omployee renders the celated service. I the contribulion
payable to the scheme for service reccived before the Tralance shee date exeeeds the contribution alveady paid,
the defiwil pigralle to the scheme is recepnized as & lability afier deductiog 1he conlobation already pasl, if
the cantribution already padil exceeds the cantribmlion due for services received befare the balanee sheet date,
then excess s recognizod as an asset [o he extent Lbat tlwe pre-payment will lead Lo, for cxample, a reduction
ir Future payimeat v cash retandd,

The Company has a defined benefil grabcity plan in Jodia, which requires cooiobaions to be made te a
separately administered fond.

The ccat of providingeg benchits onder 1he defived beoefie plan i determined vsing the projected it credil
et hod.

Remesisareiaen s, comprising of actuain! gains and losses and the relien oo pln essels fexclading amounts
imcluded in nel interest on the net defined benefir Tiabitity), s recognized ivimedialely in the balance sheet
with o eearesponcing debal er eredit by relnimed earnings through Q0T in the perioed o whigh 111:_}' ceur,
| Wereasuretnents are not reclassified o prolit or loss in sabsenuent perisidls, '




MAITARASIITIA TRANSMISSLON COMMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTURE LEATITED
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et intercst is caloulaicd by applying Wie discount mde o (he pot defived benefil lahility or assel. The
Company recagnises the follawing changes an the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the

shaterment ol profit and loss:

P Service cosls comprising cuerent service costs, past-service costs, paing nnd lesses an curtailicots and
non-toutine seitlements; sand
= Mot inteoest cupense or ineome

1 Tmsneinl insteonenrs

A fimancial instrunent is any contract tha gives mise 1o g Tmgeial asset of ane entity and a Goanciz] Habilily
aF equity insteumem of another voricy.

Financial aysets

Initkal recognition and measuremertt

Al financial assels ave recognised nitially ot B walwe plus, o the caze of fnancial essets not recorded al fr
value throuplh profit or loss, transaction costs that ave atribulable ro tbe sequisitivn of the finaneiad assen
Purchases or zales of fiuancial gssets thst eeypaive delivery of assels within a lioe Trame estabibished by
repulation ar convention o the market place (remaloc way trvdes) are rocapnised on ke warde date, de., de
tale that e Cownprany eomimits o purchase or sell ihe asset,

Subsequent measwiemoent
Far purposes ol subsvauuenl weasurement, fioancial assets are elassified in b saragories:

i, Trchi instruments ab aamortisel cost

ii. Lebt instroments at faic value brauel sther comprehensive ireome (S TOC)

i, Drebi instroments, derivalives and eduity instedueuts ab f3ic value thegugle profit o less (FATPLY
iy, Tauity insirments measureed a1 fait value theough ether comprelicnzive mcame (FYTOC])

Dbt instewients ae gomoifised east
A tdeht instrenacrn” is measured at the amaortised enst iF kot the Tollswing comditions are met:

al  The asset 35 held within a bosiness model whose objective s o held assels for colleeting comfraciual cash
{lepns, amil

by Contraciual terms of the assel pave rise on spectlied dates 1o cashe flows Mat are solely payments of
prineipal and merest [STPD on the principsl amount onlstanding,

Thiz catecgory is the most relevant to the Company. After ioital measurement, such lmaocial assets are
gulmeguently wcasared ot amorised cost wsing Lhe effeetive frerest mate (EIR) melbod,  Amorised cost s
caleulated by tnking info aeeoun any discount or premium oo acquisition aud fees or coss that are an iegral
paet of the IR Tihe BEIL amoertisation is inchaded i boance incmne in the statement of profit or loss. The
loszes arsing from impaicment are recopneged in the siteinenr of peof ar loss. This catepory genevally
applics to trade al oiher recetvables. For more information an receivaliles, refer to MNate 5.

DTot Mnstemment at KV TOC]
A sdebi instrumen iy classilicd as at the Y TOCE F bath of the following criteria are met:

) The chjeetive of he baainess weddel is achieved Loth by collecting contraciual cash Aows and selling (he
Gnancial paseta, sl
b1 The asset’s contructial cush aws represent S

Dbl instruments included witlsin e FYTOOT eateyory are muasured initially as well us at eacls repusting
date at fair valuc, Fair vatoe movements are revognized i the other conpreliensive income (O, Hosievérn,
the: Compuny receznizes interest income, impaioment lozses and reversals and forelgn cxchange gain oy lass in
ihe statement of proft and loss. Ch derceegnition of the asset, cumulative gain o less previously recognlsed

a
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xY

iry CHCT 3y peclassifred Froan the wouiny to statement of profil sl loss, Inlerest earned widlst helding FYTOCT
delt dnsloanetr is reparled as interest oome wsing e TR inelhail,

Dbt insirumzent at FV'TPL
IVTTT. ds a residua] categary for deld insrwments. Aoy dehl imstrument, which dees not meel the eniterin for
cateporiasion a5 b aunarized cost oroas FYUOMIDL 3y classificd as 4t FYTPL,

In additicn, the Cotpany may elect 10 desiguate a deb? instrument, which olherwise meets amoeclied costl or
PWIOCT criteria, as al FY TR, DNoveever, such election is sllowed only if doing so redeces or eliminates o
measurement or reaognition inconsistency (referved 1o as ‘aceatinting mismatch™y, Thie Company has na
¢lesipnated ary debt iostrument as at FY TP

Deit instriwnencs included within the FYTEL catepory are measuted at S value will all changees reeogenized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Iterccognllion
A finarcial asset {or, wheve apjslicalsle, a part of o financial assel or part of o zroup of similar fnancial assots)
is primarily derecopnised (e, reinoved froom the Company's combined kalanca slteer) when:

*  The rights o receive cash flows from che asser have oxparad, o

*  The Company has fransfereed s rights 1o roccive cash flows from the asset or bas assweedl an oblipalion
te pay the received cash flows i fdl witlwet material delay wo @ third parly under a *pass-through’
arragenent; aod etber () e Company hag transfeored substanlially all the risks and rowards of 1he
asset, o [y the Conypany bos neltlier transterred nor cetaned substantially all the rigks and cewards of the
as=01, bt las transfereed control of the asset.

When the Coumpany has tamslerred (15 rights 1o receive eash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
thrpush arrangement, it evaluates iF nnd to whal extent it has eetamed e risks and rewards of pwnership,
Wher it has neither transferred ner retained subsiantally all of the risbs and rewards of the assel, nor
hansferred gontal al the asser, the Company eonlinues te reeognise the tansferred assel tothe cilent of the
Company's eontinwing invalvemeni. L that case, the Campany alsa recopuises an associated linbilily. The
fransferred assel and the associated lataliey are measered an a hasis tat ceflects the rights and oblipalions that
the Compatny has retained.

Continaing invalvement that tkes the Toerm of @ guarsites gver the transforred asset = measured at the lpwer
of e aripwal carcying amount of the assct and the maxioum amount of congideration that (be Company

could be requiced to repay.

[mpoicneen! of fimancial assels
In accodance with [ml 4% 109, the Company applies expeeted eredit loss (E01,) model for measuremene aod

recognition of ipairment bess on the follewing financial assets ard eredtl 115k exposure:

o) Fimancial assets thad are leln instroments, and are measured at amortised cost c.g., deposits, tade
receivahles and hapk balance:

b} Trade receivables or any contractual dght o receive cash or another fBinanciat asser tiat resalt from
fransactions that are within the seepe ol led A3 L and nd AS 18

The Company loMews “simplificd approach® for reemgrilion of impaicment loss allowance on:

*  Trade rccoivables or confracl revenue recoivablas; and
Al lense veceivaliles resalting fion iransaclions wihin the seope of Tnd AS 17

The application of simplificd approach does nol recuire the Campeoy to Wack changes in coedit rigk. Rather, il
récopniscs anpairnent Toss sllowenee based on lifoime GCLs at each reporling date, cight froi 1% il

vEcOpdiitinn.
r\, "

\J"rj|! For recognition of impatrment |ass on other iTnmeial assers and cisk exposoee, the Company delermingg anak

whethuer there bas been a siguificonnn incrense i the eredit risk since intial recopnaton, 16 ereslis risk ag sl
ircreased signilicantly, |2-wwmth BT d5 used mopeosiede foc impairment loss. Eowever, if credit jisk haz

-



MATIARASHTRA TRANSMISSION CORMMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTURE LINI'TED
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imereaged siopifieantly, lifetime BCL @5 used, IF in a subsequent period, eredit qualay of the imstranmem
iproves such that there is no lenper @ sipoifican) ncrease i oeredil Ask since intial recopnition, ien the
enlity reverls W recegmsing nnpnonent Toss allewance Tased o | 2-momtl B

Lifelime ECL are the cxpected credit losses resulting Mrom all pessible defanl events owver the expeeted lic ol
a fmancial instetement. The L2-month ECL is a partion of the lifetime HCL which results from defaalt evenrs

that are poszible within 12 momhbe afier the reporting date,

FOL s the difference between all contractual cash flows that aee duc to the Company in aceordance with the
cantract and zll the cash fTews that e entity cxpeets to receive (Le, all cash shortfalls), discounted a0 the
original BIR, Whoen estunating the cash flows, an enlily 35 equired to censider:

v AN conlrietyi] tepmes of fhe fpocial srstroent {il::lq:lutling [arepa y e, extemgion, call and soplar
optionsh over the expected life of the financial instrament. Howewer, inrarc cases when the expected
life of the Bnancial instrument cannot be cstimated reliably, then the entity is reguired to use the
remnining conwactunl wem of e financial instranenl;

«  Cash flows from the sale of collateral beld or other eneda enbancements that are wncyral o the
comeactuil terms.

L impaivment loss allowance (or veversal) recopgnized during the period s recoenized as income! crponse
it Hue stalement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head *other expenses’ inthe statement of
prodit and loss. ‘Tl balance sheot presentation for varions fisancial instramonts is descried belows

= Financial asssets measured a5 at aweortised cost, contractual revenue Teceivables: BOCL is prosented as
an allowanee, i.c, a3 an intceral part of the mowsecoment of those asse1s in the balacce sheet. The
allewmmes redaces the net camryme amownl, Until the asset meets write-uff criteria, the Company does
el recliece Darpanie et dllosance Tecon the prooss camying aneant.
For asscssiny increase m eredit visk and impairment Jess, the Compaeny combines Tingncial instroments oo the
basis of shaved eradi risk eharacteristics wich the objective of Tacilitading an analysis that s degipnesd to enalile
signilicant increases n gredit risk ter be iertified an a toely Basis.

The Company does awl have any poeehased or aripinmated crelil-ippaired {POUD fpaneinl agses, 1.4,
financial asscts which are credit impaired wn purelmse’ orisimation,

Financial Halilitics

Initial recognitton And measurement

VFinaneial Baknlities are classified, at imtial recopritien, as financial liabiditics a1 Bair vabuc tbrough peofi o
Toss, loana 2nil horrowiongs, payables, or a5 derivatives desipmaled as hodping instemeents moan effecrive
lheelgem, as appropriate.

ALl fimameial Labilites are vecogniscd nitially at faie valoe aod, In the case ol loaos and horrawings ol
payahles, net aldirectly attrilnpalle transaction cosis.

The Campany s financial liabidisies iwlode trude and other payaltes and loans and berreswings,

Subseguent mensarement
The neasurement of francial labilioes depends on 1hedr classificadion, as described below,

Uinanclal lEnbilities at fair valoe theavgh profit o loss

Financial Linlibnies a1 1air walie I]1rc111£:|1 [J:'nﬁl o o e lyde Nnaccial Tabihies held for !m:ling and figancial
lkabilities desivnated upon itial recoenition az at fair widue throngly pralin e loss. Finencial lobcinies e
clussified as helel foc Icading if they are ineurred for 1be pucpose of repurchazing in the near 1o

Galims o bosses om Habililies Tielld tradimg are recopnaged in the protil ce loss,




MAHARASIITEA TRANSMIFRION COMMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTLRE LIMITED
Mostes to finaecanl statements Bar the year ended 31 Masch 20T

Loans aid Borenwings

This is lhe cotepay most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrewings are subsequently measured a1 amortised cost vsing the EIR methed.  Gains and losses are
recognised i pralit ar lnss when the labilities ace derecognised as well as through the EIR amorisation
PICess.

Amortised cost is caleulzted by talking inte apeonnl any discount or promium on acquisition and Tees oS08
that are an intcgral parl of the FUE The ETR amorlisation is iocluded as finance costs in the statement of profil

and loss.
This caicpory generslly applies to borrawings, For maore mformadion refer Notes 11 and 12

Derecnznition

A fancial Bability s devecognised when e obligation under the liability i discharged or cancelled or
ekpites, When an existing financial lability #s replaced by snothier foown the same lender on substanlially
different lerms, or the terms of an existing lability ace substantially modified, such an exchanpge o
modiication is frealed as the devecogition of the original liability and the recagnition of'a now liabilily, The
dilfarence in the respeclive gpreying amownts is recognised in the stalcament of profil aod Toss.

Ofsettlng of financial inglraments

Financinl asacts and fnancia) tabilities are offset and the net ameunt is reported in the balance sheet il there is
a currently enforccabie legal right w offeer the rocopnised amounts aud theve is an inlention (o sclthe oo o net
haais, 03 realisc the assets and setile the labibities simalianeeusly,

m) Cash sk cash equivalents

Cash and cosh equivalents for (ke purposcs of cash Flow statement conmirise of cash at bank and in hand and
shigri-lerm investioents with an originad materity ol ree manths o oz

n} Fresenlation of ERTTDA

The Company prosens Caenings before interest, tex, depreciution und smartisation {*EBITDAT) in the
staterncn of profit or less, 1his is not specitically required by Tod AR 1. The lerm EBITIYA i3 not defined in
Ind AS. Tnd A% compliant Schedule LI allows companies to present line items, sub-line ittms snd sub-totals
to be prosented s amaddition or substitution on the face of the finaneial statements when sueh presentation is
relevant 1o an understanding of the conpany™s Mnancial positian or perfarmance.

Accordingly, the Company has elecled Lo present EBITDA a5 a sepacate ling ilem an the face of the statciment
of profit and loss, The Company mensures EBITDA an the basis of profitf {loss) from continuing operations,
lo its measucement, the Company does oot includy depreciation and amortization cxpense, loance eome,

finance costs and [y expense,
L3 Stapdarils issued bot nol yet cflcelive

The amendments o standards thar ave issoed, o net vl effegtive, wp to the date of issuance o the
Company's Boaocial statoméms are disclosed below. The Company imends to adop! these stmdards, if
applicalle, when they beeone: ellective,

The Mimstey of Corperate Affaics (MCA) bas issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards}
tonendment Kules, 2017 and hag amended the folbowing standards:




MAITARASIITRA TRANSMISSLON COXIMUNICATION INFRASTRUCTURL LIMITED
Mores 1 nancial staresmenrs for the wear ended 30 Margh 2017

Amendments In Ind A% 7, Seatement of Cash Liows

The smendments ta nd AS T require an entity (o provide disclosiees that enable vsers of financial siarements
10 eviluare shanpes in lakalilies arising from linancing achvities, mcloding both changes arising: from cash
flewws: sl oon-cash changes. Oninitial application of the ameasdment, entilies are tor required to provide
compacative information for precedimg periods, These amemdhments ace cTeotive for annoal pevieds beginning
an or alter 1 Aprel 2017, Applicalion of these anendioents w22l nol e apy recapnition and nasyrement
impaet, Howewer, it will reguire sddilional diselosures in the inancial statements,

Amerulnrents 1o Ind A% 102, Shave-based Favisent

The MCA has ssued amendments to Ind AS 102 that addrers three main arcas: the effects of westing
condinens o (he measurement of a cash-seitled share-bared pavunent transaction, the classiticmon of a =hare-
Lased payment transacltion with nel settlement features for withbelding tax cbligations, and accounting where
4 modifeation Lo e ferms and coldilions ol 2 shaee-based pasancit rapsaction chnnecs ifs classification
from wash scitled 1o eqely sealled. The moeadments are effieplive Tor anmal perialys reminning on ot after |
April 2017, These ametdments are ot expected to have any impact on 1he Cormpany.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tao the Members of Speedon Network Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Speedon Network Limited
("the Company™}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cazh Flow
statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

Managernent’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Compantes Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss
tfinancial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
trregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements thal give a true and fair view and are fres from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial centrol relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financlal
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasas =
for our audit apinion on the Ind AS financial statements. e
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepied in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, of its profit
including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes i equity for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s report) Order, 2016 (“the Qrder™) issued by the
Central Government of [ndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asreguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowlhedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(B} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
%0 far as appears from our examination of those books:

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indlan
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017,
and taken on record by the Beard of Directors, none of the directors is disquealified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013;

(1) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report In
“Annexure 2" to this report;

(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending IHigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ifl.  There wereno amounts which were required to be transferred ta Ehe Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;
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. As per books of aceounts of the Company and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Company did not hawve cash balance as on November 8, 2016 and
December 30, 2016 and had no cash dealings during this period.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAlEirm Eeqis.ﬁl'ﬁn Number: 324982E/E300003

per Paul Alva

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: May 10, 2017
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Annexure 1 referred Lo in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

Fe: Speadon Network Limited (the "Company'

(i} (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment except for location-
wise delaits of Optical Network Terminal (ONT) devices and telecom boxes installed In
socletiesfapartments, telecom devices lylng with subscribers/customers and certain
other assets which the Company is in the process of updating.

(b) All property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the management
during the year but there iz a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets,
Froperty, plant and equipment such as, Optical Metwork Terminal (ONT) devices and
telecom boxes installed in societies/apartments and telecom devices lying with
subscribers/customers have not been physically verified during the year. Further,
certain assets like cables etc. cannot be physically verified due to the manner in which
they have been installedflald. In respect of other assets wverified, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to information and explanations given by
the management, there are no immovable properties, included in property, plant and
equipment of the Company and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(iXc)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(i) The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

(i)  According tothe information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companles, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(lila), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

(iv}  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions
of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of investments and loans glven
have been complied with by the Company. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, quarantees,
and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act
2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v The Company has not accepled any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon,




SRBC&COLLP

Chariered Acomuntants

(vi)  Tothe best of our knowledge and as explained, the cost records prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2017,

{vil) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable te it. The Company did not have any statutory dues towards provident fund,
custom duty, excise duly and employees’ state insurance,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service
tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, service tax, sales-tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which
have not been deposited on account ol any dispute.

{(viii) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and accarding to information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to bank or debenture holders. The Company did not have any
outstanding loans or berrewing dues in respect of a financial institution or to government
during the year.

(ix) Based on the information and explanation given to us by the management, term |oans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained,

{x)  Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
{air view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the managemenl, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(xiy According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been pald / provided in accordance with the requisite
approvats mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Scheduie V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

{xiiy In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xil) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

fxiiil  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. Thie Company has not
complied with section 177 of Companles Act, 2013 for the transactions with related
parties during the year.
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(v

{xv}

(xvi)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has complied with provisions of section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of
fully convertible debentures during the year. Based on our audit procedures performed
for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and
according to the information and explanations given by the management, we repart that
the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-
1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company,

ForsRBCE&ColLLP
Chartered ntants
IC &L irm lon Number: 224982E/E300003

per Paul Alvar

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: May 10, 2017
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS OF SPEEDON NETWORK LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Speedon Network
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statementis of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nobe
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of [ndia. These responsibilities include the design, implermentation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial cantrols that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company”s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable fnancial
infermation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
fhe extent applicable to an audil of internal financial contrels and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controds operated effectively in all material respects.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial cantrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal linancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or erros.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls systern over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed (o proge
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prEparatil:rn il
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financial statements for external purposes in accardance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control ower financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasgnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of Lhe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper rranagement override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over Financial reparting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial contral ever financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our epinion, the Company has, in all material re s pects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reparting and such internal fimancial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company corn sjdering the essential compenents of internal
control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit ©f Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

FrSRECECOLLP
Chartered Agcountants
frm tion Number: 324982E/E30000 =

per Paul Alvares

Partner

Membership Mumber: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: May 10, 2017
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Speedon Network Limibed
Mooy o fisamsta] siaterments Sor the year ended 31 March 2047

I. Coeparate information

Speedon Network Limited (the ‘Company’) 12 & public company doméciled in India amd incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company ts @ wholly owned subsidiary of Sterlite Technologics
Lirnined, The husiness of the Company is 10 lay telecom network Le., to deploy sctive and passive EQuipmIEnts
ol st e and backhau! telecom infrastructure (wire-ling) aimed st factizating the delivery of Voace, Widen,
Text, Dt Services and other reiated telecom and medis gervices by various service providers fo business and
househalds on payment hasis,

The finapcial statements were autherised for ssue in sccordance with 2 resahsiion of the Board of direcions on
10 May 2017.

1 Significant sccounting policies

1.1 Bass of preparation

ﬂulndhsﬂmddmﬂﬁewthemwdhmﬂnuwuhInﬁmﬁmfrus.unlmk
(lnd ASY notified under the Coempanles (ladiaz Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2012

For all perbods up to and including the year ended 31 March T0L6, the Company prepased its fnancial statersents in
accordamce sccounting standards nodfied under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with

7 of the Companies [ Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAT). These financlal sixlementd fof he year ended
31 March 2017 are the Brat e Company has prepared in accordance with Iad AS. Rifer node 33 for imformetiod on

how e Company sdopted led AS.

The Ind AS finuncial sistements have becn prepared on & historical cost basie.

The [nd AS Branciz] siatements are presented i Indien Fupees Lact, except when otharwise indicated.
2.3 Smrrﬂﬂwlﬂﬂmnq;ndn

_ The following hhmaf@@mh%#iﬂhhﬂmhwﬂ!uh&m financial
Eisiemon s =

8) Carrent versus noo-current ciassification

The Company presents asscis and lisbilities in the balance sheet based on currentinon-current classification. An ssset &
current whn i 16

. Expﬂdhhmﬁdumﬂdhhﬂnmuﬁ:mmﬁ:ﬂ =

+ Held primarily for the purpose of tading, .

. wuuwmmmmmmpﬁu

- m:ﬂmﬂummuﬂwuuﬂum.mhummm
after ihe reperting period

All other axsets are classified as noo-curreal.

A lishifity bs current when:

» [t is expected 1o be setfled in the nommel operatsg cycle

o [tisheld primerily for the parpose of trading

= i is duc 1o be seitled within twelve moaths sker the reporing period: or J

' mumwmmmumq:ummnummmum

The Company classifics all otser Habilites ms pos-azToal

mhuﬂtﬂlhuiﬂumd:ﬁ&dum!mﬂiﬁliﬁﬂ.

wmﬁmmummmhmdmmm-ﬂMMhmu
gash equivalentn memmﬂcﬁlhmdwmﬂhmndm
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RMobes 16 Tnancinl stabermeras Sor the year ended 31 basch 2017

b Forelgn currencles =
The Compay's lad AS finsncial sulcments &re presented i INR, which is its functsons] currency.

Tramsactions and balancey

Tramsactioas in Sreign carencies are inktially rocorded by the Cempany st their respéetive funclional cumency §pol mies
a1 fhe date the mrasmaction first qualifies for recognition. Menetry sstets and Gadilities denominsted in foreipn currencied
are Funalated o the Bancticaal ourency spod rates of exchange sl the reporting date.

Mﬁmmmnmunﬂﬂmdmhmnmpbndhmﬂ ar loss

Hem-mometary oms that are messared in Lesmg of hissorical cost in § foreign comency prre iensbatnd wnsg e exchapge
rabes o the dites of the iziiial fransactinns

g)  Falr value mensusemes!

Fair valie is the price that would e received 1o seil an exset or padd to tranafier & linbility i sn arderly tresesction beraeen
maries parnicipanis al the merweemend dals, The fair valos enecasarerse= is buwed on lhe presursplion tel e Eackaction
i =1l the msset or tranaler the lmbilify takes place sithar:

# In the principal mariet for the assat or Takdliy, or
o [ the atwesce of 8 principal macket, in the most sdvantagess markel for e 4586 of [bdlity.

The peincipel o the meost sdvisiageoans market misH be sccessibie by the Company.

The fir value of an sssel or& Hebility & mesmmred sing the assumpticns that market participants would nse when pricing
thue agset or lability, assuming that market participants act in thelr cconomic best lnterest

A fnir vatioe messereenent of & noe-fasncis] asset takes into pecount a market participant’s ability to gencrnic cconcenic
oo fizs by eding the assel i its highest and best vue oo oy selling it o Eooihes-market participant (hat woold e the assc
in s Eighest and bes use,

mwmmwhmwmmammmaxﬁu suffcicnt dats sre avallable
o mthwmmmmmwwmmmm“ﬂmm

All assety pmd lintlties fe whach fadr value ks sntaered o dipcloted in e standaboie Ind AS firancinl siatanesis ang
categerised witkin the fir value hierarchy, described & follows, based on the lowest level ingru that is significant wo the
faiz valoe easusement as o whale

Level 1- Quated {uadjusted) marke prices in active markets for ientical ssssts or habilises,

Level 2 Vabarion techniques for whach the lowesl Hﬂmﬂﬁnhwwhﬁmmhhﬂr
or idirectly obserwable; .

m}mwhmmmmwmuhwmmh&mmu

Fum-dﬁmmuﬂmnmmphdhmmdumm-m;huh,hmm
whether transfess have pocurmed between levels in the hicrarchy by re-amessing categeeisation (based on the lowest level
wmummhhhﬂhwﬁ:“jlhﬂiﬂmﬂupnﬂ

Extermal vahsers ace involved for valustion of significant assess such as property, plast snd equipment. Iavalvement of
external vaheers is decided by the maragernemi on & need basis and with relevant spprovels The vaiuvers mvolved sre
podecied haged on criteria 1ike market knowlodpe, repatation, ndependence esd professional sndends. The management
decides after discussion with the external valuers, which valuation techaiques and inputs b use for sach e

AL cich reporting due, the macagement anabysod the enovesnent of asbets and Babilithes which are requined to be remeasored
o reassesped 2 per the Compamy’s accounting peticies. For this asalytis, the munagemnent vecies the major inpats applicd
hmwmwmmmhumwmu:mnammm

mmiwmmmmmmmhﬁmﬂﬂmmm
with relevant exiens] pources 1o determing whether the change {3 reasonable. The vabmation resalis ane di
Board mectangs.
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For the pirpees of Rir walue descinmures, the Company hes deicrmined chasies o pasecs and linbiliies oo the basis of the
mm,Mnhmddﬁnﬁhmﬂwﬁ:HﬂmmdﬂnMnﬁ&ﬁh vilwe bierarchy. & explaied ghove.

This neae summarises sccounting policy for falr value Orhier fair valoe related dizclosures ere given in the relevant nobed.

» Disclosures for valmtion methods, sgnificant cefimates and pssumpticas (note 17)
*  Cuantitstive disclosres of fair valoe meawsemens hierarchy (nose 38)
e Fiommeial instraments (inchiding those earried st amortised cost) (note 5, 8, 10, 13, 14, I7, 18, 38)

d}  Hevense Recopnltien

Fevenie is recognised o the extent that it is probable that the economic benofits will flow o the Company and
the reverue can be relishly measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue b5 measisred B
the fair vahse of {he consideration received o receivable, taking imto sccount contractually defined terms of
mmﬂuﬂuﬂuﬂqmudﬂhmﬂmﬁmhﬂﬁﬂﬁtmm.

The following specific recognition criteria must gl be mel before revenae {8 recognised:

rebates. Sales taxvalue added tex (VAT) s not reccived by the Company on its pwn account. Hather, il is tax
:-:I]mtndmuhudﬂdmﬂumumﬁhrwmmhmwnfﬂusuMLﬂmﬂhﬂy.ﬁhﬂdm
from revenue.

Remdertng of services

Hmmmmmwﬂpmmmmﬂhm#HMwEmuﬁMm
rﬂummmmmlhmmmMmhhﬂﬂmemnhwum
henefit fowing o the company. Hence, [t s exchuded from reveoue.

mmmmmwmmﬂmwﬂmhmﬁuwuhmﬂuﬁuﬂmm
inticashin period
thﬂidmmmﬂmmnmgﬁ:dﬁmﬂ:ﬁﬂqthmmmamdufmmwdﬂu
hilled in subsequent periods as per the agreed terms of billing.

Inieredt

wmamﬁdm;mmﬁmmmmmm-mmmm
applicabbe interest rate.

g Tazes

Current income tax
ﬂmﬂmuwﬂmﬁﬁhmmuumtmmdhb:mﬁdmﬂmm&u
aiErita mumﬂuhﬂ:uﬁdmmmmnmmnuﬂu potstantively enacted at
the reparting date.

Crzroni income uﬂummﬁmdwum&wmdwﬂlumwﬁh
ather compeciinaive income or in equilyl Ciarent bxx, Hems are recognised in corredation to the underlying transaction
ﬁhhcﬂuﬁnﬂrhnw.wmmupdﬁﬂmuﬁ;ummmﬁm
maﬂmwﬁmﬁunmhw-ﬂmﬂmmw

Drelerred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the Hakiliny method on differences between the tax heses of sssets and abilites
s their carryin g emoents for financis| repocting purposss et repeeiing date.
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#  When the defered tax [zabilisy arkses froen the ifilal recogualen Hgmﬂmllmmlmzhmlﬂrm:mmhnnm
8 et & s s conbintion amd, 89 {he irise of e ranssetbon, aNects peither The mml:pmﬁ.lnnruuhl:;mﬁ.l
of loas;

= [n mﬂﬂfllnﬂtlmdiﬁrmmﬂm with inestmenis in sabsidisnes, eoocistes and interadls i joina
mmhﬁmﬂhmﬂﬁhwﬁhmmhmmﬂdnﬂﬂhmwwu
teenpoesry differences will oot reverse in the Mresezable futan

[referred ey pemels ara cofogmined for 8] dechuetible tesmporary differences, the carry forward of ennused i crodSts and any
unuged tnx bowpes.  Dieflrred tux mmmm::hﬂdmm-ﬂmmi:tymmunﬂrpﬁ: will ke available
mgainst wiich MMWWMﬂHmWHuIWMMHmﬂ unmed 18 Jossel IS
be ulslived, exoopl:

= %nhdﬁmthMMMh:hmmﬂmﬁl&mmﬂmﬁ:mﬂlmqﬁﬁnﬂmm
nﬁﬂmh:mﬁmhhnﬂlwmmﬁﬂnhhﬂhm.lmmﬂt
accountieg profit oot taxable profil or bass,

. 1,wﬂwmmmﬂmmn b sebmiciaries, sssocistes gnd interests in
ju-lmmmﬂdmmnmﬁdmlrnhmﬂnmhmwhmﬂm-ﬂl
mhmwmﬂuﬂhmﬁiﬂh“ﬂmhlphﬂmﬂhmmwimmh
utilised,

mmmﬂﬁhﬁdmmim:mmunﬂmummmwmw
probable (st sufficienm taxabie profit will by availeble 1o allow all or part of (he deferned tax asset to be utilieed.
meMHMnmmmwmmmhmuﬂmbm
Fnhuiﬁnuﬂmhﬁ:pﬂﬂuui[mwhwumuhxm

Dt&mﬂ:n:unur.uldwﬂummdlm“nuhmmdhlmhh#mmtmh
realised or the lability is seitled, based on tax rtes (and tax laws) thaq Bave beem enacied or subsantively cnacted a1 ihe
reporting dale

wuﬁumﬁbmmphdmﬁhimﬁtahhwkdumﬂmﬁtwhn Dcforred tax fema
nwhﬂhmﬂ:ﬂmmhuﬂnﬁumm {n OC1 ee directly in eqisty,

Deferred tax assets 2od deferred tax Habélisies are offsct if 2 legally enforceable. right exisis 1o set off carnent tax sesels
Wnﬂﬁwhﬂmm“fﬂhhmmﬂzwmnmmm.

Salesivalue acded taxes paid on wcquisition of assets or oo incurring expeotes

Expensos end atsels aee recognised net of (he smount of salesvabue added taxes paid, except:
s When the b incurrod oo & parchase of msety of services i 0t pecoverabie from the tax suthority, in which case,
hu:pﬂuwﬁnﬂupﬂﬂhmu{mﬁhmm:nmdmmﬂmuw
s ‘When receivables apd payabiles wre staied with the snouet of tax ncluded

I‘hpnummﬂumwﬂhﬁ'mutplﬂnh.hm l:ﬁu‘iulhh:hdhdupﬂnlmdrﬂﬂﬂmpﬂ:ﬂ
tha balance shesl

fi  Property, plant and equipment
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Depreciation calculated on a straighi-line basis cwer the estimated useful Hves of the asses as follows:

Tangible nisers Tvelul lives cotimated by | Useful Ufe as per Schedule 11 to the
i the management (years) | Companies Act, 2013 [Vears)
Flant and Machinery 1-14 Piar and pther than conlinuous

process plant - 15 years and for comlaoas
process plant « 25 years

" Optacal [ibre cable (included

| m plast and machinery) £

L

Fumanure and fixtones [1]

Diffice gﬁfpm 5

;m“

Dals processing equipments Servers and networes 6 years and desktops and

10 i

Ellectrical fittings E

The Company, based on technical sssessment made by the management, depreciates certain ilems of propery,
plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful lives peescribed in Schedule
Hhﬁﬁmh%ﬂt!.ﬂmwmﬂh these estimated neefit] lives are realistic and reflec
fair approximation of the period over which the assets are Iikely 1o be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derccogniscd upen
disposal or when no Ramice economic benefits are expected from its use of disposal. Any gain or loss srising on
ﬂnmnﬁuﬁmﬂ'ﬂ:cm:[nhﬁtdum:ﬁﬁmbum the et disposal proceeds and the camying
amount of the assat) is inchoded in the statement of profit and loss when the asse is derecognised,

The resithual valnes, useful lives and methods of depreciatinn of propesty, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each fimsncia iyﬂ_ﬂuﬂ;ﬁumﬁpwan&wlr.irww‘

g Intangible assets

mﬂmmwmmmmwmumrmw initial recognition,
mmmmmﬂummmmﬁmmmmmwm if
any. Intcrnally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, sre not capitalised and the
refated expenditare is reflected in profit or loss in the perfod in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible mssets with finite lives are amontised over the usefiil economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there i an hﬁuﬁnlmﬂrwqﬁhmmhwmmbﬁmp&hﬂmm
amortisation method for an intangible asset with 8 finite useful life are reviewed st least of the end of each
mmwmwwmmummﬂmdmﬂmm
benefits embodied in the et are comsidered to modify the amortisation period or method, 1 approprinte, and
are trested as changes hmmh:;nﬁnmmmﬁhﬂmnpnum{uﬁh}:mﬂhﬁmm
is recogaised in the statemeni of prodit and loss.

The Company doss not have amy intangible assets with indefinite usefil lives.
Disct taken on Indefeasible Right of Use (TRU) s amortized over fhe ggreement period on 2 siraight line basis.

ﬂumwupkﬁmmmhtufpmmwmwmhﬁmhmntﬂbﬂmh
and pther telecom infrastruciurs in residential snd commencial complexestownships, Such cost is amartized
nmﬂ:ﬂﬁﬁ:mﬁnﬁmwnnﬁﬂiﬁuhﬁ

mewmw:wmm“lpﬁﬂnﬂ YEATS:

mhmﬂuuiﬂn;ﬁammwpﬂlmﬂmhmﬂkmummu:LuﬂMmMMw
disposal procesds and fhe carrying smount of the asset and ace recognised in the statement of profit and loss
"%, when the asset i derecognised,
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b Borrowing Cests

i)  Lemses

The determinalion of whether an armmpertenl i (pr containg o leaye i based on the sehetanee of the arangoment of the
Enception of (he lease Thum;mﬂuhzmuh:,-hu:irmwﬁhumpﬂlhmdwumtmd
1 specific asset or aswels and the srmngement conveys 3 Fight o use the sesel o7 azeeix, ewen iF that righl b el explicity
wtnted &0 the amEngement

For prmasgementt enlered into pric 1o | mmlﬁ.umummmnwmmm
o the bags of facts and circamisanées existing on the date of tansitica.

Company 25 8 levsee
A lexse is claszified st the incoption date s @ finance lowse or an operating lease. A Jeuse that eransfers subsmntially ol the
risics and rewards incidental to ownership 1o the Company is clamified s 2 finance leass.

Dpuuh;hnwunwhﬁummh ihe szaiement of profit and loes en & straight-lme bagis over the
Jeddd BT,

hﬂthmhnﬁuﬂﬂmﬂdhmmﬁmhdnmﬁmtmmtﬂde
mlunmmﬂumhtmuﬂ'mw“!mqrmmdhrhmﬁ&tw:m I determising fab
mmmﬂw.mwmﬁmnmmm [f B ipach traneaciions can be identified, an
valuation model is used. These caleclationd are corroborased by valuation misipies, quoted share prices for
pdﬂﬂytlhdmiuﬂnﬁﬂniHHﬁh’nhnhﬂm

mmmiuWMmmummmmm&and;
hmutuw.MHmmnw-ﬁnmmmuﬂmmm
lemﬂﬂhmﬁhﬂm-h&mmmhuﬁdehpﬂﬂMm
cash fows after e 6l yesr To cstimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most receot
Wumwwhﬂmhhhﬂwuﬂulmaﬂ&hmrhhm
mmuMmmhmhwmﬂmmMMMlemm
mhh;ﬂnh@ﬁumamﬂuimh:ﬁmuhhmﬂhﬂﬂhmi
used.

wmdmmMWmhm-ﬂWhhﬁMﬂw
ﬂhwhmﬁmm;nﬂﬂﬁhﬂmmﬂnhm&ﬂmh
wumhmwuumdmmmm

mﬁnmnWMhmhﬁmhhmmmhd
i i Comspasy estimates the naset's or COL'S
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ki Provisions
Lieneral

Provisons are recognised when the Company bas a present cbligabion (leyal or conssroctive) as & resuld of A past evend, it
up:uuh1l'|:|1-:n.uﬂqwpfmmﬁﬂﬂmhhmﬂbﬂﬂhiﬂﬁwdhﬂhhnﬂlﬂﬁmlﬂltﬂhﬂt
exaienate can be made of s sme) of 1he cbdigabon. When the Company cxpects tome of all of a provison fo be
Mhmmdﬁmmmcmmnmmhmuw ns o scparate wuset, best only when
five rerminFssment hmlrmihﬁewrﬂﬂﬁlmiﬂdh s presented in the stetement of profit or loss et
ol any relenbussemenl.

[f thee affeet o the e value of money is materisd, provisions are disoounted UFng & CUEe pre-tax THi shat reflects, when
lmapﬁlh.ll:drhhﬁkhh&ﬂh.%ﬁmﬁ]ﬂﬂhhﬂﬂhmmmﬂnhmnl
time & recognisid os o fmance cost

1} Retirement and ather employee benelits

Mmmmhhhmﬁwﬁhimnlwmmmnmhunﬂmmm
than tse conbribeibon wumm:m.mwmmmmmwm
unmﬂnmm:.umﬂmm:umd service. 11 the contribution payabls 1o the scheme for service received
hmmmmmmwﬂ:mmmﬂy paid, the defieit payable 1o the schenie 18 recognized as &
wmmmmmmpﬁurmmmpﬂmuma—n
mmmmwﬂﬁﬂmbnmunmhdﬁlmﬂmhmlhmmﬂﬂm
Hh,ﬁlmh.lnminhhu:pqmmuﬂuﬂuﬂud.

mwm-mmﬁlmwnhmmmmmhﬂm:-w
sdmamisitred fund

The sost of providing benefits wder e defined benefit plan is determined waing the projecsed unit credil method.

Remearsrements, comprising of actonrisl gaing and losses and the retam on pli assets (exeluding smoent incloded b
mmmwmmmaﬂm.mmwhmm.aHﬁ-wm
o credit 4o retuined exmings throogh OCT in the pericd in which they oocur. Remeasuremens art not reclassified o profit
or lods in subsequent periods

mmamwmhmmwmmmmmmwﬂmwym
hMWmhmMWﬂﬂuuhwhm-hmmwﬁﬂﬂlﬁm

L wnmwﬁlmﬂmﬁmmmmnnﬂmmtﬂﬂummm
geriberments; and

s Net interest expense or ncome ~

m) Fimspcinl instruments

A financial instrument 1 e=y contract that gives rise o a finsscia] assel of one entity and 8 finestial Uahilicy or equity
Instruenest of enother astity.

Flaapcial asseis
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MRk ement
Tor p:pmnfm;m Gnarcial Assels arn cipified & R calegones

Debd instruments 31 amortised cosl
A *diebi instrusnent” is measured al the gmortised cost iF bekh e following conditiond me el

i) Trum-i:held.ﬂhinlbuﬁmumdﬂmwﬂumhuumhcﬂh:hﬂm:dwmﬁﬂnﬂﬂ
b Emmﬂmﬂ'mmﬁwﬁumwﬁddﬂummhﬂnum:znwmunfmlﬂ
interess [SPPT) on the principal amount oulstanding.

ARer injifal mesaurement, such il ageets are nebmequently measnured al muoetined Sow using the effectine e
radn (BIR) motheced. Amoctised oot 1 calcutated by iking io sccoot nymmnmumimnmmﬁmudhu
o coats it e an integral pant of the ETR. The EIR smevtistice is included in fisance incoeme in the statemes! of profi
whmmmmhﬂiﬂmWHﬁpwﬂmﬂwﬂlﬂh

Dl lpstrument st FYTOCT
awm'hmunhfﬂmww’tdh fisllowimg criberia are mott

1) ﬁ:ﬂ;jttd‘ﬁ:nfﬂ:nhlhmmﬁ h-&kﬂhﬂhh}:ﬂdﬂn{m:ﬂlﬁh!udﬂ]mﬂum
sty md
b The asset's copractual cash flows represent SPFL

Deht imatrunsent af FYTFL
FVTPL is a residasl sategory for debt mairuments. wdﬂ:mmﬂmmmhmﬂhww
nﬂmﬂﬂ#uﬂﬁﬂ'ﬂﬂ‘.ﬂ&lﬁﬁﬂ““m

In addition, the Company may eloc mm-ﬂm-&ﬂﬂhmmﬁmﬂmwwﬁﬂ
riteris, a2 8l FVIPL However, wach alection is aflowed oaly if dedng to redoces of climinates & pemsTecaend of
mmphiuannd:n:y{tﬂ:r:dmu'mmnsnmﬂ'} The Coctpany has not designted any deb inssrament
as o FVTPL

Debt ingtruments mchoded ﬁmummmmﬂuummmehﬂhh
stasement of profit end lost.

Hﬁ:w”hihwnhﬂﬁ'uqﬂwmnuﬂmmm firir valin chaspes on the Emsmamed,
excliading divideods, ere in the OCL thmﬂhﬂmmhﬂﬂﬂumﬂﬂ:u
T, even om sale of ipyvessment. W.ﬁtﬁ:ﬂ:munhmanhHMﬂﬁhquﬂh
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Derecognbtion
‘A Teracitial asset (or, where applicablo, a part of a fnancial meet o qart of 8 group of similar finsncisl =ssei) B prnatily
dezecopnicd {ie. remaved from ihe Company's balance sheet) wher

s The rights o receive cash fiows from fhe s5est have expised, o

= The Cotwpaey has iransfevred its rights 1o seceive cath flovws froon fhe sszet oc has sssumed an obligation 1 pay te
roceived cask Berws i Ball ‘oitkoo! material delay to & thisd party nnder a ‘pass-through' prranigement, wnad either (1)
I:H:nnqimjNWMEIIIMHMﬂmHHﬂ.wMHWFMMM
nmmﬂummudwhnnmﬂrmmnﬂﬂnmﬁulmmhuh.umﬂ'mﬂmnlnfhm

mmwmmﬁmmmmm Mﬁﬂm”wmmmlmw
mamlmﬂﬂmﬂwﬁmmmnwﬂﬁnﬂkﬁmﬂﬁp'I'-‘I::-i'rhunﬂ!'ru
ln.mhﬂdmr:uh::dwll}-I1Iﬂma:ﬂlndmuﬂiﬁ'huﬂ.mu1mknﬂmﬂu{m»n.h
mmmmhmﬂwwmnﬁnmwﬁmﬁd iwrbvemnent. n (hat case,
uwmmhu.mdndmuiw mmmmmmwmmmm;

Impairment of financial assels
ummummnsm.mcmwumm los (ECL) model fioc mveaseement and recogaition
of impairment loss on the fallowang finamchal axets and credil pk expasure;

a) Mmﬁnmmﬂnmﬂummqqmmmmm
peceivabies 1nd bank balanie

k) ﬁmmﬁnﬂuummrwﬂﬁ#hmﬂumu feesevcial asvet thal resalt from sransactions that sré
within the scope of Tnd AS 11and Ind AS 18

-—mmmww'nmmm-mm:
¥ Trude recchvables;

m-mummﬂmmrwhmnm Mgﬂhﬂtlﬁ.hﬁﬂhw
mﬁm:hmmﬂmﬁhﬂmsﬂntmmﬁmmﬁﬁhﬂmhﬁdmﬁm

hMﬂWlumqﬂﬂMuﬂ:ﬂdﬂﬁmhmmﬂ whether ibere
has hees o gignificant imttease & the credil risk since imitial recognition. \f credii risk haz mot incremsed significantly, 12-
month ECL & used to provide for impalrment st W,ﬂmﬂﬂrﬁhhﬂﬂﬂﬁm,lﬁﬂmkﬂd-
If, in & subsequént pesiod, udltm-wﬂﬂwwmumamw-wwh
ﬁﬂhhﬂmﬂhﬂhﬂﬁﬂwwlmeLﬂm [:2-month

uﬂum-nuwummmmmpﬂmmm gver the expected e of & fimancial
[pestrument. The I!ﬂﬂﬁﬂlhnpﬂdﬂn&muhﬁnﬂm-ﬂ&mm dafyisi events (hat are poasibde within
i 2 moniba afier the peponting dake.

ErL is (he difference berween all contmactual cash Mﬁﬂmﬁphhﬂﬂ:ﬂlﬂhmﬁmﬂmhmﬂmuﬁ
mu#mwummhmmumﬁmnmm-mummmm
the cadh flows, #n entity is requived 10 coosider:

s All contractus] ierms af the financial WMWLMHEMﬂhW}m

the exposted life of the i hﬂmﬂ-ﬂuwft.'umﬂﬁﬁuﬁ:ﬂmdiﬁufhﬁn-ﬁd
thuuwmmummamummmm“dm
financial isstrument;

s Cash flows from h-hnfnﬂluﬂhﬂdum-uﬂﬁtm&ﬂtmhwﬂ bo the eonirachul o

ECL. impatrrmem mm{qmﬂwﬁﬂmm#ﬂlnm“wwhm
mdmﬁ:-ﬂmmmumﬂmnmuww'humwmmﬂm

= Mm“unwﬁdmmﬂmmﬁﬂﬁ and lease receivables: ECL &
ﬁ#mlnﬁ:hﬂmﬂ:ﬂ.ﬁl
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on Melwork Limited

Moses 1o finamcial stateenests for the year ended 30 March 2017

For sestssing intreass in eredit risk and impament s, the Compeny combines Tireaad Thatrements o e base of
shared credit risk charseteristics with the ohjective of facilissting an analysis tha i designed 1 enntibe sigrificmt inccxses
i1 eredit risk 8o be Identified on & timcly basia.

mmmmhﬂm}mm“mﬂmhmmlz Enencial aseiy, Lo, finascial Etsels
whith sew credil Enpatred om purchass’ origination.
Financkal Hakilithed

Initial recepnition and mexsurensend
Financial libilities are classifed, i initi! recognitice, a3 financial linbilitics at faix valoe throgh profit of less, leans and
m.minwﬁihﬂmumw in an effeckive hadge, as appropaiats.

Al Financial lisbilites are recogedsed mitially al fair vallor and. i e ane of boams and berrowings and payables, met of
dizecily aftribubds renEciion BiEls

The Company's financtal Habilitics inchude rade amd other payabies, Loasy wod bocrowings Encluding bank cverdrafts and
desivative Anancial msrumsnts,

Subwequent meamremend
The measarement of fnsack] liabilities depents on their clarification, 1a described belews

Financial Eabillthes at fabr value through prafit oF loss

Fintncial Fabilisies at fak valse Shrough profit or boss include financial liabilitics held fix trading and francial labilities
desigeated upon inftial recognition as ot fair value throagh peofit or loss. Financial Tiabifiries are classified as held for
MimethmﬂWEMMmmmemm
meﬂhﬂ@ﬁﬂﬂﬂ?hﬂﬂhﬂpﬂdnmmﬁwm:md
by Ind A5 lm_mu&mwmﬂmmmuhﬁdhmmm“hMHm
bedging mssnaminin

(3ains or osess on Tibilites Weld Tor trading are recognived in the prafit or oss. -
Lazns and borrowings

Thiis is Ber cabegpory moud nelevani toThe Company. After initlal pecognition, interest-beasing loans and borrawings are
subsequently messured o amoriscd cost uaing the ETR method. Chaing and losses ag recognised in peofit o ket when e
HiabiTithes e derecogniied a3 well s through the ETR amoctisation process.

Amertised coat i calenlated by aking Ento pecoums any discount ce premium o6 scquivition a5 fiees or costs thal are an
ntegral past of the ETR. The EIR smortistion is included st finance costs in the ssiement of profit snd loss-

This category genenably spplses 1o borrowings. For more imformation refer Note 13

Derecoguliion
Awlmuwmnmmmmuwnuﬁm«m Whin aa
exiating financial Eability is replaced by ancther Froc the same lender on substantially different 1erms, of the terms. of an
ulﬁ;!ﬂqnnﬁmﬁﬂynﬂﬁnﬁnuﬁpwﬁlﬂdﬂhmﬂuhwhﬂhﬂhﬂ

and the recognition of & pew Esbilicy. The dEference m the respective carrying Emounts is recognised in the
wiatement of profit and Loss.




Specdon Network Limied
Mptes 1o fmsncial siatements for Bie vear ended 31 March 2017

Thie fallewing table thows varicas reclss Beation and low they are sceviEled for:

Chrhgizal Revised Acceanting Treatment

classification Clazsification

Armartised Cost FVIPL 7 valne i3 messured ot rockiin flcation date, Difterence between pravicut

- o amortieed eoat and i value s ¢ Fped in staberevent of profil and loes.

Fy¥itL Amortised Cont | Fair vakue s rectassification huamu'ﬂmmurmnl' It
ELf b ealeutabed based on the pew Empunl

Amcetised cost FTOC] Faiz value |5 measared o reciass cation date. Differcnce betwom previous
amertised cost and fabr value is recognised in OC1. Mo chimge in EIR due
t reclassificateon.

VIO Amartised oot Fair wahac ot reclassicaton dase bocoenes 6 new amortited cont CHTYing
amount. Homwever, cummulative gain o lees in OCH &5 adjusted apsinst Rir
value. Consequently, the amset is memsured us if @1 had always been

easurnd & amortisd foe
FrTPL FvToC Fair value 8l rechissification Ase Decomes (13 new carmying amount. No
| e———— o T — j u
e ye ] FVTPL Mwmﬂmdlﬁiﬁ Cumiiative guin of boss

recogrised in OCH i reclassified b2 statemnt of profit end loss
3t the reclassifcation date

Oflsenting of Nnapcial instrmoeaty
Finsmcial assers and Fnancial lishilities are otfict and the net emount is reported {n the balance shoet If there is o curresdly
nhn:ﬁhhﬂﬁﬁwnhhrﬁupﬂﬂmﬂ:ﬂ%hmhmﬂmhﬂhmnﬂmmwhm

o) Cash and cash equivalents

E-H:udnud:qdﬂhlhﬁnhliﬂi:nﬂ@uuﬁﬂhnhﬂduhndnﬂﬁﬁmdﬁuﬂtmﬁ;ﬂ
fmsatazity of three tontks of Jess, which arc subject to &n insignificant tisk of changes in value.

Fﬂ&cmﬂmm:ﬁﬂﬂuﬂ.mbﬂtﬂw&nﬁﬂmﬁdnﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂdﬂnuhﬁwﬂ
sbowe, pet of oesstanding hark overdrafis us they are considered an integml part of the Compeny”s cash masagersent.

o} Presentation of EBTTDA

mwmmﬁmmumhﬂﬂuﬂmrmnﬂhhmﬂm
wlu;ﬂﬂ:hmwiﬂnlhmgﬁﬂh-hﬂﬂl.ﬁtmmﬂndahdhwﬂmﬁﬁmm
{11 allcws compenies to present tine fema, sub-fse ibenss and wub-sotals Lo be presented a2 an adtice or sabstinition oo
fiue fhee of the financizl statemests when sach presenmation it relevant iz an understanding of the company's financial
pasition or perfbrmmnce.

nm%htmrhdﬂdmmﬂﬂﬁﬂutmhimmhhﬁtum of profil and
Iex. The Company measunes ERITDA oo the basis of profit/ (loss) from continwing operatioas. In it meassrement, the
mmum&pﬂmnﬂm:mm finance income, fnssos costs wnd Ly SXpemie.

1.3 Stnndacds bowed bist nod yet effective

The amendimests o standards HmhﬂLHnﬂ;ﬂtﬂhﬂhﬁmhhﬂﬂWHMGﬂwqﬁm
wmiﬂmﬂww.mﬂup-rMhdﬂhM"mmwm effective.

mmﬂ:mmmummwmﬁ Acccunting Standards) Amendment Rules,
007 mad hms wememded 1 following etandards:

Amsndments to Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows

The amesdments to Ind AS TmmunﬁrhpmmMMMnHimﬂhuM satcments 1o evalasse
chasges in lishilities arising from fmancing wctivitles, including both changes sising Eoen cnsh Mows eod non-cash
wwbﬁdwhﬁmithmﬁﬁumﬂWMhmm for
Fuﬁ;p:inﬁ.mmhﬂm&mdpﬂhﬂh@mh;mmﬂhlﬂrﬂ ol




Netwark Limited
ates 1o financial statements for the year eoded 31 Maeh 2017

shese amendmmets will not have any recognition and measement impact. Homwwer, 0 will require addinonal disziowares
in the Enafcia] stbemenls

Amendments ta Ind AS 102, Share-based Payment
The MCA his istuid smendments 10 Ind AS 102 that sddress three main seas: he cffects of vestiag condilions on the
mu;mmwpmmwmmd-wwtm
wih red petilement features for witkholding o cbligations, and apeouanting where » modification To the lerms and
conditices of & share-based pajment fransaction changes ity classification Gom cash settled 10 equity setiled. The
amendments are effective for annual perods beginming on or after lApﬂHl?.Thﬁrnm-tmﬁmmtummad
i have any impact on the Company,
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Audit report

HU QIAN SHEN 2 01T NOISL
To the Board of directors: '-'T F .l ﬁ ﬁfﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬁ

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of STEHLITE{SH.&HGHAI}TRANHE"'EEH‘FWHF
LIMITED (hereafter “the Company™ ), which comprise the balamce theet as at March 31, 2017, and the

income staterment, cash flow statement , Statement of changes in owner’ 5 (Shareholders’ ) for the year ended,
and explanatony Robes.

1. The responsibility of the management for the financial statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements This
responsibility includes: (1) Preparing financial statements with fair presentation in accordance with

Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise (2} Designing.. implementing and maintaining internal contral
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2, huditor’ s responsibility

Cwr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on ocur audit We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Chinese CPA Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply
with the professional ethical requirements in planning and performing the audit to obtain reasanable
assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor” s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error. [n making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity’ s preparation and fais
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectveness of the entity’ s internal
contral, An audit also ncludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit opinion.




3. Audit opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company, as of March 31,2017, its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended was
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and the Enterprise

Accounting Regulation,

China CPA ;
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Audit Report 2017.3.31

L Cempany profile

sterlite {Shanghai) Trading Company Limited{the “company” )as a wholly foreign-owned enterprise was
established on May 28,2015 invested by STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Obtaining the business license of
the legal entity which No 91310000329521792LThe paid-in capital is 1486,672.40, reqgistered capital is
5,000,000.00RMB and the operation period is 30 years,

The business scope is whalesaling efectronic products and camponents,optical fibermetal materials and
products (except precious metals,steelaluminum cxide).The company provides the commission agency
(excluding auction)importing and exparting agency.And the company also provides the related after-sales
service technica advisory services and other spporting business (Not related to the state-run trade
managementinvalving quots and license administration of goods;shall be dealt with in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the state to applyl.(The business which is related to admitted business do business in
accordance with the admitted license),

I Basis for financial staterments

The company’s accounting statements are issued based the historical cost and on an accrual basis for
accounting principles,

L Address for enterprise Accounting System

The Company implement the Enterprise Accounting Principles and "Accounting System for Enterprises®, the
preparation of financial statements in line with the Accounting Standard for Enterprises and "Enferprise
Accounting System.”  and reflecting the financial pasition, operating results and cash flow information.

IV, Important accounting policies
1 Accounting systemn

The company implements Enterprise Accounting Standards and Accounting System.
2 rtim igd

Reporting period begins on April 1 to in the prior year ta March 31 in the current year as fts Accounting year.
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3 Basis of accounting and cost model

The company adopts acerual basis of accounting and histerical cost model,
4 aokk base currency & foreign currency translation

The recording currency of the company is RMB. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies {ourrencies
other than the recording currency) are translated Into RMB at the exchange rates of the transaction date
quoted by the Peaple’ s Bank of China. Foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are
translated into RMB at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the balance sheet, Foreign exchange
differences deriving from these currency transfations were booked into  “long-term deferred expenses -
organization costs” in the preliminary period and the others as  “financial expenses — exchange gains and
losses”™ In current period.

5  Standard of cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent those investments with short duration period, high fuidity and fow risk in fair
value change but can be easily convertible to cash with already known amount.

Cash and cash equivalents of this company include: cash in hands, cash in bank, other monetary assets and
the short-term investrents due within three months,

6  Short term Investment accounting method
The company’s short-term investments are mainly Equity investment and debt investments with historical

cost accounting mathod which is also applicable to sales of investment,
The lower of cost or market valuation method will be applicable to cost of ending period of the investment.

7 Bad debts accounting methad

The bad debt losses of the company will adopt “allowance method™ for accounting and will be
proportioned based on the recoverability of the balance of the receivable account at year end. The company
will conduct specific analysis to the receivable accounts for drawing bad debts provisions of the receivable
account accordeng to previous experiences, financial position and flow of the debtor as well as other
information concemmind

a8) Under the circumstance that the debitor dies, the receivable is qualified as not collectable as the debtor

does not transfer the debt;
b Under the circumstance that debtor does not fulfill its obligation over a period of 3 years with evidence

that money still could not be received,

& Inventory

The inventory is mainly comprised raw materials, semi products, self-produced semi products, finished goods
and low value consumables
The inventories is calculated on actual cost
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The weight average methodalogy is applied to daily inventories movement

The ending inventory will be computed based on the lower pricing between cost and net reafized value, when
the net realized value is lower the cost, the inventory provisions for the impairment loss will be recognized
based on the difference

8  Fixed assets & depreciation

Fixed assets are referring to a long-term tangible property that a firm owns and uses In the production of its
goods, service provision, lease and operation management and is not expected to be consumed or converted
inte cash any sooner than at least one year's time.

The fixed assets will be measured at historical cost and the depreciation will be accounted by linear method
by catégories

Annual d iation  Met residual value
Category of fixed assets Economic use limit
1 rate
Electronic equipments etc. 3 years 305 10%

10 Fixed assets provision for impairment losses

Where the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount (book net value) based on individual item,

the difference should be recognized as provision for impairment loss on fixed assets in the following

circumstances:

a) Fixed assets that are not in use for a long time and won' t be used in the excepted future, as  well as
without transfer value

b} Fixed assets that can’ t be used any more due to technology advance

€} Fixed assets that can be used but lead to preduction with inferior quality

d} Fixed assets with no more use value and transfer value after damage

&) Other fixed assets that 're [iterally unable to bring economic interests to the enterprises

For those fixed assets that are already accrued for provision for impalirment loss in full amount, the provision
of depreciation doesn” t apply any more.

11 Long term prepaid and deferred expense

Occurred during the start-up organization: In addition to purchase of fixed assets, all the other expense
occurred in organization period will be accounted into  “Long term prepaid and deferred expense”  firstly
which will be accounted it as expense dated from production and operations period,

Other long-term prepaid expenses will be amortized in benefit period averagely according to the actual
amowent of accounting.

12 Sales revenue

Goods sales can be recognized under following conditions:
a) The main risks and rewards of the ownership of goods has been transferred to the buyer

5
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b) It will not be retained management associated with ownership of the right usually and no control for the
goods sold;

c]  Economic benefits for the transactions related will inflow into the company;

d] Revenues and costs related to reliable measurement.

Services sales can be recognized under the following conditions:
4} Total revenue and total cost can be measured reliably;
b) Ecomomic benefits for the transactions related will inflow into company,
€} Invoice issued or with the evidence of recognition of income

13 Corporate Income Tax

The company adopts tax payable method for the calculation of corporate income tax

14 Tax item
Tax category Tax rate Tax base
Value added tax 695, 17% Service revenue Goods sald
Corporate income tax 25% Taxable profit

V. Explanation for the change of accounting policy and evaluation & the correction of previous errors

NOME
Vi ¢ financial statements of main

In addition to special description in the following currencies stated are RMB

1. Maonetary fund
As at March 31,2017, the balance of monetary funds is RMB  710,907.20
Item 2017.3.31 2016.3.31
Cash in hands * =
Cash in banks 1090720 18086811
Total _710,907.20 _1,279,868.21
A counts receivable
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As at March 31,2017, the balance of accounts receivable is RMB 329,617.43, provision for bad debts RMB (.00,

net value RMB 32961743,

3. Other accounts raceivable

As at March 31,2017, the balance of other accounts receivable is RME 22415000, provision for bad debts

RME 0.00, net value RMB 224,150.00.

4. Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation

Category 2016.3.31 tm:;: :‘::T:;: 2017.3.31
A. original value
Houses and bulldings . . 3 *
Mechanical equipments = - -
Delivery equipments - - - T
"Ee:trmlc eguipments ete. A 24145 - 3E|.24.1._#5_.
Total 30,241.45 - 30,241.45
B. Accumulated depreciation
Houses and buildings -
r11'--I|=.-n:11u|u'.l:anl equipments
Delivery equipments -
Electronic equipments etc. GB6.34 301389 9700.23
 Total §£6.34 9,013.89 - 9,700.23
C. Net value of fixed assets 075.25 20,541,232

No fixed assets provision for impairment losses for the period of March 31,2017,

5 Ta le
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As at March 31,2017, the balance of tax payable is RMB32.062.25. The detailed information i elaborated as
bellows

1 2017.3.31 2016.3.31 1

Tax types
Value added tax 28,37367 24,129.16
City construction tax 1386.16 1689.04
Additional tax of eduction 141868 1206.44
Channel charge 283.74 2413
Total 32,062.25 65.94
6. Paid-in capital

As at March 31,2017, the capital injection is USD 226,875.90 (or RMB1,486,672.40) and the list is a5 follows {n
RMB)

ease Decrease of Poreenta
Name of Shareholder | 2016331 | ‘oreaseof 2017.3.31
CuIrent year | current year ge %
STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES
: 85,672, 100.00
LIMITED 1.486,672.40 14 40

Total 1,486,672.40 1,486,672.40 | 100.00
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7. Undistributed profits

1

Iterm Amount
Closing balance of last year -722,754.79
Plus: change of accounting policy, corection for error in
Lruﬂms;peﬂud
Beginning balance of this year 488 735 90
Plus: transfer-in fram net profit
Plus: other comprehensive gain
Less: appropriated surplus reserves
cash dividend
Undistributed profit at the ending of year -233,518.30
B. Total operation revenuse
Item Amount of current year Amount of [ast year
| Revenue from main operations 10,308, 157.57 1,808,587.31
| Revenue from other operations
5 Total n cost
Item Amount of current year Amount of last year
Operation cost 3,821.81881
Operation tax and surcharge #6,830.85 13,934.27
General and administration expense 5 956,827.12 2496,028.23
Financial expenses -6,564.24 21,379,580
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VIl Subsequent events

MNONE

STERLITE{SHANGHAITRADING COMPANY LIMITED
March 31%, 2017

I



B ey —

'LI

rIGaE B
I e, .

Bl ey

e
I roe! 8

e

iR g ol

=
-

i
el T =

2!

B R ey e,
Sk

!_J:

Sp—
i—||—-;r-_—l—-|r—.
oL I R S |

.| i B i e

S T

e

-

LG T B

AL 5

e e e

=
=
£3

EENRA

iE
7

=

=

L ECr LN, 3 130

L L - (L T

7 [Cocncocr ol g L M W R

—_— - —r-r-n-u.-.n--.-u-—..

e e e kT

R [ gl o gl [ o R |

-r'—-

s ._n--. Y 51
A !
2 b i

()
i A3 B 310108000435022 ;;_;!

{FERMG S  29000000201412180127

FR S-SR REHAERAT
B fRAELF (EAEHE ;
BT wilEasuriras 60 F4M2 S8107 % I,‘!._;
L ii"‘:.
A & A AR 100. 0000 J7TEE |
i B BH 2005%281H II
M HA PR 20054F2H1H % 202541 A31 A flr

;‘E Wik, BE. MEEAMS, SLRENE, BEfgRs, M 1]

fe iR, :
[RESERMANE, SRR FReEENn] e |r

o]

20148 rzﬁ %JE

.. [ —— ._. ——— - e
Pl f iy, Bt bpe"par bl
]

. Lo | O E’if:f_'_,"_'_'_f}._ - bod LT

g

-;r-_‘l Liimg i LN



ETERLITE CONDLSPAR INBUS TRIAL LTOA e

2 CHPLME] 17 B9 208005110 = e
178, Concrspil BALANCETE DI VERFICACAD Sterhite

EMCHRIADO B4 31 D MARGO DE 23047

T R S T OF el - B

l-'l'l"i'_g__ PASSND E ﬂlmm
ATWO CRTULANTE mﬂmm
CSPOMIVEL b 4 EXIGVEL & CURTD PRATCD 10048
Deapon-bagsors kil Eemecsdorss 12 902
Impoeios § Covinbuches -1+
Prgrani | Fnaccarhecion
Suiaricn o Encageu 43
cmgiTos 138 rerstilenn Irr
Caetas a Rsoeta a4 o Chouras Obwsaries 2T}
Trbhdig i Reiuseis 1145 Pnnis FAsom s 4807
AR 8 Do) Euen Fepaeime aATH Admriamerton Cherres w2
Eio o8 i gagy Pyowarmring Tebuianoy an
Takal dis ATHD CIRSULANTE 11868 Tidad g PAEEN D CIRCULLNTE 19048
HAD SICULANTE ﬂﬂm
REALIZAVEL & LONOO PRATD -]
TrBusas 8 Mecuerar e CESHGACDES & LONGO FRATD 1.9
Fgrtan FaErcnsiss =) Frmagadome -]
Deposdng Jushcmes =] [imprentenim ¥ cancarmanioe -]
Creisg Fncany Diwncos &
larcmarairon Trdutsea 112
IRVESTIMERTOS -] Prisaniiet Bt Doflalidan =]
CEmeiba EAS A REodine LIl [-]
CWFERIDD (-]
Chitbute ©yoan Defernns. -]
OEILEEADD BITH
By, =7 Do 3 5 L]
i~ Dwpracacogs i} AaE
Irmobdradn erm Rrelorens Tk
INTRRGVEL ]
Beng Irenns L
i} Arranrarte n
Toral do ATIVG RAG CICLR ANTE RITH Totaiag # 1
Jotal go FARENVD 20178
PATRBAGKD LKADO
CAPTTAL SOCARL 1284
Capag B Sutaren 1288
AESERYAS EEim
ki S8 Lo 1&ad
Huagsnd Lo
Mnaans pam Fotuss Asmanms oo Cacal o
Banotisa F e o e L]
Ejpats Bvsiacdn Finroned ti
Listros Dotriirdng ]
B
Jotal do PATRISIOMIO LIOUIDD =
Toisl do ATHNG FRATE Toisl do PASSIVG = PATHEA LICUADO HETE
o amaos 8 wemslir o ey Badsrcos e Yerlasoda rom e o
s B i B AR B T MImhmﬁmmmFﬂﬁFNIWmm
- R POQTR Ty Mhded, Hovecariin i Seidl e Do W Wema)
[
Lgbl.-x Oln_t; Y Q@a ot 2 s —
-l-HEHE FIAITEM ABLGE EDHIARDE WITALE .

B OnAn S W0-T
';F'F PR A 2020 EPF: 132500 T34



{_fi} [m STERLITE CONDUSPAR INDUSTRIAL LTDA =

CRPUMP: 17 B19, 305000122 _‘3 =
DEMONETRAGAD DO RESULTADD DD EXERCICHD Sterlite
PERIDDO: 61 DE ARRIL DE 3018 & 31 DE MARGD DE 2017
1'% inde -
mcumulsde - 1817
RECEITA OPERACIONAL BAUTA 27,890
Receilas do Vordas = ARG
{ « | DEDUGDES Dl RECEITA [7.460)
Impadiod incdnilin. Sotda Fahramenie (6. 246)
Doioliches din Vandss (a14)
CUTRAS RECEITAS OFERACIONAIE L*
Fucales Dosiaoonal Disizas
RECEITA DFERACIONAL LiGUIGWR 15,530
CUETDS 174 94k}
Cusdo doa Produlos VYenddas (44 Sam)
LUCHD BRUTO OPERACIONAL amz
| - | DESPESAS OPERACIONAIS
DESFESAS OPERACIONME {4,250}
Distppass com Folha e Pagamanto (a7
Do 8 Tikcas 22}
Clespeys Afmwsiratoans Deserias £, B
DESPESAS E RECEITAS FINAMNCEIRAS m
DESPESAS FIMANCEIRAS Bas
Juros Pagos o0 Incomans {443
Chitras dosptas nancsreg 2%
Waniagies Monathias 1,458
RECEITAS FINAHCEIRAS {213
Chiris Bacebar Snanceiras bl
vailagtes Monedarias {281}
RESULTADD LIQUIDS OPERACIONAL [2.934)
RESULTADOS HAD CPERACIDMAIS 158
Ceespasas |ndoduthsos {56}
RESULTADO LMJLADD 2503}
PROVISOES TRIBUTODS
Enpiidie solne O Lucs
12,593}
.({f. VTR "_"J'j.___“——-—
TS ALl —3

PR T
Y LI - CPF 4E0 03] Filgd



Sterlite Global Ventures [ Mauritius) Limited
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 MARCH 2017




Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limibed
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

CONTENTS

COMPORATE DATA

COMMENTARY OF THE DIRECTORS

CERTIFICATE FROM THE SECRETARY

INCEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PAGES

G5

10

f1-22



Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

CORPORATE DATA

DIRECTORS

ADMINISTRATOR
& CORPORATE
SECRETARY

REGISTERED OFFICE :

AUDITORS

Date of
appalntment

: Gyaneshwarnith Gowrss 10-Aug-10

Pravin Dwarkaprasad Agarwal 10-dug-10
Anand Gopaldas Agarwal 10-Aug-10
Dppimira) Sooneelall 30-Jun-15

: CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD

Len Coscades Bullding
Edith Cavell Straat
Port Louls

Mavritius

C/o CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD
Les Cascades Suliding

Edith Cavell Stroel

Port Louls

Mauiritius

: Crowe Horwath ATA

{Formerty known as Crows Horwath (Mur) Co. )
Member Crowe Horwath Internations

Znd Floor, Ebene Esplanide

24, Bank Strest, Cyborcity

Ebene 72201

Mauritius

: Barclays Bank {Mauritius) Limited

International Banking Division
Ird Figor, Barclays House
6A-68A Cybercily, Ebeng
Mauritivs



Steriite Giobal Ventures (Mauritius) Limited 2
COMMENTARY OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their commantary, together with the audited financeal statemnents of
Sterlite Global Ventures |Meuritius) Limited {the *Company") for the financkal yesr efded 31
March 2017.

ACTIVITY

The principal Betivity of the Company i that of Investment holding,

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The resdlts for the year are a5 shown on page B

The directors do not necommiond the payment of any dividend for the year under review,
[2016: Nil)

DIRECTORS

The present membership of the Board is set out on page 1. ANl directors served office
thecirghout the yaar.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FIMAMCIAL
STATEMENTS

Company law reguires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financiol year
which present fairty the fnoncial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company, In preparing these financial statements, the directors are regolred to;

= salect suitable acoounting poliches and then apply them cansistantly;

+ make judgements and estimates that are reasgnable and prudent;

* stabe whether Internationsl Financial Reporting Standards howve been followed, subect to
any material deportures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

* propare the Gnancial sistemonts on the golng concern basis unless U @ Inappropriate to
presume that the Company will continue in business,

Thie director conflrm that they have compbied with the above requirements in preparing the
financial statemants,

They areé &lso responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence far taking
reasanable steps for the prevention and detection of fravd and other imegularities.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Crowe Horwath ATA, have indicated their willingness to continue In affice,
until tha next annueal mesting.
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SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE
SECTION 166{0) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 3.

We certify that, to the best of our knowledge and beliel, Sterfite Global Ventures (Mauritius)
Umited (“the Company”) has filed with the Registrar of Companies for the year ended 31

::?nultn”' all such retwrns as are requined of the Company under the Mauritius Companies

Authorised Signatory
Date: 14 APR T

i Toprtad fami w lind Raal

13, Eclily Corvall S, Pow Lossa, 13324, Mo

Twl: + 330 317 P800 Fasr + 330 217 PEX) Dl sfogrengiosaitanmsyis com
BRM COPRI 4T

e SR b £ £



/. Crowe Horwath. T

s Pt o e 1 TR e e

R A =]

o Baw fewe Doy

Uil PO W s

Sempbmer (7007 BET SRSE | LAR. SR
AT L e T T

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
:“L'l THE SHAREHOLDERS OF Sterlite Glabal Ventures {Mauritius) Limited

Orpinion

We have audited the sccompanying financial siatements of Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius)
Limikted {ihe “Company™) which comprise of the statement of financial position as at 31 March
017, and the statermem of profit or [oss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash Mlows for Uy vear then ended as set out on pages 7 o 10, and & summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as set out on pages 11 1o 22

In our opinion, the financial satements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company us ot 31 March 2007 and f1s finaneial performance and cash flows for the vear then endey!
in accondance with Imernational Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Mauritius
Companies Aet 2001,

Basks for Opinion

We conducted our oudit in accordance with International Standands on Awditing (1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further diseribed in the Auditors” Responuibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statemients section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Mrofessional Accountants (IESBA Cade) fogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
oir audit of the financial ststerments in Mauritios end we have fulfilled other cthical responsibilitees
in accordonce with the code. We believe that the madit evidence we have obinined is suilicient and
approgwinte o provide o basls for owur opinion

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the finuncisl
statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Mnancial stslements in
accordance with [FRSs and for sich inernal control as managenwent determings is necessary (o
enable the preparation of the financial satemeits that are free from material misstatement, whether
due 1o frawd or error,
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INDEPEXDENT AUDTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF Sterlite Global YVentures (Mauritius) Limited

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements (Continued)

In preparing the financial sistements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern
anid using the gomg concern basis off accounting unless management cither intesds 10 liguidate the
Lompany or fo cease operntions, or his no realistic aliermative but to da so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
PIOC oSS,

Auliters” responsibilitics for the sodit of the Anancial sistements

Chur objpectives an to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to kssue an msditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of ssurance, but is not a guarantoe
that &n audin conducted in accordance with 15As will abways detect a material missistement when
it exints, Misstaternents can arize from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could remsonably be expected 1o influence the sconomic decisions of users
taken on the hasis of these Nnancial Astenments

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain mudit evidence shout the amuunts pnd
disclosures in the financial staternents. The procedieres selected depend on the auditors® judgement,
including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statemnents, whether due
1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider infernal control relevant
1o the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial stotements in order to design
sudil procedures thal are appropriate in the circumsinnces, but not for the purposs of expressing an
opinion an the effectiveness of the Company s internal control, An audit also includes evalusting
the appropriateness of the scoounting estimates made by the directors. as well a5 evaluating the
everal| preseniation of the financial sisements,
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INDEPFESDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritios) Limited

Heport on other begal and regulatory requirements
In sccondance with the requirerments of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, we report as follows:

+  We have no relationship with, or any interests in, the Company other than in our capacity
as nuditors;

*  We have obdained all the iiformation and explanations thal we required; and

* In our opirion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it
appears {rom our examination of those reconds,

Use of this regsrt

This report is made solely for the Company’s sharcholers, as a body, Our sudit work has been
inderiaken o that we might stale 1o the Company”s sharcholders thase matters we sre required o
state 10 them inour auditons” repont and for no other purpose. To the fullest exten permiited by law,
we do not accept o sssume responsibliity 1o nnyone other than the Company and the Company's
shareholders as-a bodv, for our audis work, for this repor, o for the opinion we have formed.

-
Cu..,u. Nonoat KA :
Crowe Horwath ATA - Vijay Bohorun, FOCA
Public Accountanis Signing Pariner
Licensed by FRC
Date: 14 APR 2007

Ebene, Mauriius



Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritivs] Limited

STATEMENT OF FIMANCLAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 3017

2017 2016
ASGETS NOTES WSO S0
Morn-current assal
Erwwskmnt i ubrilcary 7 LlaaFs 000 17975000
Currenl assets
Citheer redeivables and prepaymants B 2,070 2,070
Coadh and edih eguivabonis 1,784 18 695
Total current assets %054 20,783
TOTAL ASGETS 12 378 854 13 395 765
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stabed capital ¥ L NEd,aaF 12,381,447
Acpumuiaied uses (47 351) [34.818)
Tots! equity 12,334,006 _ 12,346,63%
Han-current liabdlity
Borrowing 10 40,000 0,000
Cerrant liabilby
Oafeer pavabies 11 4,758 9,13
Total Habilitiss 44,758 A8 136
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1L A7 854 13305 78S

These financal stotements have been approved srd suthorised for msue by the Board of

directors on and sgned on 1L APR. 0T ... its behat! by

'i']u-wﬂf ]

} DIRECTORS

} .:,,:Fm:-,m.. recth BN G

The rates on pages 11 to 32 ferm an ntegral part of thess financial Baemernls,

Independent auditors’ repart on pages 4 ko &,
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-]

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

NOTE 2017 2016

USD FET#]

EXPENSES
Licence fees (2,015) {1,891)
Professional foes {6, 2007 (4.325)
Accounting lee [400) {2,200)
At fes (1,768) (2.056&)
Disbursements [375) {390)
TOTAL EXPENSES — f(10,758) _U.ﬂ;ﬂﬂj.
FINANCE COSTS
Bank charges (985) {290
Interest expense 11 (790} s
Loss hefore taxation (12,533} (11.152)
Tamakhomn 12 -
Logs for the year (12,533) (11,153)

Other comprehensive Income

Total comprehensive loss for the year

(12,533} (11,152)

Thi notes on pages 11 Lo 42 form an integral part of thass financial statements.
Independent auditors’ report on pages 4 o A.



Steriite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

g
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
Stated Accumulated Tatal
caplital losses equity
USD usp uso
At 1 April 2015 12,381,447 (23,666 12,357,781
Tetal comprehenite loss for the year = (11.152) [11,152)
A 31 March 2016 12, 381,447 (34,818) 12,346,629
Tetal comprehensive koss for the year - (12,533) (12,533}
At 31 March 2017 12,381,447 (47.351) 12,334,096

The notas on pages 11 to 32 form an integral part of thess financinl statements.
Independent auditors’ réeport on pages 4 to &,



Sterfite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

10
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
NOTES 2017 216
USsi» S0
Cazh flows from operating activities
Lizss before taxation {12,533} [11,152)
Chamges in working capital:
increase in prepayments - (L, 199)
[Decresse | fincraase in other payables {4,378) 4,456
Mel cash used in operating activities (16,911} [ F BO5)
Cash flows from financing activities
Refund of fund to helding company 10 - (1aa)
Funds received from holding company 1o - 25,000
Met cazh generatad from financing activities - £4,810
Met movements in cash and cash eguivalents (16,911} 16,915
Cash and cash equivalents at beglnning of the year 18 695 1,780
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,784 18, 605

The notes on pages 11 ta 22 ferm an integral part of these financial statameants.
Incepandent suditors’ report on pages 4 to 6,



Sterfite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

i1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

i

GEMERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Maurtivs, undar the Mauritivs Compankes Act 2001 on 10
August 2010 and bolds a Category 1 Global Business Licence ssued by the Financial Services
Commission undar the Financlal Services Act 2007, The Company's reglstered office s ot cfo
CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD, Les Cascades Building, Edith Cowvell Street, Port Louis,
Mauritees. The principal acthdty of the Campany |s that of imsestrment halding.

BASLS OF PREPARATION

The fhnancial statements have been prapared in accordance with the reguirements of
Intefnational Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS™) and under the historical cost eonvention,

as modified by the exemption for non-consafidathon provided by the Mauritius Companies Act
2001 .

The preparation of Financial Stalements in conformity with [FRS reguires the use of certain
critical acoounting estimates. It also requires the directors (o exercise judgement in the process
of applying the company s sccounting pelicies. The areas Invalving a higher degres or
complexity, or areas whem assumptions and ostimates are significant to the Fnsnead
Staternents ane disciesed | note 5.

CHAMNGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
Adaption of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

(1) New and amended standards and interpretations

The Company applied for the Nirst time certain standards and amendments, which ame effective
for annwal pereeds beginning on or after 1 April 2016,

Amendrment to &S 1 Discloswura Initiativa

The Company has applied these ameandmaents for the first time in the curment year. The
amandments clarfy that an entity need not provide a specific disclosuse required by an [FRS I
ithe information resulting from [hat disclosure is not maberial, and give guidance on the bases
of sggregating  and disaggregating information for disclosure parposes; Howewer, tha
amandmenis retfterate that an entity should consider providing additionnl disclosures when
compliance with the fpecific requiremants in IFRS is insufficiont o enable users of financial
statemonts to wunderstand the impact of particular transections, events and conditions on the
entity's financial pesition and financial performance.

[m addition, the amendmants clarfy that an entity’s share of the other comprebensive income
in mssociotes and jodnt ventures pccounted for using the squity mathod should be presented
saparately from those arising from the Company and should be separated inte the share of
iterms that, ih actordance with other [FRSS:

[§) will mot be reclassified subsaquently Lo profit of loss; and
(i} will bo reclossified subsaguently to profit or loss when specific conditions met.

As regards the structure of the financial statemsents, the amendments provide examples of
systematic ardering or grouping of the nabes.

The applhcation of thess amendments hes nol resulted In eRy impect of the Mnanclal
perfermance or financial position of the Company.



Steriite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited

i2

NHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

Adoption of now and revised Internationsl Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
{Continued )

{1} Wew and amended standards and interpretations {Conbinued )

Annual improvements 2012-2014 Cycle

[FRS T Financial Instruments: Dsclosures
[al Serviaing contracts

The amendment clarifies that a servicing contrsct that includes 8 fee can constitube continuing
invelvement in o linancial asset. An entity must assess the nature of the fee and the
affangement agalfist the guldance for continuing Invebvwement In IFRS 7 in arder to assess
whaether the disclosures are required. The assessment of which Sérvicing contracts constitute
contiuing Invohvement must be done retrospectively. Howewer, the required disclosunes would
not need to be provided for any period beginaing befors the annual poriod in which the entity
first applies the amandmants, These amendments are not expacted (o have any impsct on the
Company.

(b)) Appiicabilty of the amendments b [FRS 7 o the Snancial stalemants

The amendmant clarifies that the oifsatting disclosure reguirements do not apply o Lhe
financial statemants, unlkess such disclosunes provide & significant update to the information
reportad in the most recent annual ropart. This amendment must be applied retrospectively.
These amendments are nol expected 1o have any impact an the Company.

[AS 34 Inrarim Fingacial Reparting
Disclosure of information ‘elsewhere in the intenm financisl repart’

The ameondment clarifies thay the required interim disclosures must sither be in the interim
financial statements or incorporated by cross-reference betwesn the interim  financial
statermnents and wherever they ang included within the interim financial report (e.g., in the
mahdgement commantary of risk report). The other information within the interim financial
report must be available (o users on the same berms as the financial staterments and at the
same time. This amendmaent must be applied retrospectively.

(i) Standards issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to standards ame effectrea for annual pericds
beginning after 1 April 2016 and earlier application s permitted; however, the Company has
not early applied the following new or amanded standards in preparing these financial
stabements.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 wssued in November 2009 introduced new requirements for the classdficaton and
measurement of financlal assets, IFRS 9 was subsequently amended in Oclober 2010 bo inclede
requiremnents for the classification snd messurement of Ffinancial Habilities and for
darecognition, and in November 2013 to include the now requisements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of IFRS 9 wos ssued n July 2014 mainly to include {a)
impairmient réquiremenis for financial assets and [b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement réquiréments by introducing a ‘fair valug through other comprehonsive
income” (FYTOCT) measurement category for ceran simple debl instruments.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES [CONTINUED)

Adoption of new and revized International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
(Continuwed)

(i} Standards Issved but not yot effective [Continwed)
IFRS 2 Financial Inskrumenis (Continued)
Koy requiremenis. of IFRS 9;

All recognised financial assets that ase within the =oope of IFRS 9 are required o be
Sybsequently measured at amortise cost of falr walue. Specifically, debt nvestments that are
noid within & business model whose objective Is to collect the contractual cash fow, and that
have conlractual cash Mows that are solely payments of principal and interest an the principal
outstanding are generally weasured al amortised cost ot the end of subgequent sccounting
period. Debt instrument that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual
torms that give rise on specific dates bo cash flows that are solely of principal and inbarest on
the principal amount outstanding, are gencrally measured at FYVTOCL ANl other debl
imyestrments and egquity investrments aré messured at thelr fair value ot the end of subseguent
changes In tha falr valua of an entity investrrent [that = not held for trading ner contingent
cofnsideration recognieed by Bn adguingr in a business combination to which [FRS 3 applees) in
other comprahensiva income, with only dividend income generally recognized in profit or loss.

= WWith regard o the messurement of financial liabilities designaved as at fair valwe though,
IFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value of a financial lability that Is
nttributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability s presented in other comprebensive
IncoMme, unless the recignrition of such changes in other comprehensive incame would create or
entprge an accounting mismatch i prefit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a
financial lability's credit risk are nol subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under JAS 39,
the antirg amount te the change in the fair value of the financal labdlily designaled as lair
valug through profit or loss is presented in profit or koss,

w In relation to the impairment of fingncial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss
madel, o5 opposed to an incurred credit loss model under LAS 39, The expected credit loss
model reguires an enlity 1o account for expected credit losses and changes in those cxpected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes In credit risk since Initial recognition, In
other words, it 15 no longer necessany for & credil event to bave occurred bifore credil losses
A i

IFRS 15 Rovenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 estabdishes a single comprahensive mdade! for entithes to use In acoounting for revenues
arlsing from conbracts with customers. [FRS 15 will superseds the cwrment revenue recognition
guidance Ingluding 1AS 18 Revenus, [AS 11 Construction Contrscts snd the related
interpretations when it becomes effective,

The core principle of TFS 15 s that an entity should recognise revenus to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services bo customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expedts (o be entitled i exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the
Standard Introduces a 5-5tep approach to revenue recogniton:

Stap 1 Identily the contracti{s) with a customaer

Swep 2 ldentily the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determing the transacton price

Soep 4: Allocate the transaction price (o the perfarmance obligaticns in the conbract
Svep 5t Recognise revenud (or as) the entity satisfias a parformance obligation
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3

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of pew and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS
{Contimued) ¢ :

(i) Standards issued but not yet offective [Continued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Continuad )

Under IFRS 15, an entity récognises revenue whan (or as) a performance obligation is satksfied,

Ie, when "Sontrol’ of the goads ar sefvices underlying the particular pefformance obbgathon ks
transfermed to the cusiemer,

Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in IFRS 15 in relation to the identification of
perfarmance obfigations, principal vearsus agent considerations, as well a3 Boensing application
guidanca.

Amendments to 1AS 12 Income tax -Recsgnition of Deferred Thx Astels for Unroalised Losses
Tha amend ments clarfy thie following:

1, Decrepses below cost in the carrying amount of 8 fixsed-rate debt instrument measured al
fair value for which the tax base remains af cost glve rise to 8 deductible temporary difference,
irrespective of whather the debt instrument’s holder expects to recover the carrying amount of
the debt instrument by sale or by usa, or whether it is probable that the ssusr will pay 8l the
contractual cash flows;

2. When an entity assessed whether taxable profits will be avallable against which it can utilise
& deductible tomporary difference, and the tax law restricts the utilisation of lotses to deduction
against incorme of & Specific type {e.q9. capital losses can only be set off against capital gakns),
an entity assesses 8 deductible temporary difference in combination with other deductible
wemporary differénces of that type, but separately from other types of deductible temporary
differ¢ncos;

3, The estimale of probable fulure taxable profit moy include the recovery of same of an
entity's assets for more than their carrying amount B therg is sufficlent ovidence that ke
probable that the entity will achieve this; and

4. In evaluating whether sufficient future taxable profils are available, an enfity should
compare the deductible tempardry differences with future taxable profits excluding tax
deductions resulting frgm the reversal of those deductibbe temporary differences.

The amendments apply retrospectively for annusd pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2017
with earlier application permitted. The directors of the Company do nol anticipate that the
application of these amendments will have a materia! impact on the financal statements.

Amenaments o IAS T Statement of Cash fows (Disclosure [nitiative)

The amendments reéquire an entity Lo provide disclosures thot enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in Babibities arising from financing activities.

The amendmients apply prospectively for annual periods beginning on ar after § Janwary 2017
with earlier appiication permitted. The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amandments will have a material Impact on the financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are st
out balow:

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes & party o
the contractual provisians of the financial instrument. Financial assets are derecognised when
tho contractual rights to the cash flows from the financinl asset expire, or when the financial
assel and all substantial resks and rewards are transferred. A financial Hability is derecognised
whean it extinguished, dischanged, cancelled or expires. Finsnciyl assets and fnancial labilithes
are messured initially at fair value which is the value of considoration recebved or given plus
transaction costs and subseguently at fair value or at amortised costs,

Financiad instrumants carried on the stabement of financial positen Nclude cash a&nd cash
equivalents, receivables, borrowing and payables. The particular recognition methods adopted
arg disclosed in the individeal policy statements associaled with each item,

Desclosures about financial instruments to which the Company s 3 party are provided in note
14,

{7} Cash and cash equivaients

Cath comprises of cash at bank. Cash egquivalents sre short termy, highly lguid Investmants
thot are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

(i) Borrowings

Interest bearing loans and bormowings are recorded at the procesds received, Finance changes

are aocounted for an an acoruals basis and charged to the statement of profit or bess and other
comprehensive inoomg.

(Hr) Othrer payabies

Cthar payables ame rpcorded ot anticipated setilement amounts,
Foreign currency transiation
{1} Funchional and preseriabion curmency

Items Included in the fnancial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
ecanamic envirenment in which the entity cperates (the “functional currency”). Tha financial
statements are presonted in United States dollar ("USD™), which is the Company’s functional
and prosenialion currency.

(i) Trarnsactions and balshces

Transactions |n foreign curmencies are ransiated to the respective functional currency of the
Compary 8t exchangs rates 8l the detes of the Lransactions., Monetary assets and labilites
denominated in foreign currencies at the meporting dabe are retrensisted to the functbonal
currency at the exchange rate at that date. Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation
ane recognized in the profit or loss. WNon-monctary ilems that are measdured n terms of
historical cost in a forekgn currency are transiated using the exchange rate ot the date of the
transacitn.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICLES (Continued)

Equity

Slaled copital represents the procesds recelved and in consideration for which, ordinary shanes
wiene [Esued,

Accumulated fosses nclude &l current and prior period resulls as presented in thi staterment of
profit or koss and other comprehensive incamea.

Expensa recognition
Expenses are recognised on an accrueal basis in the statemant of profit or oss,

Related parties

Rolated parties are individusls and companies where the Individuals or companies hove Lhi
ability directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence dver the
other party in making operating and financial decisions, or vice versa,

Revenue recognition
Revenue sarned by the Company s recognised on the following basis:
Inberest income - &z it shall be sccrued, unless collectibility is in doubt,

Dividend income - should be recogrised when the sharsholders’ mghts (o receive payments
have been establshed.,

Provisions

Previsions are fecognised when the Company has a presant legal or consbructive obligation as a
result of past events, It ks probable that an outfow of resources will be required to settle the
abligatien, and & reliable estimabe of the amoant can be made,

Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiary undertakings are those antities in which the Company eontrols an investes if all of
the following elemients are present:

(i} power ever the investes, exposure bo vanable returns from the investes, and

(i} the ability of the investor to use its pawer to affect those variable returns. Contral k&
reassessed whenever facts and circumstances incicate that there may be a change in any of
these slements of controd,

De-facto control exists in situations where the Company has the peectical ability to direct the
relevant sctivities of the investes without holding the majoerity of the wvoling rights. In
determining whether de-facto control oxists the Company considers all relevant. facts and
circumstances, including:

[i} Tha size of the Company s voting rights relative to both the size and dispersion of other
partkes wha hold vating rights,

(i) Substantive potential valing rights neld by the Company and by other parties,
(k) Othar contractual arrangemsents,
{i¥] Historic patterns in vating attendance.

Invasirmant in subsidiary |3 shown al cost, less impairment. Whera an indication of impairmmwent
euigls, the recoverable amount of the investment is assessed, \Where the carmying amount is
greater than the estimoted recoverable amount, & i written down immediately to its
recoverable amount and the difference is charged to the profit or loss, On disposal of an
investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is
charged of crediteéd to the profit or loss,
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SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with IFRS reguires the directors to make
use of cartain critical accounting estimates, It also requires directors Lo exercise ts judgement
in the process of applying the Campany’s accounting policias.

The following are the mansgement’s judgemenis made in apphying the sccounting palicies of
the Company that hawve the most sigaificant effect on the financial statements. Critical
estimation uncertaintes are described in note &,

Determination of functional curréncy

The determination of fumctiopal currency of thié Company 5 critesl since recording of
transactions and exchange differences aris:ing thereon are dependent on the functional cumrency
sobocted, As described In note <, the directors have considaned those factors therain and have
datgrmined that the functional currency of the Company s the Linited States dollar (USD).

Impairment of financial azsacs

Management assesses al each ruporting dote whether there s any objective evidence that a
financial @ssat or group of financial assets is impaired, A financial asset or group of financiad
aasels |5 desmed bo be impained If, and only If, there s objective evidence of impairment 2% &
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an
incurned 'loss evant') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash fows of the financial assets that can be relishly estimated. Thera are no such indications
of evenis having impact on future cash flows of the Company. Therefore, no Impairment
provislon |§ reguired (o be mede by the Cormpany.

Impairment of non-financial assoé

In assessing whether a full impairment best is required far the investment in the subsidiary, the
Company has consldered whather b has mecogmised a dividend from the investment and
evidence |s available that:

= the chrrying amount of the investment in the separabe financial statements excesds the
carrying armount in the financial statements of the subsidiarny’s net assets; ar

» the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive ineame of the subsidiary in the perod in which
the dividend s declared

The directors have noted that the carrying amount of the investment in the separate finapeial
statements is lower than the carrying amount in the financial statements of the subsidiary™s net
asfets. Therefore, no impalrment provision ks required te be made by the Company,

Consolidated francial staternenis

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption provided by the Mauritius Companies Act
2001 allswing & wholly or virtually whally awned subskdiary company holding & Categery 1
Glohal Busmess Licence and having amy company nob to prepsre consolidated finsncial
statements. The financial statements arg, therefore, separate financial statemants which
contain informablon about Sterdite Global Ventures [Maurities) Limited a5 an mndividusd company
and do nol contain consolidated financial Information as the parent of @ Group.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

When preparing the financial statements. management undertakes a number of judgements,
estimales ond assumptions about recognition and measurement of assets, labilities, income
Bnd EXpEnGis,

The actual result may differ from the judgements, estimates and assumplions made by
management and will seldam egual the estimated results,
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7 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY 2017 2016
UsD Uso
At 31 March 12,375,000 12,375,000

Dretaily of investment in the subsidlary Incorporated In China ame as follovws:

Class of Hominal
Hama af Investes shares Number of value of
Company held shares held % Holding _ Investment
Jangsu Sterlioe
Tengguang Fiber Co. Ordinary 12,375,000 T5% 12, 375000

Lid

The dirsctors have reviewed the inancs position and performance of the subsidiary, They are
ol the opinian thal the astimated recoverable amaunl of the vestment is not less than iis
carmrying amount and the investment has not suffered any impairment for the year under

rEViEW,
B OTHER RECEIVABLES & PREPAYMENTS
2017 2016
USD wsh
Prepayments 2,069 2,089
Other receivables 1 1
2,070 2,000
9 STATED CAPITAL
2017 2016
UsD LisD
At 31 March bl BLERT QL 301000

The isued share capital of the Compamy comprises of 12,381 447 ordinary shares with & par
value of USDI per share. These shares are entitied to woling rights and to dividends. The
shareholdars have various rights under the Company's Constitution, inciuding the rights to
Income distributions subject to solvency (est and other legel requirements. They are also
required to attend and vote at mesting of shareholders,

10 BORROWING 2017 2016
s LIS

Principsl ot
AL start of the year 40,000 £S5, 190
Additions during tha year = &5, 00
Refund of fund during the year = (150)
AL gng of the year 40,000 40, 000

Effective 1 April 2016, the loan balance af USD 40,000 payable bo Sterlite Technologies Limibed
('STL') bears an Interest raté af Libor+E0 BPS i@ 1.576 5%, The loan has no fived repayrment
LoTrms.
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12

Inperest payable to STL

Accruals

TAXATION

2017 2016
uso uso
780 .

3,968 9,136
4,758 9,135

The Company, under current laws and regulations, s labke to pay Income tax on s chargeadls
intome at the rate of 15%. It is, however, entitied to 8 tax credit eguivalent to the higher of
the actual foreign tax suffersd or deemed tax credit of B0% of the Mauritius tax payable on its

fareign Sounce inCome.

There is no capltal gains tax in Mauritivs. Any dividentd and redemption procesds paid by the
Company to fts shareholders are also exempted from any withholding tax. in Mauritius.
However, no Lax provision hos been made for the year under review in view of sccumulated tax
lpsses of USD 59,663 as at 31 Mareh 2017 {2016 USD S58,5635), The boss of USD 11,505

carried forward up te 31 March 2017 has been lapsed,

The directora have in accordance with the Company's accounting policy not recognised &
daferned fax asset as the probabdlity of taxable profit arising in future ks remate.

31 Manch 2013
31 March 2014
31 March 2015
31 March 2016
31 March 2017

2017  Expiry date
Uso

12,310 201E

11,295 2019

12,373 2020

11,152 2021

12,533 2022
59,663

Curing the year under review, the Company transacted with & related entitiy. The neture,
volumée af transactions and balances with this entity are as follows:

Amount due to holding company = Sterlite Technologles Limited

Payable over a year

Al beginning of the year
Add|thens during the year
Refund of fund during the yoar

At end of the year

2017 2016

usD Uso
40,000 15,190
= 25,000

= {190}
40,000 40,000

The tzan balance of USD 40,000 payable t6 STL boars an interest rate of Libor+60 BPS je

1.9 %,
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13 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES [CONTINUED)

Fuos pald te hey management parsannel

There was no compensation of key management personnel for the year ended 31 March 2017
CZ046: LISD mil.

Professional fees of USD 2,500 have been incurred by the Company for the year ended 31
March 2007 (2016: USD 2.500) in relation to directorship services rendered by Messrs.
Gyaneshwarnath Gowrea and Doomsaj Soonselall, However, these fees are not paid to the
individual afficers but to the Company’'s administratar.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair virlues
The carrying amounts of the assets and lwabilities of the Comgafny approsemate o their Falr
walaes,

Currency profils
The Company’s financial assets and liabllities are denominated in USD,

Rigk and capital management

The capital of the Company is primarily for investment purposes in view of generating & returmn
@i the investment made by the shareholder. It is the Company's policy to finance its
investment and any operating expenses from equily insiruments, There were no changes in
the Company’'s apprasch b capital management durlng the vear,

The risks arising from Lhe Company's financial instruments arg as follows:

{F) Liguidity risk

{H} Market risk

(M} Interest rate risk

The Board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing this risks are as follows:
{1) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk ks the risk that the Company will not be able to mest 9 nancisl obligations as
they fall due. The Companys agproach to managing Hquidity is to ensure, as far as passible,
that it will always have sufficlent lguidity to meet s llabilities when due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Compafy's reputstion. The Company has the continued financial suppoct of its holding
company in this process. Changes in hgueidity risk will not have any material impact on tha
financial statements.,

More than 1
31 March 2017 —year _ _Uptolyear
Liabilities UsD usD
Borrowing 40,000 -
Other payables - 4,758
Tatal 40,000 4,758
More than 1
31 March 2016 Yoo Up to 1 year
Liahitities uso usnD
Borrowing 40,000 -
Cther payables . 9,136

Tatal S0,000 2,136
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14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{ii) Market risk

Market risk repressnts the potential loss that can be cavsed by a change in the market value af
financial instrumaents. The Company’s exposure to markel risk is determined by a number of
factors, including Interest rates, forgign currency exchange rates and market volatility. The
Company conducts its investment aperations bn a8 manner thal seaks to sxpiolt the potential
gains in the market, while limiting its axposure (o market declines. The Company is not subpsct
to =ignificant amount of risk as the unguoted imvestment = mainly financed by ik parent.
Changes in market risk will not have any material impact in tha financial statements.

(Wi} Interest rate risk

Far the year ended 31 Mach 2017, the Company is exposed to changes v markel (ntérest rales
of its financial assots on account of its lean to subsidiary and bank balance and on its financiad
liabilities on account of ite loans from holding company which are at fixed/variable interest
ristes.

The following table details the Company ‘s exposure (o nterest rabe risks. The tobal intenest
sensilivity . gap represenis the net notional amounts of all interest sansitive financial

IMNETUmentE,
31 March 2017 usnD
Financial Assets
Moo interest bearing 1,784
Wariabie interest instroment =
Total 1,784
— e s anm Ay
Financial Liabilities S
Mon interest beanng 4,758
Variabie interest instrument — 40,000
Total 44,758
S —
Interest rote sensitivity.

It interedt rates had been 100 basis points higher) lower and all other variables were held
constant, tha net loss for the year ended 31 March 2017 would increase/decrease by USD 400
[2016: USD NIL). This = mainly sitributable to the Company exposure bo Interest rates on
varighle rate of Interest rates on bormowings.

Interest Rate Low High

{1%0) 1%
Variabla intaragi instrumeant s-llﬂ,ﬂIHl! i, 000
Imipact on total assets of the Company {400 400
Fair valve hierarchy

Fair value measursments are categorised inta Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to tha fair valve measorements sre obsarvable and the significance of the inputs (o the
fair value measerements in its entirety, which are described as fallows:

Leved 1 inputs are guoted prices [unadjusted} in active markels for identical essets or liabilities
that the entity can access ot the measurement date;
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16

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUED)
Ealr valpe hierarchy (Continued)

Level 2 inpuls are inpuls, olher than guoted prices mouded withan Level 1 that are observable for
the peaat or Eablliey, eithar directly or ndirectiy.

Lirvil 3 inpuls are unpdsarvabie inputs for the assets or Rabiliy.

The following tabies sat out the fair values of financial instruments that are analvsad by the level In
tha fair value hieranchvy into which each Fair vidliee maaserement & calegporised |

31 March 2017 Lewel 1L Level 2 Laval 3 Total
Assots LISy LIS S S
Irvestrnent in subsidiary = - 12 375,000 12,375,000
Cash and cash aguivalents - - 1,784 1,784
Tolal assets - - 12,376,784 12,376,784
Ligbilitdes

Borrowing - - 40,000 40,000
COther payables - - 758 4,758
Total linbilities = - 44,758 44, 758
31 March F0LE Lial L Liys| 2 LEvisl 3 Total
Assers usn USEH ush usp
frvestrant in subskdiary = : P2, 375,000 13,375,000
Cash and cash equivalents - - 18.695 18,695
Total assets - - H.ﬁ%ﬂ!- IE.!E!.HE
Liakilities

Borrowing = " A0, D00 £0,000
Dthar payvabies = * 9,135 9136
Tabal Labilithes . . 40, 136 25,146

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents and scoruats agproximate their carmying values due to
thelr short-term nature,

HOLDIMNG COMPANY

The derectors consider Sterite Technologhes Limited, 8 company estabiished in India and Ested on
the Natonal Syvock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange, as the holding compary and ultirmate
halding cormpany .

EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING PERIOD

Thers hawe been no material events after the reporting date which would reguere disclosure or
adjustment to the financial statemants for the year ended X1 March 2017,
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Membaers of Starlite Technologies Europe Ventures Limitad

Raport an this Audit of the Pinancial Stataments

Oplnlei

We liave audited the Nnanclal stalemants of Stedite Technologles Furope Ventures Limited {the "EDI'I'II-*I}W"L which
are presonted in pages 5 1@ 13 and comprise the statement of financial position as ot 31 March 2017, and the
statements of profit or loss and other comprehonsive Income, changed In equity and cash flows for the year then
endod, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion, the accompanying financlal statements give a truo and falr view of the financlal position of the
Company a5 at 31 March 2017, and of its financlal potfarmance and Its cash fows for the year then ended In
accardatice with International Financhl Reporting Standards (1FRSs) as adopted by the Curopenn Unlon and the
teguliements of the Cyprus Companlas Law, Cap, 113,

Basls for Opinlon

We conducted our audit In accordance with international Standards on Auditing (15As). Our rosponsibliitios indor
thoue standards aie furdher deserbed In the Auditors Responsibliities far the Audit of the Finanelal Statements section
of aur report. We are independent af the Company in hecaidaince with the Internationsl Ethics Standares Dawre for
Aceauntantd’ Coto of Ethilcs for Professlonal Accountants {(IES0A Code) agethar with the etlilcal reguirements that
ate relevant Lo our audit of the financial statoments i Cyprus, ared we have fullilled our other ethical rospnslilitiou
in aceordanes wilh tese reguirements and the 1ESBA Code. We belleve that the evidence we hive oblaingd is
siifficlent and appropriate o provide & basls for our apinlon,

Emphnsls of mattar

We draw attention to fiote 2 to Ui financlal statements where It s indicated that the Ninanclal stataments hivie net
boen propared on a golng concern basis since Ik 1s the intention af the Management te liguidate the Company as soon
g% arangemants can ba mada, Our oplnion Is nat qualified in respect of this matter,

Othai Information

This Board of Directors s rasponsible for the other informatien. Tha other information comprigos tha addilional
Informinilon to thi sialomant of profit or loee and elber comprabanalve incoima on pages 148, but doss nol includo
tha finsnelnl siatamanis and our ouditors repan ihoroan,

Giuir aplnlon an tho Tnonclal statamants dees nel eovar the othar Infoimstlon and we do nol exprose any farm of
ifurance conoluskan ihormon

I connaolion with aur audil af tha Goanelal slilemonts, our responsiblity |e o read tha olbor infarmation ad, in
dolng so, conskder whithor the albar infermatien s materdally inconsistent with the financil statomants of our
kigwladge oblalngd in the audll or ahoarwinn appears o be motedally missiated. If, bosed on the work wo hava
parformad, wi concluds thot thor s o matadal misstatemont of his other information, we am requirod o mpart that

fael, W havs nothing 1o repor in his rogard
Rasponsibilities of tho Board of Dlrectars for the Finhncial Statements

The Board of Direclors s responalbla for the praparation of finanoial stalomants that glve a true and fali view in
accordance with Intemationnl Financial Reporing Standards as adopied by the Euopean Unlen and tha
raguirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Gap, 113, and for auoh intermsl control as tho Hoard of Dirsciom
detarmings is nacessary Lo anable (he proparalion of finnnelal sislemanta thal are free iom matorsl imlsstatoman,

Al o il g7 arror

205, 20N Celobat $15, Lodltuphs Couit, 1s1 Ploog, 3035 Linesiol, Cyjeivs | FE Bog ST601, 350 Limaganl, Sy
T+ 207 2502 KD | 420 25000007 | 0 inlotialalagiln.nm oy |ii.mw.illnlupll.mm.:y

Taghuation Mo, HETPSED | Leansad Sianitoy Audeos, FKPAD Conllicsin Mo, E1A404
Dlaorgs Telalapls, B, FEA, Aamls Telofwpls, 15, POA, Antonis Chilstadonlides, BS, FOOA, Castas Canslantli
Mizalng Papaganayintou, Wi, LA, FEEC
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To tha Membars of Starlite Technologles Europa Vantures Limitad

In praparning the fnanclal statements, the Poard of Direclors s responsibile for aesossing the Company's ability 1o
conlinue a8 & golng concem, disclosing, as applicabls, matlore relalad o going concem and using the galng
conoarn bosis of nooounling unless the Bosrd of Direclors eiiher intends o liquidata the Company o (o conso
oparations, of s o realistio altomativa bul 1o do so.

Thie Bogrd of Dlraglors Is responsible for overssolng e Company's inanclal reporling procoss,

Auditor's Rosponeibliitlon for the Auwdit of the Financial Statomonts

Chur abjoativen aro b olilaln mamonablo assuranen aboul whoelhor the linanelal statlaments as o whols are frea from
matarinl minslaloment, whothor due to froud or oo, ond G esoe oo auditacs ropoi thal ingludes our aplilon,
Roasanabls assuranco s o bigh lovel of aesucancs, Bl s oot o guerantas that oo oodl canductod in sceordance
with 15As will always dotocl o matoral misstatomont whon it axists, Misstalomonts con anso from fraud or aror and
are consldered mataral If, individuslly or in the aggregate, they could ressonably be oxpectod to influonce the
auonomio declnlons of usars inkan on iho biasle of thoss fnanoisl slalomonis.

An part of an sudit In accordance with [5As, we oxerclse professionsl judgement and malntain profossional
skepticlsm throughout the audit, Wa also:

# lelentify and assoss the risks of motaial misstatemeont of ts Anancial statemants, whathar due ta Traud o
arror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those rsks, and abtaln audit evidence that s
sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinlon, The risk of not detecting a materlal
mibistatament rasulting fram fraud s Digher than for one resalting from ercor, o fraud may ivolve
callusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of Internal contral.

E Obtaln an understanding of intoroal control relovant to the audit in order B dedgn aucdit procedures it
are appropriate in the cicumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

af the Company's Internal contral,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasohableness of accounting estimales
and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
# Conclacde an the apprapriateness of the Beard of Directors’ use of the gaing cancein Bl of aceatnting

aid, based on the audit evidence obtalned, whether a maternl unceitalnty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant daulit on the Company's ablity to eontinug o8 a golng concern, 1§ we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention n our auditors report to the
restated disclosures In the Minanclal statements or, 11 such disclosures are inadeguate, o madify our aplnlon,
Our conelusions are Based an e sudit evidenes oblalned up b e date of aur auditor's repait, Howaver,
futiire events oF conditions may cause the Company to cense Lo continue as a gaing concen,

# yaluite the avierall prosantation, stractune and coantent of the financlal statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the fnanchl stalements represent the underying transactions and evenls n o
manner that achioves o true and Falr view,

Wie communicate with ths Doard of Directors rogarding, amang alhor maltars, the plannod ssoepo and lming of ho
it wnd slgnificant sudit Tindings, Ineluding any signiicant defliclanclas In iIntarnal sontrol ot we koentify during sur
adif,

Report on Other Legal Requlremants

Pursuant to the additional requirements of the Auditors and Statutory Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accounts

Lws of 200 1o 2016, W fuport Uhe followiny:
Wae have oblalned all the information and explanations we consldered necessary for the purposes of our

aiit,

. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
sxamination of thess books,

. The Company's financial statements are In agresmaent with the bools of account.

. In our apinlon and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given Lo vy, the lnanclal

Coutian 'I'hllﬂ]lﬂlﬂl'l'.IHL'lﬂW the infarmation fedquiced By the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113, @0 the manner 5o
SO0, 20 Crepjuiredr, Lovloupls Coort, 181 Floos, 3005 Limessal, Cyprus | PO Box 51630, 3507 Umnsssol, Cypus
Ti 357 2507 1000 I F; 4407 237 I k I"‘T"JH:II'”*I"I'“I"-.' (v IEﬁl‘fw.Ii]qilj-;j]ill'l'lhlllll:ll

Haglutration Mo, EWSILD | Licansad Sivtutory Avdiioss, ICPAC Cendicats Mo, LigShk
Shaurge Telofapls, Uhe, P04, Alegly Telatapls, (%, ITA, Antonls Chrlstedoulidas, 5, [C0A, Costes Consianilnos
Miinlas Papppanagloban, D, A, 1TCA
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To the Members of Sterlite Technologios Europe Ventures Limited

Othar Mattor

This roport, Including the aplnlon, has been pepared For and only for the Company's members a5 a body In
accordpnee with Section 34 of the Auditors and Statulory Audits of Anpual and Consalidated Accounts Linea of 2000
L 2006 and for no other purpase, We do not, o giving Uils opindon, accept or assume responsibllity for any other
purpose of 1o any other person to whose kiowledge this roport may coma Lo,

GEORGE C. TSIELEPIS
(ﬂ'&TﬂﬁﬁMﬂ EPIS & CO LIMITED

Garge
Chartered Accountant and Registered Auditor

far and on behalfl of
Coatns Talelapls & Co Lid

Limassal, 14 e 2017

Coantas Telelopls & Co Lid

A, ek Qtobe St Louloupls Courl, 1ot Floor, 3035 Limassal, Cyganm | PO, Bax 50631, 35 Limasaal, Cypii
T %7 2507 1000 I Fo 4357 20020007 | B |I'|f|.'|“||.||.'r[u'| e Comriay ]WWM'IJFIFP".“FIH.IH

Hujglsiratiin Mo, HEWESED | Liconssd Siatinory Akt I0PAC Canificas Mo FiaS

thwinrjj Talalupls, Bhe, FOA, Alauly Talelapls, 0%, FEA, Antenls Chilstodoulldas, 1%, FO0A, Costas Canttantlao

Plealas *ﬂll"lpllll'hllllll_ IS, B, Fetny



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTIIER, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
S Mpech 2017

01/04/ 2006  N1/0A/2015-
21/03/2017 31703016

ioke £ ¥
Adfrninistratlon oxponses (1,119} {1434
Cprrating loss (1.1149} {1.034)
Fivaine s cexdy Yoo {15} [¥ik)]
[Loss) before tax {1.134) {1700
Lk o .o
Mat loss for tho year {1.139) (1,708
Dthet comprohansive Incama o
Total camprehignsive loss for the year {1,133} (1,700

Thee nioles on pages 9 ta 2 form onintegral part of these lancial stakements.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 March 2017

31 March 11 March

217 2016
Mot & i
ASEETS
Curront nssets
lecaivalles F f022 -
Canh ot Bank andl In haned B 2406 11,688
K _d0a3in 11568
Total nasals : Ao3an 11460
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Ejiiliy
Share eajiltal ] 2,000 2 D
Share premium 15.000 13.000
Accumiilated lossos __(BHZN) (4443}
Total aquity 2423 10667
Curront linbiiition
Trade and ather payables m s 100
e BEB 1001
Total oguity nnd Habilitlos SRR 1% | | SP—

On 14 June 2017 the Board of Dlrectors of Sterdite Technolegles Curape Ventures Limited authorsed these nanclial
ubaloments for s,

."-F. £

Dlrecton

The notes on pages 9 te 173 form an integral part of these financlal statements.




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
31 Mareh 2017

Share Share  Accumula-
capital preinlutm ted lossos Tutal
€ € € L
Balance o1 34 Marely 204681 Aprit 2015 2.000 13.000 {7.734) 12,266
Tutal coinpareiciswe Joss for this year e e - {1, 70 41700
Balance at 31 March 2016 1 April 2016 2.000 12,000 {4.443) 10,557
‘akal comprehenswe s for thee yoea _ - N 5 <L | {1 144,
Baluicwe ak 31 March 2017 2,000 13.000 {3.577) 2422

Companias vuich ga ned distnbte 0% ol thoh probits allar b, ae dolingl by tha relevmt s law, withio 160 yaura
aften Tho v of the telovant (e year will ey desaned o bavy distibuted as dliends 710% of theno pofits, Secial
contiibution for dodonca o 179% will b payabln on such deomod dividends 1o e extant hal the ultimale
shareholdnrs ara bolh Cypus e rosidon] and Gyprus damleitad. The amount ot eomad detibinn s raduced by
iy aetunl dividends paic aut of e pofits o 1o ralovant yoar at any time. This special contribulinn far define is
payabln by the Campany for the account of the shanghaldors,

Ther noted On Pages 8 0 13 Form an nteoal pard of thedes finandial statemeonts,

f



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2 Maech 2017

DL 04/2016-  OL0M/015-
3170372007 /030G

Ml L «
CASH FLOWS FRGM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
{Loss) hefare tax _fLa3a 1,208

{1.134} {1,108

Changos in working capital:
Ingpease i recelvables {/.611) -
e raase by beadde aned other payabios {106} (2000
Cash used in aperallons _ {(9.062) {1570
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
CASGH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Unrealises] excharwge profil —
Not docrense in eagh and cash equivalants {.062) {1370
Cah and st eguivalents st beginning of the year 11.358 #h GV
Cash and cash aguivalents at end of the yepr o 14086 o R3S

The notes on |1:|J:J¢::-.I9 o L3 torm an mregral part of these flnsncial Statarmdants

8



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED
OTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 Morch 2017

1. Incorporation and princlpal activities

Country uf Incarporating

The Gompany Stalite Timmnalogies Curope Venturos Limitog (e Company”) was incaiparated in Gypius an 23
Jnes 20T 2w grivade himitel Dabllity campsny under fho provisiens of the Cyprus Companios | aw, Cag, 1135, e
registord office iv o 221 Cliislodouiau Ghitzipaviou, Halios Court, 188 floar, 3035, Lingissal, Cyprus.

Principal activity s nature of oporations of the Compahy

[ Company dicl et carey ool sy apoealiang dining the yoar.

2. Slgnlicant accounting palicles

The pincipal ageeunting policies adopted in e propambon of these fnancial slabomesnts ro net Gul bolowy, 1hese
policlug hawe basn consistonlly applied to il years presontad in Theso finundial glalomernts unless othueeise staled.

Going colcarn Basis

thiy financls) stalwnents ave not been prepoted o 8 qoeing concern bagiz snge il s the intenlion: of - ho
managmmonl b liguidgala the CanIpany s Saon a8 Snngamanls can Ler maetee,

Basls of preparation

Thi financal shatmments have Leen preparacd in accordanse with International Finaneial Reporting Hancarny
(IFIRE8) 0s adopted by Thy Cutopean Union (FUY and The equicgiiants g the Gyprus Gompanios Law, :ap. 113
The tinanclal stiiramonis baye bouen prepacad wadne thi hlstorics) ool convantion,

Adoption of new and revised IFRS:

Ewring U carront yodr thin Gompany adopted sl tho naw nnd mvised Infemalionsl Funaneial Bepotting Slandards
(FRSY thasl are retavant 10 ts apormlions g are sltechive for pecounting peiods baginning on 1 April 2018, This
adoptian did nel ave o matadal otficl on the accaunting policles ol tha Sompany.

AL e date of approval of oo trincll statemonle, standards anil Inlerprolitions weid issundg By the [nbemnostions)
Aneounling Standards Gomd whish wir not yet efective, Seme of Ihem worn adaplad by he Suropran Union iind
otharz not yot The Bomd of Diroclora oxpocts thit the adoplion of theso accounting standurds in fulurg: parnods will
not higvn & matorial efiect on b finascial stakements of thoe Company.

FinAncae LostE

Inileres exponso andd other barrowing cols 81 ghargod 1o it on less ag wicured

Foreign currency translatlon

(1)  Functiond ang presentation cycrncy
lems included I the Company's financial stalements are measured using the currency of the prinuy
cronimic, ¢vinanment 0 whieh the entity operates ('the functional dwreency’). The tinanglal slatéenents s
presented n 1 ure {6), which is the Compsny's functional and prosentation currency,

(2)  Transactious and balancey
Forelgn currency ransacllons aec translated mto e functional currency uning the exchange rates prevailing
at the clates of the transacliens. Torclgn exchange gais and losse, wesulting trom the settlkanent of such
rancactlans and frum the banslalion of year-eml exhange 1ates of monetary anaets and ki
denominated In furcign cutrencles are recognitegd In pratt ot 1oss,




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 March 2017

2. Signlfleant acconnting palicies [continned}

Tax

Eurrent e Babilitios and arncts are mesored @t U amount exgpechad [ i paws to or ocoverad Ton the ixation
aulharilies, using the fax retos and bwes that have Boon enacled, o sulstantvedy enacled, by the rapering dite.

Fihancipl instrunients

Froonal assets and Grancis) 1p0Ies are rucoyuised i e Gompanys laloment of imancial position whan fhur
Company hocanas o pauty lo e centrnati provieiors Of e ihslrament,

o]t gt cash couivatenly

For the pueee of i cnsh low slatumat, ensh nrel cosh eguivaliyta compriso cshe s Bank,

Share capital

Circlinary shares arg classitind s saquity Th difforance butwnm tho L value of tho consideralion reanived by e
Campany and the noninal yalun of the shae sapilal Bolag issaed is taken (o tha shore pramium azeeum

3. Flivanclal risk managament

Flnanclal risk factars
The Commpany b exposes to lguldity risk and capital risk managennant aitsig from the financlal Instruments iL hulds.
Thie rlsk manaqement policles employed by the Comgany 1o inanae thewe rlukes, g discussen below:

2.1 Liquidity risk

brquldiby 1isk 45 thie risk thal arises when the malurlly o #5505 and Habililies does not mastch. A ummatehed pasition
potentlally entinces profitablity, Il van also nccase the sk uf losses, The Compsny has proccoures wilh Lhe
elifeed af minimlsing such lowes such as by malntaining sofficent cash and by having avadlable an adeguate amount

of committed credl Tacilities,

3.2 Caplial risk managenment

Thi Comginy rmamigus 15 captal to ensure thal 1wl b able 1o continue as & going canceni whila masimiang the
eturn do shatcheldors through ke optinisation of thr debl and cquity biadance. The Company’s aveeall sbiotogy
rermialng unchanged Froim lasd yeat,

Fair vAlue estimation

The falr vilyes of the Company's lingmdial sseets aned Giabaililics appeoxinndi: their cinyingg aimaunls ol L vt i
daky.

4, triticol aceounting ostimates artd Judyaments

The proparation ol financial stalements in confermty with [1'RSs 1oiuires Ihe uso of corlain crillcal scounling
aslenptrs i requinds Managemont ta exuicise 18 jirdgement in the procoss of applying the Conipany's accearling
polcitn It also nxpuires the use af assumplions that affect the reported amaunts of aswoly and Daolites and
diwciogrn of contingemt agsots e labilitios ol he dals of thee financial statomonts nntd the fopered amounts ol
revonues and expenses during e Fpparting poeriod. Alhcugh these eutinsatog arm based oo Manajgomont's besl
knowlodyn of current avents and setions, Actun resulls nooy ultinataty diffar from Hoac astnates.

Catimalos and udgrments me vandiBually avaluitad and ae vaned on hislorical oxparience and vlber faciors,
including expastatigns of tulure events that am pelioved lo bo reasanabie nnder lhae crsimstanaos,

10



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THLE FINANCIAI STATEMENTS
41 March 2017

4. Critical accaunting astimatas and judgements {continuoed)

Iher patirnatos s assumptions that have o stgeificant risk of cawsing a material adjuslment Lo the canying amaunts
o et fned Nabilities wibin bhe nest Gricial vear st discissagl below;

i Income taxoas

Sagnficant juckgemeant 15 required n detomining Uhe provision for income Laxes. Thene are Uansactiung el
caleulations, tar whegh the oitimate L detennination 15 uncertiin during Lhe ordinaty Cowse of busines,
[he Companty recognise, laliddios for anbicipated twe it s based on eslimates of whether sdilitivnal
Lieen will be o, Whcre the fingl tax motoonue of s mattes 1 <hforont fome the amauits that wore
initkally rocorded, such cifferences will Impacl the income L and defereed Lo rovislons in the peron in
which such theermsinaliom 1S mada,

5. FInanca cosks

01/0d/2016- U104/ 2N %
31/0372007  AN03/2010
c .

£
Sunclry finfinue prpensy: 1t FiE
15 [

6. Tax

The taw an the Campsny's wosulls before tax difters from the theoretival srmount that would arlse wing the applicabla
tae rabes an follows:

01/04)2016-  OLf04/2015
A/0273017 3L

L7 C
(l wus) bedore taw (1,134) {1, 7ea
bow caleulislodd st the apphsallo @y ialos (14Z) (14}
Faw nlifeny of L doss Ton i yesr — 142 EAL

Tax charge

Tha corporidinn b rate is 12.05% 2013012 .55%),

Undor cifaln rondilens intorest incema ey e subject o defence contribuolian al o rate of A0%. I such Glaud
thir inlorost will b axemgt from conporation tax In cortali cases, dividands raceived fran broad may L subject 1o

lofundce confrildlon af the rale of 17%.

Iue to tax 0ssos suatnioa in the yor, ne b lalfily ariaoes on e Company. Undar cureent fisiatian, tix lossee
ey Lo Ganiud Toiwerd and ter sed off against fuxabls neeme of the five succouding yews. Az ot 17 March 2017,
the teilnce of 0% lossas which ls avaitaizle for offsul vgainal lilarg (axable peafits smounts lo €17 240 tar which no
choferred Loz omsel i3 ocagnlsnd (nthe statemont of lnaocal pagdion,
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 200/

7. Rocclvables

Pavent company's curtent seeabnts - delil halmeis (Mot 11.1)

31 Mareh H1 March

zo1? 2016

€ d

7822 -
7,822 -

the paronl comprany's balancg besrs no imerest and thee 18 o specified wepayoent date

Tt file vaduos of recgivilos dun within ane yuar approximaln (o thelr carnying amounls s prasented nbove.

A, Cash at bank and in hahd

Cashy Dalanres are anahyed as ollows

Cash at bank angd in lenl

1, Share: capltal

Authorlsed
Onclinaty shan o of €1 goch

Issued and fully pnid
Palance ot 1 Ml

Balance 5t 31 March

10, Triwle: and other payables

Arcrials

31 March A1 Mareh
Fin 2016

£ ¢
I ) - B V1

2.496 11.558

31 March 31 Mareh 31 Maich 2 Maich
2016 2016 Als 2015

pMunber of b of
sharas € hares (d
186.000 10.006 10 Q0 10 (10
e 2.000 2400, 2000 2,000
I 1.1 11+ 2,000 £ g 2.008
a1 March J1 Mareh
2017 d0h
& -
§95 1.001
BaL 1.001

Thes Eair valuns of fade el odhor poyables dua within ana year approximale @ Helr carrying amounls ay présonted

Ao,

I



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES |.IMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
31 Mareh 2017
11. Related party teansactions

The Company is conlolod by Storike Technofoges Limiter meorporalud o ndln, which owng 100% of thi
Companys shares,

11,3 Paront company's currant accaunts - debil balancas (Notw: 7)

31 March 41 Mach
ir 2016
€ v
Sherlite Technolgies L _hER :
T.E22

Tha parent conpay's deeonls e mtunesl froo, and hive no apaodilied rapnyrnient datir,

12. Contingent Habilitles

The Connpary hitd no contingont iamlities s o 3 Maceh H 7

13, Commitments

The Compaty hod na capital oF llhor sommilmasts s at 31 March 2017

14, Events aftnr tha reparting period

izt wards iy toatarkl swsnls alten Iha ropening period, which have o boaring on e rdarslanding of te finanal
statemonls

Indepentdent auditor's report on pages X to 4

L



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EURQOPE VENTURES LIMITED

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
A1 March 2017

O170d/2016- (10177085
31703/2pl7  A1/03/30M0

€ i

Auditor) renidneratlan  cueecnk yrar B9 1 000
Auhtors” emuneratinn - prior year - Ry
Other profrasional Teos . 236 .
1.11% 1.6

11



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

FINANCE COSTS
O Mareh 2087

Finance casbs

Sundry finance: vapenses
ik ehanie

017047 2046-

01 )/ 201 -

31/0372017 EITIETENHE
C -
15 .. I
15 75

1



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE VENTURES LIMITED

COMEUTATION OF CORPORATION TAX
31 Mapety A7

lige C

Mot loss por ingome statement N SR £ 7% KX )
Mot loss far tha year 1114

Apportlonmont ta the relevant years of assessmant 201 016
[ ¥

Penod 000/ 2000 - 1 LA {1.124%

- {1.1.34%

: (1,139

| e binng ) forwerd [16.5063

Losa carred Torwarl ALY
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Sterlite Telesystems Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Sterlite Telesystems Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss
tfinancial performance including other comprehenzive income), cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments
and estimates thal are reasomnable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal Ninancial controd that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparabion and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fravd or error.,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial stalements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified
under Section 143(10) of the Actl. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind A% financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
pnlltlrE:'- used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Jirectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. We

tBye that the audit evidence we have ablained is sutficlent and appropriate to provide a basis
irgudit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.
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Opinion

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, of itz loss
including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regqulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(0} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesald Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(&) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013;

{f) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controfs over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure 27 to this report;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our Information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses:

- Jii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
%, Education and Protection Fund by the Company;
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Iv. As per books of accounts of the Company and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Company did not have cash balance as on November 8, 2016 and
December 30, 2016 and had no cash dealings during this period.

ForSRECECDLLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI H'a:/n Number: 324982E/E300003
per Paul Alvares |

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: July 04, 2017
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Annexure 1 referred toin paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements™ of our report of even date

Re: Sterlite Telesystems Limited (the "Company™)

iy There are no property, plant and equipment in the Company, hence the requirements
under paragraph 3(iXa}, (b} and (c) are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

{n The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 3(i) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upan.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the
provisions ol clause 3(ii)a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon,

(iv) In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not
commented upon.

{w) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

(vi}  Tothe best of our knowledge and as explained, the cost records prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

{vii}) (&) The Company is regular in depaositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues nclueding income-tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it. The
Company did not have any statutory dues towards service tax, value added tax,
provident fund, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and employees' state
insurance.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service
tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, service tax, sales-tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

(viii) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowing dues in respect of a
= financial institution or bank or to government or dues to debenture holders during thie
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{ix)

()

{xi)

{xil)

{xill)

(xiv)

(v

Cawi)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and Tair
view of the tinancial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer /
further public offer / debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (ix)
is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

According to information and explanation given by the management, the company has
not paid any managerial remuneration during the year hence reporting under clause 3(xi)
is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the Company it not a nidhi Company, Therefore, the provisions of clause
3{xil) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, there are no related party transactions entered during the year to
which provisions of section 188 are applicable. Further, the provisions of section 177
are nol applicable to the Company. The details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the appiicable
accounting standards,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an averall examination
of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the period under
review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3{xiv) are not applicable to the
company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45+
|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC&ColLLP
Chartered Accountants

per Paul Alvares

Fartner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: July 04, 2017

i Flrry R
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ANMEXURE 2 TO THE INMDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub=-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Steriite Telesyttems
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contraols

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
contrals based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies,
the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and defection of lrauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated elfectively in all material respects.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial contrels system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls aver financial reperting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk., The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of maternal misstaternent of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Ep bIE assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
lal statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
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principles. A Company's internal financial control aver financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain fo the maintenance ol records that, in reasonable
detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSRBCECOLLP
Chartered Accountants

| Tl?l ration Number; 324982E/E300003

per Paul Afvares

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: July 04, 2017




STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET A% AT 50 MARCH 207
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STEELITE TELESVEVESES LINITTED
ETATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS FOR TIE VEAR ENEFED 31 MARCH 1807
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STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 3017
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STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

A, Equity share capital
Mo, in Lacs s, in Lacs
Al the beginning of the period e
Issue of share capital (Fote ) 020 200
Al March 31, 206 20 a
At March 31, 3007 0.0 L.08
B. Ohther equity
(R in Lacx)
Retalned earmings
At the beginning of the period '
Legs for the petiod 2.91)
Al March 31, 2016 2913
Loss for the period 381)
A March 31,3017 (8.72)
Summary of sigmificent socounting policics z
The sccompanying Rotes are an niegeal peet of the nancial steieris
As per cur report of even date
ForSRBC & COLLP For oad on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chariertd Accomsiants Sterllte Telesystems Limited

.E Rao d Amzpang Jliﬂ

per Faul Alvares

Pastner Director Dicector
Membership Mumber : 105754 DIM-00022533 D 00040078
Mace: Puna Place: Mumbai

Diate: July 04, 2017 Date: July 04, 2017




STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED
Wotes to financisl staloments for the year ended 31 March 2017

1. Carparate information

Sterlite Telesystems Limited (the ‘Company’) is a public company domiciled in Indis and incorporaied under the
thhmﬂlhtmmhmHlirmcmmhmmﬂmilsmmnlsudiuwMymd
mibsidiary of Speedon MNetwork Limited.

The Ind AS financial Statements were authorised for issue in accordance with resolation passed by the Board of
Diirectors of the Company on July 04, 2017,

1. Sigaificant sccounting policies
L1 Bask of preparation

The Ind AS finencial sistements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indisn Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Iadian Accounting Standsrds) Rules, 2015,

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared i1s financial statements in
socordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companics Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financlsl statements for the year

ended 31 March 2017 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer note 17 for
information on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

The Ind AS financlal sistements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.
The Ind AS financial ststements are presented in Indian Rupees Lacs, except when oiberwise indicated.

11 Summary of significant accounting policies

mrnll-uwh;hl]nmnwﬂ@ﬁmlmﬂﬂhhqﬂHhhMiumhm.ﬂ
fimancial statements:

i}  Current versus non-current clagsification

ﬂut:uupm}-prmummﬂlhﬂhi:hhhlnmmwmmmmmﬂﬂummmh
curpent when i ix

Expected 1o be realised or intended to be so0ld or consumed i the normal operating cyvcle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected 10 be realised within twelve months afier the repoeting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settfe o Hability for & least iwelve months
afier the reparting period.,

All pther atsels mre elassified as non-current.

A lembility is currenl when:

* Itz expected 1o be settled in the normal operating cycle;

1 is held primarily for the perpose of trading;
humwmmmmm“mmmmqmu

There is no enconditbonal right to defer the settlement of the lisbility for af leass twelve months after the eponing
period.

The Company classifies all other liabilitics us non-current.

Operating cycle of the Campany Is the Ume between the soquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
or cash equivalents, As the Company's normal operating cyele is nod clearly Idemifiable, it i assumed to be pwelve




STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED
Noies 1o financial sialements for the year ended 31 March 2017

£}  Fair value measurement

Fﬂrvﬂmhuupiumuwddhmhtdundlumwuﬂmmhulhﬁllqhmuﬁ;ﬁmﬁim
between market participants st the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaclion bo sell the asset of transfer the lability takes place ither:

" hhyﬁmigﬂnuiﬂhﬂ':m:tﬂlilﬂm;.u

" hmlbumunl‘-pinr.lpllMhlhmﬂwmmmﬂnwlhﬂlﬂy.

mﬁﬂﬂwmmﬂﬂmmmﬂhMuhrﬂthmr.

Thnkwwdmmunrlﬂﬂluyhmmglhmmm markel parlicipans would usd when
pricing the asset or liability, sssuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair vilue measurement of & non-financial mmmm-mmiﬁmwnu b0 genirabe econambs

beneflts by using the asset in s highest and best use or by selling i1 1o another market participant that would use the asset
ini its hiighest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the ircumstances and for which sufficient duta sre
avallable to measare fair value, maximising the use of relevant chservable inputs snd minimising the use of uncbservable
iripasts.

Milsn:umdlh-hiliﬂuﬁrnmmﬂﬂui:nmﬂwd&:tnudhhlﬂﬁ&ﬂmﬁdﬂnmmum{nd
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value

Liewel l-&mm—ijm“mmuﬂm&ﬂmﬁm nssets or linhilitiess

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fir value measurement is diredlly
o indirectly observable;

Lwlli-‘-Hmﬂmmﬂni{puﬁrwﬂchWimHﬂlhpﬂﬂﬂmhﬂpiﬁmlmﬂufﬂrﬂfmmmi:
unobservable.

For assets and labilitkes that are recognised in the financial slalements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have ocourred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categarisation (based an the lowest leve!
input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement a3 & whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the mﬂﬁirwlutﬁmlmhﬂumpmrhsdﬂmhﬁdmﬂﬂmmlhﬁﬁﬁu o ibe basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or Hability end the level of the fiilr valus hicranchy, as explained sbove,

This note summarises accounting policy for falr value,
d} Taxes

Carrent Income tix

ﬂwmnmmuxmudlhbﬁihmmummmmhmd&mwpﬁdmmu
authorities, Tb:I.I:lmuwmhumdlnmmmm“mmmﬂmmmuﬂwwﬂym“
the reporting daze.

Curment income tax selsting to items recognised outside of profit or loss |s recognised outside of profit or loss (efther in
other comprehensive income or in equity), Current tax ftems are recognised in correlalion lo the underlying transaction
€ither In OC1 or directly in equity. lepaindjcdryﬂﬂmpndﬂm;nmhm:mmmwﬂhmm
situations in which epplicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropeiste,

Deferred inx
mmhmﬂmﬁhﬁnwmmmﬁnﬁmmmmmamm

lisbilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting parposes st the reporting date.
Deferred tax liakdlities are recognised for all taxable lemporary differences

MmmmwMTHNMImmﬂnmmmMﬂmmmm
a0 ¥ unused fax losses. DtﬁrmdmmmmmiﬂuuzmmmuithmhbhnﬂMhhMﬂlh
o




| STERLITE TELESYSTEMS LIMITED
Moves ta financial siatements for the year eaded 31 March 23017

available against which the dedustible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
| losses can be utilised:

| 'I'I-mumiui-muﬂﬁﬁnﬂmmhmuﬂdmﬁngmmmudmhmmmihhmw
probable that sufficlent mxable profit will be availsble to allow sl oF past of the deferred tax asset io be utiflsed.

i Unrecognised defermed ax assets ae re-gssessed of each reporting date and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become
probabic that fiture taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset 10 be recoversd,

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expeeted 10 apply In the year when the ssset is
I mﬁminrlhlhi:ﬂh:.li:mud,hndmmmu[mdmhm}ﬂuhwehmuunudwubmﬂvﬂyumnﬂw
reparting date.

Deferred tax relating to fems recognised outside of profit or loss is recognised oatside of profit or boss. Deferred tox
i itemes are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCH or directly In equiLy,

Deferred tax ssets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a begally enforceatile right exists 1o set off cument tax assets
| lplmmm:mtlsIWHIIuﬂhMmﬂmmmﬂ:mmﬂsfmmﬂhmuﬂﬁmm}nm:.r.

| e} Provision

1 General

| hﬂﬂmummﬂﬂ%mhﬂmym:Mﬂwmtmﬂmﬁw}n|mhunmmit
b5 probable that en outflow of rescurces embodylng cconomic benefits will be required to settie the obligation and o

| reliable estimate can be made of the smaoant of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision o
be reimbursed, for exomple, under & Hmmmhmhumhmqhdu:mmhnmm

| 'hhmhmmmi:ﬁmurmmmnhﬂngtnnmhimispﬂmmlnmmnrmﬂlw
loss met of any reimbuarsement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
| when appropeiate, the risks specific to the liability, When discounting 15 used, the increase in ihe provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as o finance cost,

ll Finsncial Instruments

A flmancial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial sssel of one entity and o [inancial Bability or equity
[ instrament of anather endity.

r Financial assetz

| Initial recognition and measurement

| through prafit o loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial ssset. Parchases or sales of
financial asscts that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market

[ pi#{mwh'w'wdnjmmumh!d-MMM'ﬂl.LL.ﬂﬂﬂhlﬂﬂuﬂn&nmmlhhpnﬂm::wnﬂl
the assel,

uent mesFurement
| For purpoges of subsequent measurement, financial assets ore classified in four catepories:

i, Dbt instruments at amortissd cost
| il. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprebensive income (FYTOCH)
fil. MhmnﬁmumﬂmﬂmtﬂmmuﬁhﬂMWthlnﬂ (FVTPL})
| iv. Equity instruments measured at fakr value through other comprehensive income (FYTOC)

I Dbt instruments a0 amortised cost
A “debl instrument” [s measwred at the amartised cost iF both iBe Falkywing conditions are met:
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b)  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
i intezest (SPPT) oa the principal amount culstanding.

Adfter initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
f rate (EIR) method. Amoctised cost is calculated by taking imo sceount any discount or premium on sequisition and fees
or costs that ane an integral pant of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the sintement of profil
, or boss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the stement of profit or loss. This category generally
applies 1o irade and other receivables.

Debi instrument ai FYTOCIT
A *debt instrument” is classified as a1 the FYTOC! if both of the following criteria nre met:

, a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by callecting contractus| cash Mows and selling the financial
i assets, and
b} The asse’s contractunl cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instriaments included within the FVTOCI category are measured indtially &s well as af each reporting dade o2 fair
| valee. Foir value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCT). On derecognilion of the asset,

cumulative gain or loss previously recogalsed in OCI is reclassified from the equity w ststement of profit and loss.
[ interest eamed whilst holding FVTOCH debt instrament ks reporied as interest income using the EIR method,

[ Dl instrament at FYTPL
FYTPL is o residual category for debd insruments. Any debl instrument, which does nol meei the criteria for
| categorization &s af amortized cost or as FVTOC, Is classified a3 ot FYTPL.

I | addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets smortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election s allowed oaly if doing 5o reduces o eliminates & messuwement or

| recagnition inconsistency (referned 1o & *nccounting mismateh™), The Company has not designated any debl instrument
oz at FYTPL.

Ddﬂﬁmlnﬂnﬂ:dﬁﬁhhﬁﬂﬂmmnmmndﬂmwh:mmdlwwl'muu:
statement of profi and loss,

Derecognition
| Aﬁr-w'u]um-[ﬂr,ﬂ-mmpﬁnﬂ:.lpmufnﬂmﬁﬂmnrpmnr:ymnnrﬂmimnmnddum}h
primarily derecognised (1.e. removed from the Company's combined balance sheet) when:

*  Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
| 5 mﬂummmmmwmm“mhnm&mmm:mmuﬂmmmm
received cash flows in full without material delay to o thind party under a *pass-through’ armngement; and either (a)
f the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
hn‘uihﬁmﬂiﬂ“ﬁﬂrmmﬂhﬂmﬂﬂhmmmﬂﬂhﬂmlrdﬂhm

Wh:nlhuEn-rnpuwhnnﬂmndruﬂnhumrmﬂumhmnuummwhuthnmmmih
| arrangemént, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retsined the risks and rewards of ownership, When It las peither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transfemmed control of the assct, the
Company cantinues lo recognise the transferred asset 1o the extent of the Company's continuing invalvemens, In thal
! case, the Coenpany also recognises an associated liability, The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on o basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Comnpany has retained.

Continuing Involverment that takes the foem of a guarantee over the transferred assel is measured st (he lower of the
| ﬁmmmcﬂmﬂmhnﬂmmmm‘muhﬂmywmuhmﬂum
fepay.

Impakrment of Mnancial assels

i In accordance with Ind AS iﬂg.ﬂwcm;:nylmiuemﬂmmﬁﬁtlmIm]!hlhlfw“mmmumlmwiﬁm
of inipairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposare:

. _ 8] Firancial assets that are debl instraments, and are meastred Hmimdmu.dwpuqiummm:juf

L
4 A EL Y
&% F o
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The Company follows “simplified approsch® for recognition of impairment joss sllowance on:
s (her receivables

The application of simplificd approach does not requine the Company 1o track changes i credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment boss allowance based on lifetime ECLs a1 each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial essets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whelber
there has bocn a significant Increase In the credit risk since indtinl recognition. IT credit risk has nol increased
significantly, 12-month ECL i3 wsed to provide for impaimment loss. Howewer, if credit risk has increased significanily,
fifetime ECL is used, If, in & subsequent perlod, crodit quality of the instrument improves sach that ibere is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since imitial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss
allevamee based an 1 2-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of o financial
instrument, The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifeime ECL which results from defiult events that are possible within
12 moniths afier the reporting date.

ECL is the difTerence between all contractual cagh flows that are due to the Company in necordance with the contract and

all the cash fNows that (be entily expects 1o receive (Lo, all cash shorifalls), discounted =1 the original EIR. When
estimating the cash Mows, an entity is required (o consider:

® All contractual terms of dhe financial instrument (Including prepayment, extension, call and similar optione) over
ike expected life of the Mnancial [nsrument, However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial
imstrument cansod be estimated relinbly, then the entity is required to use the remaining contrectssl temm of the
Fimencial Instnamend;

*  Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contructual
terms,

ECL impairment boss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss. This omount is reflected under the head “other expenses’ in the statement of profit and loss,
The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is deseribed below;

*  Financial assets messured &5 af amortised cos, contractunl revenoe recelvables: ECL is presepied az an
allowanee, L. as an imegral part of the messorement of those assets In the balance sheet, The allownmce
reduces the net casrying amount. Uniil the aiwe mects write=ofT criterin, the Compmny does not reduce
impairment allowance from the gross camying amount.

For mssessing Increase in credit Ask and impalrment loss, the Company combines financial Instrements on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the chjective of facilitasting an anslysis that is designed to enable significant
Increases in credil risk 1o be identified on o tmeely basis.

The Company does nol have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCT) fnancial sasels, ie., fnancial nssets
which are eredit impalred on purchase’ originagion.

Finaneinl Hahilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial [iabilitics are classified, ot initial recognition, us financial Habilithes a1 fair valoe through profit or boss, loans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated a5 hedging instruments in an effective bedge, 05 sppropriate.

Al financial Habilities are recognised initially at falr value and, in the case of louns and bomowlngs and payabies, net of
direcily aitributable transaction costs,

The Company”s financial liabilities include short lerm barrowings and other financial labilities.

Subsequent measurement
The measirement of finencial linbilities depends on their classifization, as described below:

Finamcial Habillties at fair valae through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profil or loss Include financial liabilities hebd for iding and financlal Habilives

designated upon Initial recognition as at fair valee through profit or Joss. Financial Habilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in ibe pear ferm.
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Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and barrowings are subsequently measured o amortised cast using the
EIR method, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecogrised as well as through the
EIR amontisstbon pirocess,

Amortised cost is calculated by tking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fiees or costs that are an
micgral pant of the EIR. The EIR, amortisation is Included s finance costs in the statement of profit and Joss,

Derecagnition

A financial lkability is derocognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged of cancelled or expires. When
n existing fnancial lehhmwmﬁmhmmtnnmw’ﬁmm¢mmnf
an existing linbility are substantinlly modified, snch an exchange or modification ks trented e the derecogaition of the
original [Eability and the recognition of & new Nabillly. The dilference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the: statement of profil and loss,

Redlassification of Mnancial azscts

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. Afer initisl recognithan,
na reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial lisbilitics, For findncial assels
-nﬁF:I:Hl:hbliluh-tminﬁ.lmll.!ﬂl'lﬂlinl:i:nud:mﬂjlrlhwiummplnﬂuhulmmﬁlrwmmm
assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines
:hlnplll]'!buEn:nmndﬂﬂlruﬂ:ulmrmduhlhmﬂﬂmnmﬂtldtmﬂ;uiﬂmlhh&ﬂpﬂft
operstions. Such changes sre evident 1o external parties. A change in the business model oceurs when the Company
cither beging or ceases B0 perform an activity that is significant 1o its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclaxsification date which is the first day of the immediately
next reporting periad following the change in business model. The Company does Bot restale any previously recognised
gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or inferest.

The foliowing able shows various reclassification and bow they are sccounted for:

Original Revised Accounting Treatment

classification Classification | =

Amortised Cogt FYTPL Fair value is measured ol reclassification date. Difference between
previous amertised cost and fiair value is recognised in statement of profit
and logs.

FVTPL Amartised Cost | Fair value at reclassilicalion date bocomes 153 new gross camying Smoun,
EIR is calculated based on the new gross carrying amount.

Amortised oot FYTOCI Fair value is mweasured ol reclassification dute, Difference belween

previous amartised cost and fair value is recognised in OC1, No change In
EIR due 10 reclassification.

FYTOCI Amoelised cosd Fair value at reclassification daie becames ils new amartised cosl carrying

amount. However, cumulative gain or loss in OC] is adjusted against fair

value, Corsequently, the asset is measured a5 if it had always been

measured al amontised cost.

FWTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becames its new carrying amounl. Mo
other adjustment is required.

F¥TOCI FVTPL Assets conlinue to be measured ot fair valee, Cumulstive gain or loss

previously recognised in OC is reclassified 10 siatement of profit and loss
o the reclssiflcsion date,

Oifsetting of Mnancial instroments.
Flmhlmuud!'lm:w.iﬂIhbﬂllumﬂfmndﬂunﬂmhmﬁhlhhhnuuhﬂlfumiﬁl

currently enforceable legal right 1o offset the recognised amounts und there is an intenlion 1o ettle on o pel bagis, o
ﬂhhmmmumﬁmummy.

£} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash Now ststement comprise of cash 0t bank sad in hand and shomt-tesm
investments with an original maturity of three moaths or less.
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L} Presentailen of ERITDA

The Company presents Ezmings before interest, tax, deprecistion and ansortisation (*EBITDA") in the staiement of profit
or loes: this i not specifically required by Ind AS 1. The tesm EBITDA is not defined in Ind A%, Ind A% compliant
Schedule |11 allows companies 1o present line ilems, subeline items ard sub-totals 1o ke presented 5s aa eddilion or
substitution on the face of the financial swtements when such presentstion is relevant to an understanding of the
company's Mnancinl position or perfermanee,

Accordingly, the Company has clecied to present EBITDA &s a separate line item on the face of 1be ststernent of profit

end loaz, The Cantpany measures EBITDA on the basiz of prafit! (logs) fram continuing operationz. In it measurement,
Ihe Cosnpany does nol include depreciation and emortization cxpense, fimance income, Mnance costs and tax expense

1.3 Standards sued Lol nol vet efeclive

The amendments to standerds that are izswed, bul not yet effective, up io the date of izsusnce of the Company”s financial
satements are disclosed below, The Coempany intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become
effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affakrs (MCA ) has {ssued the Companies {Indion Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2017 end has smended the following standards:

Amendments (o Ind A% 7, Statement of Cash Flows

The amendments to Ind AS 7 require an entity to provide disclossres that enable users of fnancial staiements to evaluabe
chenges In linbilltles arising from Mnancing sctivitles, includiag both changes arising [rom cash flows and non-cash
changes. On indtinl application of the amendment, entities are nol required to provide comparative information for
preceding periods. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2017, Application of
these amendments will not have any recognitbon and messarement impact. However, it will require additional disclosures
in the financial statements,

Amendments (o Ind AS 102, Share-bazsed Paymeni

The MCA hoas [ssoed smendments to Ind AS 102 that address theee main sreas: the effects of vesting condifions on the
measurement of & cash-settled share-based payment irangsciion, the clagification of & share-besed payment transaction
with pet selthement features for withholding tax obligations, and accounting where a modification to the terms and
conditions of & share-based payment transaction changes its classification from cash setlled 1o equity seiled. The
smendments ane cffective for anmel periods bogmning on or after | April 2017, These amendmenis do sot have any
effect on the financial siatements.
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